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V. SUZARY OF PERL CORRESPONDENCE WITH BLUMS

On July 26, 1950 Mr. JOSEPE P. BLUM and his wife, ANNE
BLUM, sister and brother-in-law of WILLIAM PERL, were interviewed
at the New York Office by SAA's Edward J. Cahill and Harold F. Gooda
The results of this interview have been reported previously. At the
time they were interviewed the BLUMS brought to the office a folder
of correspondence containing letters and cards which, they stated,
were written by WILLIAM PERL to various members of the family. The
following is a summary of pertinent portions of the correspondence:

Letter dated October 16, 1939 addressed, "Dear Mat—- "I
have just received your letter and also the three packages containing
speaker, records and record players all in perfect condition. « « I
really appreciate all the work you and the rest of the family did in
sending the records. . «Incidentally, I found the packages at home
when I arrived from the field today, . ,I'm glad to hear that ANNE
and JOE are getting their own home. . «I!d like to get a job in New
York but I don't think I'11 be able to do ro for a while at least.
The work they do down here is right dovm my alley and I think itts
a chance of a life time. . .I'd like to go to California and help
you cure your rheumatism, but it will be a foaw years before they
ean start sending people out there from here. , Hold yourself in
readiness to ship more stuff out to me. Adios. (Learn your Germin

11, I wish to h-— I know how to read it fluently now). . .Iliegards
to TRUMBENICKES, I have nothing to write to them. . .I am eligible
to vote down here, but due to Jim Crow and other laws I have to wait
three morc years and pay about five dollars, etc., hence I!m not
voting this year or next. Love, WILLIE".

, Letter dated November 1, 1939, showing the address 197
Melrose Avenue. "Dear ANNE & JOE" —- ", , I'm figuring on getting
back for Christmas week (1O days). . .However, I expect to do some

real work during Christmas. I've written the prof. at school telling
him to bhurry up and ship the thesis down here in time for me to

corrcet it and then have it typced during Christmas. . .So far the
powcrs that be haven't paid much attention to my request for a transfer.
Not having any idea of what research is, thesc administrative big shots
figure that a stranger gotten off a Civil Scrvice list to do maintenarce
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"work should do maintenance work even if (in the strarger's opinion,
which means nothing) he can do 10 times more in researche « o I
~bought an amplifier from Lafayette and its high fidelity 211 right.

" Whatl!s more theylve got a small record library in Hampton Institute
from which I think If1l be able to draw records. . .I'd like to come
back to your new home but I suppose it won't be finished, Where the
devil is Hollis anyway? «. . Yours, WILLIE. P.S.S. Note my -new
address. I've moved again."

Letter dated November 19, 1939 addressed to "Dcor ANNEM,
This letter contains instructions in the typing of his thesis which
his sister, ANNE, had promised to do. This letter is signed, "Yours,
WILLIE., P.S. Birthday greetings to BOBEY. I!'ll see him soon'.

Letter dated November 26, 1939 addressed to "Dear ANNE"-~
", « .Theylre still looking for an electrical to take my place so I
can be transferred. I've been having a good time of late out at the
field. . .It was most interesting, being as they'!ve got somc fancy
equipment here in the Instrument Lab, ...Regards to all, WILLIE",

Card dated November 27, 1930 -addressed to MRS. ANNE BLUY,
1460 57 Streect, B'klyn, N.Y., with return address WM. MUTTERPERL, 197
Melrosc Avenue, Hompton Va., postmarked Hampton, Va. November 28, 1939,
2 Pl - - ", o oI'mwriting to a friend ~f mine with this mail to
arrange having it typed. He's a classmate and has done this sort of
thing before. . .Would you mind lendlng your typewriter if need be?
o » (JWILLIE".

Letter dated November 20, 1949 addressed to "DELR ANNEY.
This letter sets forth instructions for the typing of a section of
his thesis which contains numcrous mathematical cquations. Signed,
"Yours, WILLIE. P,S. Enclosed is the usual five bucks".

Letter dated Sun., December 3, 1939 to "Dear ANNE".
Most of this letter deals with the thesis. "I'm looking forward
to gotting back to New York Christmas. If1l probably start out
Fri. night, by car, and get to the city on Sat. morning Decc. 22. . .
WILLIE".
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A card, undated, addressed to MRS. ANNE BLUM, 1460 57th
Street, B'klyn, N.Y., return address WM. MUTTERPFRL, 197 Melrose .ives,
Hampton, Va., December 10, 1939, 6 P.M. "I think I‘ll wait until I
get home before starting to fill in. « . I'm looking forward to being
in the city again. Regards to the family, WILLIE."

Letter dated February L, 1940 addressed, "Dear Ma" - -
» W, . My friend came down from Washington (the boy who owns -the drug
- store—S0BELL), looking for a new job. He may be transferred sccn. « .
’ WILLIE" . -

Letter dated March 1, 1940 addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE".
"Therc are some legal matters that must be attended to. This fed
income tax I think I can get rid of without paying anything inasmuch
as I've made about $1500 this past yecar of which $350 is taxable and
I can lcgally claim credit for supporting the family to the extent of
.-$L00. . .Incidentally I'll be coming into contact with some ace
mathcmaticians in connection with this report. - The assistant is to
have"Editorial Committces on every report, and some of the best men
in thc ficld will be on this one.. .. «I'm rezding about airplanes, etc.,
as I don't think a person should do acronautic research without knowing
somcthing about airplanes. . .What color are you painting my future
room? Red? I hope. Expectantly yours, WILLIE."

Letter dated Junc 5, 1940 addrossed, "Dear ANNE and JOE"--
‘¥, o oI'm avidly awaiting July L in order to visit you. I just got
my driver?!s licensc and went to get a car as soon after hitting New
York as possible. o .Yours, WILLIE".

Card, undated, addressed to BOLBY BLUM, 7923 209 Street,
Flushing, L. I., retum address W. MUTTERPERL, 197 Mclrosc ive.,
Hampton, Va., postmarked Hampton, Va., July 1, 1940, 8:30 A.M. ~ -
"I expect to visit you somctime this week. I'1l be in the city this
Thursday but will stzy at your grandmothert'!s house for a day or two
before coning to your joint. I hope thc address on this is right;
your mother pave me a different one: 7923 Oceania St. I'11 be
seeinug yous WILLIE".
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Letter dated July 21, 1940 addressed to "Dear ANNE and
JOE". "Enclosed is §210, bringing the loan to $300. I now have
$25 to my name. o oI'11 send JOE the book 'Millions on Vheels! as
socn as I get it back from oy friend. . oI found a certification to
the Fronford .Arsenal, Philadelphia waiting for me dated July 5. I
am now in process of turning it down. . «I find that I get about
11 mi. per gal. out of the LaSalle. « oBrotherly yours, WILLIE."

- Letter dated September 3, 1940 addressed, "Dear -BOBEY".
", .« JHowever, just when I was fully recovering from my visit to
yov, they put on a night shift. . Your uncle, WILLIE."

Letter dated March 1, 1941 addressed to "Dear ZMWNE and
JOE". ", , .They are advancing a lot of boys from Juniors to
hLssistants (I am one of the boys) probably to keep them from leaving.
The corresponding increase in lucre (to $2600) will come through in
April or thercabouts. I've just paid an income tax of 31h.L3...I anm
thinking of getting a new Cadillac, but will probably settle for a
Nash or Studebaker. My plan is to accurmlate some dough, drive to
N.Y. "in thc LeSalle and buy a new car out right. « .How's your Plymouth
holding up? . « «I was glad to hear that Mama is still trying for a
citizenship. o <WILLIE." .

Letter dated June 30, 19L1 addressed, "Dear ANNE". ", , .
I've finished a paper and just started working on another problem,
this time propellers. As a prelude Ifve got 2 week of midnight shift
to perform, 11 PM to 8 iM or so. . Yours, WILLIE."

Letter dated June 30, 1941 addressed, "Dcar BOBBY'.
"From your gastly scrawl I gather that you intend to do some dyna-
miting on the Lth. Furthermore you want me to be an accomplice and
scnd you explosives., This I cannot do because it is illegal to send
éxplosives to New York through the mails (7 think). Besides it's too
much trouble. . JYours, WILLIE."

_ Letter dated September 15, 1941 addresscd, "Dcar BOEBY".
", « o350 for as the caiacobra is conccrned, I don't know whet it looks
likc myself, so obviously I can't send you a model of it. . .Sincerely,
UNCLE WILL."
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Letter dated October 3, 1941 addressed, "Decar ANNE, JOE,
ELE/NOR, BOBBY". ". . «The work I do at the field is so secrct, I
don't know what it's all about myselfs « oI think I'm going to start
saving up money, and leave for a trip abroad somedsy., A friend of
mine just quit his $2600 a year job to go back to school and study
radio. Not a bad idea in the long run. If not for money. I'd do it
toos + JYours, WILLIE."

Letter dated November 1, 1941 addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE and family - - . » «I'm supposed to be reading up all that!s
known about aircraft engines. This, together with my trying to
acquire a working knowledge of mathematics, leaves me only about 7
nights a weck to devote to the social situation. « Yours, WILLIEY,

Letter dated February 1g 1942 addressed, "Dear Ma".
", « oThe apartment is taking up a lot of time, in shopping, preparing
meals, washing dishes, etc. Maybe I'll give it up. « oI used potztoes,
onions, and matzo meal (bought in Newport News). . .I have a phone
now. « e«Love, WILLIE."

Letter dated February 1, 1942 to "Dear ANNE and JOE".
Nothing of apparcent significancc appears in this letter, with the
exception of the subject's address. Signed, "Yours, WILLIE, 1258
Ferguson Ave., Newport News, Va."

Letter dated February 16, 1942 addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE"., %, . .I trust SELM: married a properly substantial personages « e
Well, I've had enough of apartment life and am going back to a room.
My new address will be L51 Chapel Strect, Hampton, Va. starting about
Sunday, Fcbrusry 22. . «MILTON KLEIN (remember him?) dropped in
uncxpectedly last night. He got himself transferrcd to the Norfolk
Navy Yarcd from somec hick tovm out West." The lower portion of this
page of the letter was cut away and the letter continues, "I've just
censored myself on some highly sccret stuff. Everybody around hcre
works in an atmosphere of secrecy vhose only apparcnt effect is a
heightening of everybody's self importancec. « o Yours, WILLIE".

Letter dated Mey 18, 1942 addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE".
%, . .I really regret that the war is upon us (and fram the wzy the
Russians are going possibly ncaring a conclusion) because in a year or
so I might be able to contribute something to the nztion's defensea.

60—



MIWC :{35C

(. - - (’

-

NY 65-15387

ADMINISTR..T IVE

"I guess this sounds immature, while it definitely is prcmature, so
I!'11 say no morc anéd proceed to some personal items as requestcds o o
By thc way I have rented P.O. box 366 in Hampton so address future
mail there. . oDid I tecll you that I work 48 hours 2 weck now and
clear about $3100 a year, some of which in defcnsc bonds? . » JWILLIE.”

An envelope addressed to Mrs. J. P. BLUM, 7923 Oceania
St., Baysidc, L.I., N.Y., return address WM. MUTTERPERL, P.O. Box
366, Hampton, Va., postmarked Hampton, Va., Octcber L, 1942, 10:30 A.M.

Letter dated August 1, 1942 addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE",.
", . .MILTON KLEIN (one of the original cronies) is now working down
here. Amother one JOE GLAZER, just got marricd. » «You picture life
in Qucens in glowing termse. I wish I could do the same with respect
to Hampton. « WILLIE."

Letter dated October.l, 1942 addressed, "Dear BLUMS'.
"Nothing new since Scptember 1, essentially cxcept that my umwanted
carcer proceeds a pacec and I'm an associate E.E. now (almost a big
fish in a little pond). The work has taken on an invigorating tune,
all the morec so because it is very directly part of the war effort.
. « oWe work in close contact with industry and the Army, and are
working hard. . .How!s JOE!S diamond machine coming along. Yours,
WILLIE,"

Letter dated February 21, 1943 addressed to "Dear Moms".
%, o oI just got a letter from SAMMIE and was glad to hear that he is
near you and can se¢ you occasionally, Ilve also heard from LNNE
that SADIE is in NY again. . .Love, WILLIE."

Lettcr dated april 5, 1903 addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE", "Sorry to be brief, I'm in the middle of ry first big idea
and ry brain is in a contimuous whirl trying to sce what it!s 211
about. Regards to the fumily. Yours, WILL."

Lettor dated April 30, 1943 on stationery bearing the
printed heading, "Hampton, Virginia", addrcssed to "Dear ANNE and
JOE", " ", . .That hot ideca I mentioned a whilc back is working out
all right, though my temperaturc concerning it is down to normal
now. « .Yours, WILLIE."
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Letter dated November 1, 1943 addrcssed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE", 9, ., .I'm busy these days finishing up my work projects down
here preparatory to visiting to Clevcland. I hope I can go in about
‘two wecks. However, it might be two months. . .Incidentally, Ilve
been flying rccently, in conncction with some test work. One flight
we made was to Baltimore, where we spent the night and had a swell
time before flying back the ncxt day. . .Your brothcer, WILL."

Letter dated November 21, 1943 addressed, "Dear ANVEY,
M, . «I'm getting ready to move. December 1lst is the date, probably.
I won't be able to make a side trip to NY. I will after I get some-
what settled in Cleveland. The NACA is t(.kmg care of moving all my
furniture. -« JWILL."

Letter dated December 23, 1943 addressed, "Dear Maf.
"At last I'm in Clcvcland. I got in this afternoon, after a2 plcasant
two day trip. My boss (SILVERSTEIN) has invited me to sharc his
apartment until I can find a place of my ovm. . By the way, Ma,
I'1ll scnd you some money as soon as I get my account transferred over
to the local bank. My place cf work is very now and modecrn. It's
located at the Manicipal jdrport. My outfit is called the Aircraft
Engine Research Laboratory, occupics one end of the airport. There
is onc big wind-tunnel, a hanger for airplancs, an cengine-testing
building and other smaller buildings. I'm connected with the wind- °
tunnel. . I feel very satisfied with the change from Langley Field.
+» « » Love, WILLIE."

Letter dated Jonuary 2, 19LL addressed, "Dear ANVE and
Everybody"s ". o oI am moving into an apartment which I hit on by
luck. The address is 16808 Madison Avenue. It consists of three
_rooms, unfurnished, with Murphy bed in living room. . WILLIE."

Letter dated February 22, 19LL addressed, "Dear Mom".
", . «Thc work, as usual, is piled up very high. I have half a
dozen peoplc to kecp busy besides myself. . .Love, WILLIE."

Letter dated March 5, 194k addressed, "Dear Mom®.
", + «I was supposcd to go on a trip to find pcople to work in my
section but at the last minute they cancelled it. Thot's the weay
the government does things. I may go yet, however. Speaking of
the government, I just made out my income tax. It came to about
2850, of which I owed the government a balance of $120. . .Love,
WILLIE."
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Letter dated March 28, 19Ll addressed, "Dear ANNE".
", ¢« «I'm planning to drop into N.Y. in time for the Mon. night,
Apr. 3 seder. Can you manage to be at Mema's for the ritual?. . »
Yours, WILLIE."

Letter dated August 8, 194k addressed, "Dear JOE and
ANIE". ", . .Enclosed you will find two check vouchers, which I
belicve will close out both my accounts. I take this step after
duc deliberationy etc. It appears that the matrimonial situation
is quite promising and that all of the enclosed amount will be
required to sct up house. As for the actual date of the great event
I do not as yct knowe In fact I would like ry intentions to be kept
a closely guarded secret.e I shall inform you all as soon as things
transpire. Shel!s 2 wonderful girle. Regards to family. WILLIE.
P.S. Thanks very much for attending to this little matter of sending
me a ¢hecke W."

Letter dated Scptember 27, 194L addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE". "I hope that we, HENRIETTA and myself, have your blessings in
spitc of rmy not having written you for 2 while. . .Love, WILLIE."

Letter dated October 8, 194L c ddressed, "Dear ANNE, JOE
and Children®. "The way things arc it is very doubtful that we can
bc in N.Y. for BOBEY'S bar-mitzvah. Am pondering at wisdom of sending
him a suiteble treatisc on the virtues of atheism for the occasion. . .«
Affectionately, WILL.®

Card, undated, addresscd to Mrs. J. P. BLUY, 7923 Oceania
St., Bayside, L.I., Ncv York, rcturn addrcss, H. & W. PERL, 1516 E.
120 Streect, Clcveland, Ohio, postmarked Cleveland, Chio, November L,
19hk, 6 Pif. "Just a hurried note to inform you that we are moving
again tec 1516 East 120 Street, Cleveland, Chio. . .Have I mentioned
that Iftm trying out the name of PERL for a while? Yours, HENRIETTA
and ILL."

Letter dated October 29, 1948 addresscd, "Dear Mom",.
" « oI got a nicc letter from the BLUNS, and was glad to hcar that
they no longer have to walk the strecets but can ride in a nice new
Ford instead. « «I hope to be in N.Y. toward the end of November
(to mect my old boss KARMAN) and if so, will sec you then. . .Love,
WILL."
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Letter, undated, bearing the sender's address, 1257
Brockley Avenue, Lakewood 7, O., addressed, “Dear ANNE, JOE and
family". ". « «I look forward to sceing you all in November.
Yours, WILL."

Letter dated January 8, 1949 with the sender's address,
16802 Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland 11, Ohio, addressed, "Dear ELE.NOR".
Nothing of consequence is mentioned in this lettcr. Signed, "Love,
WILL". (The BLUMS have stated that ELEANOR is thcir 13 year old daughter.)

Letter dated November 2, 1949 addressed, "Dear LNIE, JOE,
etal, and Mom, Pop, etal'. "Have just got the news that I passed my
exans. Am now arranging for the final (and somewhat formal) step of
the oral, which I hope I can takc in 2bout 2 month, . WILL."

Letter dated February 7, 1950 addressed, "Dear BOR".
uSiM sent me a letter in French. He!s doing all right (tell grandma),
I am reading Solid State and Field Theory richt now. Nothing serious,
Just getting educated._ I am sure you know more about the H Bomb than
I doS o «WILL." (The BLUMS advised that ROBERT is their 19 year old
son. ,

ctter dated March 11, 1950 with the scnder'!s address,
16802 Larchwood. avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE". ™What!s the story on SADIE? She has just written me from
Washington, D.C. where she says she is working in a government
position. » JWILL."

Letter dated March 26, 1950 with sender's address, 16802
Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, addresscd, "Dear Mom". "I was
sorry to hcar about SADIE being back from Washington. « «I may be
'sent to the University of Chicago soon for advancad study and training.
Prcliminery ncgotiations are underway. I ~m going up to Chicago ncxt
weckend to talk with the various people concerned. . oI have alrcady
had somc informel telephone conversations with PROF. FERMI. « WILL."

Letter dated March 23, yeuar not shown, addressed, "Dear
ANNE", Information in this letter sets forth the mamer in which two
radios can be operated from the same antoma and ground, which was
offercd by FERL to the BLUMS to be used in their new houses "o o o I
intended to ask for it (vacation) around July Lth or so and mzke it
about two or threc weeks. « «I'm learning to drive a car and ought to
have a driver's license (but no car) before long., WILLIE."
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A lettoer, undated, addressed, "Dear ANNE and JORE".
Nothing in this lectter appears pertinent, cxcept possibly the post-
script, which statce, "I am now saving with a purpose. The purpose
is a doctorate". This letter was signed, "WILLIE".

Letter dated November 1, year not shown, addressecd,
¥Dear [IINE and JOE" ~- ", . .I hear SAMMIE guit the Army. . WILL".

Letter, undated, addresscd, "Dear ANNE" - "I've been
awey to the nmountains on a camping trip for a few deys. « .1 may
take @ hurricd trip to N.Y. in 2 nmonth or so. « WILLIE. P.S. Have
you heard from SA?UIE recently? He was expecting to be sent to
Philadelphia the last I heard from him."

Letter, undated, addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE and
Children" —— "I have been running around a trifle, to wit, then to
Cincinatti last weckend to see SAMMIE. o «SAMMIE may drop in to
visit if and when he gets his furlough this summer. Perhaps I can
take a few days off too. « WILLIE.Y-

The originals of the abové correspondence are being
reteined in the New York Officc.

Photostatic copies thercof have been forwarded to the
FBI Laboratory for appropriatc examination. Results of this

examination are set forth elscwhere in this report.
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vI., INFORLTION RE PERL IN C.LIFORNIA

Investigation bty the Los Angeles Office has revealed
that WILLIAM and HENRIETTA PESL opened a commercial checking account
at the Oak Knoll Branch of the Sccurity First National Bank, Pasadena,
California on February 20, 19.6. At this time he furnished the addrcss
750 North Madison, Pasadena; however, this address was later changed
"to 375 South San Rafaecl, Pasadena.

Inquiries of Mrs. ID. SMITH, 750 North Madison, Pasadena
revealed that she had only rested 2 room to two persons during the
several ycars she had resided at that address, which is her private
home. Shec said that neither cf these pecrsons were named PERL and,
after viewing the photograph cf the subject, Mrs. SMITH stated she had
never seen haim to the best of her knowledge,

During an interview with the reporting agent on
Septunbcr 27, 1950 PERL stated that upon his arrival at Pasadcna in
1946 he and HETTY SAVIDGE stzyed for onc or two nights at a tourist
home located on North Madison Strecet. During this time they locatced
another place on South San Rafsel, Pasadena, which was a2 better accom-
modation, and they immediately movaito the new address. He recalls
specifically that they did not stay at the North Madison Street address
more than two dayse. He cannot recall the strcet number of the house
on North Madison, but believed it was a transicnt tourist home. He
cannot recall the name of thc porson who rented him the room.

Mrs. RUTH MC C.MDLESS, 375 South San Rafacl, South
Pasadcna, California, advised agents of the Los Angeles Office that
the subject rented 2 garage apirtment from her in March, 1946 at the
above address and resided therc with HENRIETTY. SAVIDGE until June,
1946, when he left, presumably for New York. According to this source,
HENRIETT.. SAVIDGE continued rcsiding at this address until February,
1947 when she teo moved to Naw York City.

Mrs. MC CANDLESS stated that during the time the subject
and HENRIETTA SAVIDGE resided at this address they were visited by a
man who appcarcd to be a friend of subjectl!s and either subject or
HENRIETTA SAVIDGE indicated tket the man attended the Cazlifornia
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Institute of Technology with PERL and formerly was in the Air Corpse
She rccclled that this man was approximately 25 years of age and wore
thick-lensed glasses. She understood that the subject, HENRIETTA,
and the unknovn man went diving for abalone off the coast of Southern
California.

In this comnection the subject advised rcporting agent
on Scptcmber 27, 1950 that the only person with whom he went ‘2baolone
diving in California was onc HERB PASS, whom he belicved to be a native
New Yorker. He described him as being about 30 or 31 years old at the
prescnt time; wearing thick-lensed glasses, and as being an electrical
enginecr whom he met at the NiCA, Iangley Field, Virginia while both
were employed therce He said PASS hod come to California to work in
somc aircraft plant as a consultant. He believes PaSS was later
employed in a missile research project operated by the Navy in the
Los Angeles arca.

" ) Confidentinl Ihfrrmoent TR~1, of known rcliability,
advised that one made application for federal

employment as an acronoutical cngineer at the Naval Air Missile Test:
Center, Departnent of the Navy, Point Mugu, California on April 23,
197, .t that time was residing at R EE
and vas thcn employed as an enginedr at
orthrop iAircraft Company, Inc., Hawthornc, California.

His employment application rcflected that he was born

Fat Brooklyn, New York; was educated at the Thomas

efferson Hiph School, Brooklyn, Ncw York, ~nd attended New York
University from February, 1935 to June, 1938, when he received the
degroc of Bachelor of sAeroncutical Engincering cum laude. Thereafier,
according tc this application, was employed from Sceptember, 1938
to January, 1943 by the National idvisory Cormittee for Acronautics,
Langley Field, Vircinia; from January, 1943 to June, 19LL by HUGHES
AIRCR/FT, INC., Culver City, California; from Junc, 194l to January,
1946 by NORIMIROP AIRCRAFT, INC., Hawthornc, California; from January,
1946 to luzust, 1946 by the University of Southcrn California, Los
Angcles, and thereafter at NORTHROP AIRCRIFT, INC., Hawthorne, Californiz.

P
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S SQ,
Additiona2l information from the above source indicated tq )

employed by the Universith of Southern California at Los Angeles. __J

ey
The above Confidential Informant. advised that he had NI S
received information from Confidential Informant TR-2, of known
reliability, another government investigative zgency, to thc effect Wi IS
that -had been heard to have made pro-Russian statements; was a
Commaunist sympnthizer; subscribed to the "Peoples World", and was an
associate of known Communists and Communist sympathizerse -

It is noted that the ®Peoples World" is a VWest Coast

"Communist newspaper and is often referred to as the West Coast edition

of the "Doily Worker".

) The records of the Kings County Burcau of Vital
Statistics, Brooklyn, New York, rcvealed a birth certificate, number

11715, reflecting that PASS was born on March 1k, 1915 in Brooklyn,

New York. It is noted that the above application for employment

lists his date of birth as March 1L, 1918, The same birth certificate
indicated that P.SS? fathcer is MAURICE I. P.5S, who was born in Russia,
and that his mother RAY PASS, nee PLOTKIN, was born in the United States.,

No additional informztion pcrtinent to this investigation
is available in the Now York Office regarding HERBERT R.LPH P.SS,

The above background information has been previously
reported in the case entitled, "HFRSIRT RALPH PASS, ADRONAUTICAL ENGLIEER-
APPOINTTE, iTAVAL ATL MISSTLE T2ST CINTER, DEPARTIZHT OF THE NAVY, POINT
MUGU, CALIFORKL:; LOYALTY OF COVERIZENT SMPLOYZES" (New York File 121-5595).
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7IT, TERL'S ASSOCIATES AT SVZIRDRUP Al'D PARCEL

Confidential Informant T5-1, of knovm reliability, has advised
that WILLTAL IERL opened an account in September, 1947 at the West Side
Savings Bank, 422 Avcnue of the Americas, HNew York Clty. A review of
this account reflected that PERL deposited certein checks made by
Sverdrup and Parcel, consulting cngineers, Railway Express Building,
3t. Luuis, Missouri, details of which have been re eported previously
in this investigation,

This account also revealed that on Octobar 21, 1947, a deposit
Wwas mude in the amount of $118.40. This item was made up in pari of a
check dated Szntember 30, 19L7, in the amount of $20,00 payable to
LILULAN FRICKER and made by THZODORE VOH FARMAN. It carried the nota-
timn, "Petty Cash--Stamos" and was endorsed, "Paid to the Order of
WILLIAM PERL, LILLIAN FRICKZR.Y

: ERICE R, SMITH, Vice President and Partner, Sverdrup and
ercel congulting nwxlnepvu, Syndicatz Trust Building, %15 Olive
Street, St. Louis, Missouri, has advised special agznts of the St,

Louis Office that THECDORE VON FARMAN wac emvloyed in 1947 by that _
comdany a5 a special consultant in New York City, and that he main-
tained his ovm staff which, as a general rule, hb paid persond ly from
funds provided by SVERDRUP and PARCEL.

4 the time of the issuance of the above-mentioned checks,
the records of Sverdrup and Parcel reflect that one of the addresses
used by PERL was Recom 711, 570 Lexington .venue, New York Gity.

C. R. VO4IL, Assistant Hanager, General Electric Building,
570 lexington Avenuc, New York City, advised that the present occu-
"pant of Room 711 of the building is Bechtel International orooratlbn,
which has itself, or in the name of apparcntly alfiliated companies,
occupied th: suite since early 1946. Liste avzilabls to him of
affiliate companics includes Sverdrup and Parcel, consulting engirneers,
He said that ARTHUR W. SHAW, Office Yanager in Room 711, has been
thore most of the period since 19ub.

,
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LRTINN W. SHAY, Manager, Now York Cffice, Bechtel International
Corporation, adviscd thal his office cxists as a personnel and gaueral
service organization for Bechiel and various affiliate corporations in
facilitating the international operations of thosc offices, especiully
in the Saudi Arabian 0il project. He stated thati PERL is unknown to him
and is rnot listed in the office indices as an eamployee of onz of ihe
affiliate corporations, vhich they have s>rved.

GOOEGE COUGHLIN, Assistant to Mr. S{AW, advised thai for six
montns or so, at about the time he first became an oaployce there, an
office was set aside in the suite for Sverdrup and Parcel for Dr,
THEODORE VON EARLAN and several of his assistants. He said that PERL
is not known to him,

lirs. JEANNE ANGIILO, stenographer, Bechiel Internaticnal
Corpordtion, advisad that she rccalled WILLIAM FERL as one of VON
KIARANIS assistants for 2 period of several months in the suamer of
1947.. Shc said that most of PERL'S work vwas done et Columbia University
and that he only occasionslly came and wixnt there, and actuvally had
but little contact with Bechtel employues. .

She recalled that about a year afiter the Sverdrup and Paresl
office wus closed, she had occasicn to toll with FERL on the phone con-
corning a supposed friend of Dr. VON KARMAN vho canc there and horrovied
money arparently on falsc protenses from her and several others in the
office. FPERL, at that time, wac apparently still at Colwnbia University
or at lcast in Mew York City. Sihc seaid that che Imew nothing of FERL 'S
background, asscciates or activities, and nothing of his current where-
abouts. -

. Minz LARGAMST IUGHES, 2801 Herrington Avenue, Bronx, temporary
secretiry, Bochtel International Corporation, advisod that she was for-
merly enoley.d on & ~crmunent basis and that .oh2 remembered PERL
distinctly a3 an assocciace of Dr, VOH KARBMAN doing rescarch at the
Pupin Leboratorics, Columbia University. She said that she saw vory
litile of TZRL cinece he spent very lictle bime at Lhe Lesdngton Avenue
Office. Sk suabzd that sihe Imew nothing  out his background or
activitinz, bat mentioned as his associatas, LILLIAN FUICKER, sceretary
to Dr. VOH [ARil.N, and onc Professcr F. S. SGILSRUD. Professor SGILSRU
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succzeded VON YAREAAN in charge of the Sverdrup and Parcel Office for
a short vhile and thercafter vwent to Pratt Institute in Brooklyn to
teach,

Current telephone directories reflect F. S. EGILSRUD now
ruesides at 8903 Rutledge Avenuc, CGlendale, Long Island, telephone
Illinois 2-7076. There is no informztion concerning Professor
EGILSRUD in the indices of the Mewr York Officc. N

Mrs, MARY STEPHENSOH, stenographer, Bechtel International
Corporation, advised that shc remembers PERL, but caid thet she knows
nothing about him zxcept that hc worked with VOM EARIAN, and for a
short time with EGILSRUD, and was connected with Pupin Laboratories,
Colurbia University. Shes stated that the latest known address for
LILLIAY FRICKER is 118 Marlborough Strect, Boston 1, Massachusctts,
telophone Circle 8061, She said this address is two years old,
&lthovgh she know that ifiss FRICKER'S family resided in Cleveland.
Miss FRICKER, according to krs, STEPHEWSON, resided with her in
1947 at 8 Esst 68th Strect, New York City. Shercecalled that Miss
FTRICKZR kew PERL much better than she, and is belisved to have gone
out i7ith him socially on several occasions. Miss FRICKER is studying
‘ or working in nutrition or dietectics at Harvard or somc other school
- in or near Boston. - - -

It is noted that investipation by the Cleoveland Officc has
| refleocted thet lides FRICKER currently resides at 694 Cresiview Avenue,
‘ Axron, Ohio.

| There is no information concerning LILLI&Y FRICIER in the files
of the New York Ofrice,

\ . Howover, Confidential Informant TS-2, of knuwn reliabilidy,

advised on Anril 19, 19LG that CEDRIC BSLFRAGE, one of the subjects

1 involved in the CGrepory case, contacted a Mrs, FRICYZR (ph) at 640
West 153red Strest, Hew York City. In this conncction, it is noted

! that irvestigation by the Claveland Office revealed LILLIAN FRICEZR!'S

| fati.ortc name is WILLIAE FRICKER and that her brother is FRANK FRICKER.
It would, thercfove, anpear that IILLIAY FRICKER is a single »orson.
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It is further noted that in the above investigation.of Bechtcl
International Corperaticn, information was obtained that LILLIAN FRICKER
is in fact a single person wvho resided at 8 Zast 68th Strest, New York
City, with Mrs. MARY STEPHENSON during her employment by VON IARMAN.

While a review of the Gregcry case file in the New York Office
revezls that lirs. FRICKER(ph), mentioned by Confidential Informant 75-2,
ha3s never been further identified, it appears that she is in -fact not
identical to LILLIAN FRICKER, the secretary of Dr. VON KARMAN.

Investigation by the Washington Field Office has revealed
that the files of the National Advisory Commitice for jeronautics,
Washington, D.C. contained a letier which vas directed to the Committes
on July 29, 1347, requesting certain reports on stability and control.
This letter was written on the letterhead of Dr. THEQDORE VON KARMAN,
570 Lexington Avenue, Room 711, New York 22, New York, and was sizned,
"E. EYERS, for WILLIAY PERL.M
- It was likewise noted in this file that VON KARLAN at that time
vas in Paris, France, and had directed a letter to NACA under date of
July 22, 1947 introducig PERL as his technical assistent and recuesting
that certain classificd material be sent to PERL by the Committee for
VON FARIEN vhile the latter was in Europe.

The above file also revealed thai during 19L7 and 1948, various
technical material vias forwarded by NACA to WILLIAM PERL for Dr..VON
KARUAN and receipts for same were cxecuted by VILLIAL PERL with the
exception of the period July 8 - 26, 1948, whon twenty-threc receipts
vere executed by ons K. GALLAGER.

During the interview of September 27, 1950, subject advised
that le did not recall E, MEYERS or K. GALLAGIER in connection with
his work with Dr. VO KARMAN and SVERDRUP and PARCEL. He stated, however,
that he sumnosed thoy wwre either receptionists or w»art-time secrctaries
on VON ¥ARWGIS staff, He sugsested LILLIAN FRICKER, VON IREAN'S former
secritary, wus well acquainted with the entire VON DARMAN staff and would
undoubtedly we of assistance in this regard.
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lars. HARY STEPENSON, above mentioned, advised from her
rccords that LILLIAN FRICKZL left New York for Switzerland on July 7,
1947 at which time she gave up her position as sccretary to Dr. VON
KLRNAR.  She was replaced at or about the same time, for a neriod of
about two months, by a red-hcaded woman in her thirties, Wiose nane
shc could not recall., %When the name ZZVERS was suggested to her, she
said she believed this womants name was ETSL or ETHYL LEVERS. She
recalled the woman had a son of college agc and has thne impression that
she was divorced., She said she knew nothing about her background, her
residence, or in what manner she had been employed by VON KARIAN. A
revicw of the available records by lirs, STEPHONSON failed to provide
further information.

Yiss JEAMME LNGUILO recalied the red-headed woman as STHEL
MEYERS, but could give no further periincent information.

¥iss MARGARET HUGHES statud she reenllied a substitute secretary
taking LILLIAN FR ICKER!S place for & few months in the sumnier of 1947,
but was not positive that her name was ETHEL ¥£YERS. Snhc said she barsly
knew this woman and could give no further infornation. Each of the
above-named poersons sald that the name "K, GALLAGHER!" is completely
tnimotm to them in thet office or in comnection with TON KJUALN or
PERL or PICHTEL, and they feel quite surc no such person ever woriced
in the office at the General Electric building.

Currcent Mow York City telephono directorics failed to
provide further information.

In view of the lack of identifying data at this timaz, it is
not nractical to attcmnt a search of the indices of this office for
further infermation regarding 7. LEYERS or K. GALLAGHER.
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VIII. CONFIDENTIAL LIFORUL.NTS

On July 25, 1950, Confidential In.oma. it TZ-1, of knovm
r>1iability, advised S\ RICILRD T. CLLNCY that he had no informetion
concerning WILLIAM PERL or WILLLAN MUTTERPERL. He was unable to
recognize his photograph.

On iLugust 23, 1950, ELIZNBETH BIITLEY, sclf-admitted Soviet
espionage agent, advisod SA THOUULS €., SPENCER that she did not recog-
nize subject by his nane, known alias or photcgraphs.

On Auzust 31, 1950, Confiderntial Informant TZ-2, of known
reliability, advised Si WILLLWS J. i CARTHY that he did not recog-
nizc subject eithor from his name, known alias, or nhotographc.

: On Scpterber 5, 1950, Confidential Informant TZ-3, of known
roliability, advised Si WILLLA! J. LcCARTHY that he did not recognize
subject from his name, knovin alias, or photographs.

On August 30, 1950, JAY DAVID WHITTAIER CHAHBERS was intcr-
viewzd at his farm necar Westministsr, Maryland, by SaSSTATRICK D,
PUTHAL and FRANI G, JOHNSTONE. He advisced that he did not rzcognize
subjecet either by his name, known alias, or photograph.

S RTIT ee 11Q not BhaRthbdr s ey | by name,
knovm alias, or photograph.

On Mugust 25, 1950, Confiderntial Informant TZ-4, of knomm

.rcliability, advised Si T.LTER C. ROETTING, Jr., that he did not recog-

nize subjcct by his name, known alias or p‘notogr oh.

uuugccu c\' name, lmov'n allas, or photo;;raom.

Tl
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- Iv, INTERVIEWS WITH PERL'S CLASSMATES, COLLEGE
OF THD CITY OF HEW YORK

In comection with this investigation and the investi-
gation ol thc carse entitled, MIORTO! SORELL, vas., ESPIOVACZ-RY and
WJULIUS ROSIIBERG, ESPICHAGE-R", there is currently in progress in
the Hew York Officc a projcct to locate and interview 21l individuals
vho attended College of the City of Hew York during the years 193l
to 1939 vhen PLRL, SOBELL, ROSENBERG, JOZL BARR, znd other” individuals
mentioned in this investigation, were attending that institution.

These classmates are being questioncd concerning the
activitics, associaticns and degrecs of relationship of the zbove
personse It is anticipated that all graduatcs in the February and
Juncs 1938, and February and June, 1939, clesses will be contacteda
Complete resulis are not yet available and same will be reported in
detail at a later date: lowever, it may - pointed out at this
time in conncetion with instant investigation; a review of information
obtained to dete has nol rovealed pertinent information concerning
PERL.
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AL D LANUFACTURING CQUPANY

It has beoen reported wnreviously hercein that subject vas in
contact with SYDNEY and EIROLD SHLIES, owners of the ielard Manufact-
uring Company.

A check of the indices of the New York Office failed to

roflect any furthcr data concerning the company or t he SILGiES brothers.

DAVID SAVIDGE, Y L, LETTHAN Al
I{- B. I_:ILAM.I‘I

\

The indices of the {leww York Office revecaled no nertinent
information which ca be identified with DAVID SAVIDGE, LARY LOUISE
LEOITHAN or H. Be LEITII.N.
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Copies of this report are being forwarded for information to
all field offices having investigation in “1is and rclated cases arising
from the RCSTUBELG espionage ring.

No leads are set forth in this report since this case is
receiving erpeditious attention and all leads uare being set forth Ly
teletype or leticr.
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The confidential informants mentioned in the report of
S.. Kaurice i, Corcoran datedctober 26199), New York are as follows:

TY-1

TY-2

¢-1

TR~1

TR=2

Physical surveillance of subject
on S< %ember 13, 1750 by S..S John
L. Stolzenthzler and Idwerd C.
Torgan, Jr.

Mail covers placed on subject at
936 Tiffany Strcet, Bronx, N.Y.
and at 610 Cathedral Parloway

("7, 110th St.), lew York City.

SR 4o

Ue S. Civil Service Commission
as vreviously reported in the case
entitled, M{IIRBERT R.LPH 2.S5,
Navy; LG,

"""—Undated letter from L. J. OtDea
Tiead, Investigations Unit, Office
of Industrial Reiations, U. S. Novy
Departincnt, Washington, D.C., as
set forth in New York file 121~-5595
entitled, "HEREZRT R'.IPF 2.S5, Navy;
LGEv,

N~
R
& Vi ‘.‘, . -’;“i(’_;T

S5 eAN,
422 “xenue of” the Jn.ericas
Novr York City, ac previously
reflected in the report of L. ilaurice
7. Corcoran cated 3/7/50 in instant
cases

A
- S
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CONFIDENTL.T, TIFORIAITS (CONT!D)

TS-2 NiT-352, as previously reported
in the casc centitled, "GREGORY;

ESPION.GE=-A"

-

T2-1 — contacted 7/25/50 by 5.
relzny Ty C:La.ncyo . b7o

172 _ contacted by i Tillian
. =cCarthy on lugust 31, 1950, b2

TZ-3 q contacted by G, William J. 1
.:cuariny on September 5, 1950, 70 Z

,1" G VT :{“}'; )

cted by S.. f.iter cetting, Jre
on lugust 25, 1950

EYRVRTRVERVRVRISVRYEVY
L R e

RFERENCES: Report of 8. Maurice if, Corcoran; 8/7/50, Hew York. *
Reports of S. John =, OtUonaghue, 8/7/50 and 9/27/50,
Cleveland, ‘ -

-

Bulet tc Cleveland, 9/27/50s ;
Report of Si John s Buccher, 9/21/50, Washington, D.C.

TS v 1y e

T -y y—

1% 17
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutaqgmceneral

-
3

»

%
2

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Adr Force
Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF .
Washington, D. C. 20314
Azriculture
Mr. Thomas F. McBride
Inspector General
Inited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247t
Administration Building
Washington, D. C. 20250
Army

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

‘Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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O APPEAL ADDRLSSES

Civil !ervice Commission

[

i

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washiniton, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

Commerce

Customs

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Freedom of Information Appeal

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
nited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W,

Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

«~=-Department of Energy Headquarters

Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545



‘ APPEAL ADDRESSES .

Gener¥ccounting Office
7

i Comptroller General
United States General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Naturelization Service

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. O. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National keronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronautics and 8pace Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546
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_ihi® case originated at CLEVELAND, OHIO

Q . -~

FEDERAL BUREA! OF IP' ESTIRATION

Cv, yiiL No, 65-2730

Repbrt made at

CLEVELAND, OHIO

iDate when made

Pericd for
which made

7/16-31/50

Report made by

dht

JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE

8/1/50
E

Title
¥l

: %
WILLIAM PERL, aka William Mutterperl

) 8/1-3/50

Character of Case

ESPIONAGE R

/

Synopsis of Factss

‘identified by superintendent as MICHAEL

PERL born October 1, 1918, New York Gity}/a .
Attended elementary and secondary schools {
New York City, City College of New York,
Caltech, and Columbia University. Employed
NACA 1939 to present. Admits casual ac-
quaintance JOEL BARR, ALFRED SARANT, and
recalls MAX ELITCHER and MORTON SOBELL only
as classmates City College of New York.
Admits using SARANT's apartment, 65 Mcrton
Street, New York City, occasionally from
fall, 1946, to late 1547 and using fully 2
from late 1947 to June, 1948. Denies know- )
ing JULIUS RCSENBERG or MICHAEL and ANNE

SIDOROVICH. MAX and HELENE ELITCHER state

they were with PERL on at least one occasion

in company JULIUS ROSENBERG. SA4RANT and

wife LOUISE advise PERL visited them at

Ithaca, New York, batween April, 1947, and . ° i —
July, 1948, which PERL denies. SARANT-alsg--cseyio
claims PERL paid rent on 65 Morton Strest '~
apartment up to January, 1950. PERL denies

paying rent after June, 1948, Superintendent, ,’)
65 Morton Street, identified photograph of -
PERL as 1nd1vidua1 in company with person

V4

f——

SIDOROVICH at 65 Morton Strest in January,

1950, which PERL denies. On July 23, 1950,
PERL contacted by VIVIAN GLASSKAN, who attempted
to furnish PERL instructions and funds to leawe

T
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the United States and indicated JULIUS

AROSENBERG in connection therewith,
‘dsnfes ever boing approached to engage in
or being engaged in espionage activities,

:‘ ’ P -

’

Detailss WILIIA¥ PERL was interviewsd on July 19, 20, and
. 21, 1950, by Special Agents JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE
and DAVID A, WIBLE, It is noted the latter
interview was conducted at PERL's request, PERL was re-interviewed on July
26, 1950, by Special Agents JOEN B, O'DONOGHUE, JOHN A. HARRINGTON, and
LEO H. FRUTKIN. :

B_:ACKGROUND DITA

Spocial Agent MILTON P, MANDT reviewed the records of the Probatse
Court, Cuyahoga County, which refleoct under Docket Number 378, Cartificate
Number 358930 dated January 3, 1945, that the Probate Court granted WILLIAM
MUTTERPERL a change of name to WILLIAM PERL.

PERL has advised he was born WILLIAM MUTTERPERL on October 1, 1918,
at New York City, the son of ABRAHAM and SARARPMUTTERPIRL, who now reside
at 936 Tiffany Street, Bronx, New York City. His parents were born in Poland
and, according to PERL, are naturalized citizens of the United States. °

PERL advised he attended DeWitt Clinton High School, New York
City, from 1930 to 1934, matriculated in the City Collegs of New York
in 1934, and was graduated therefrom in 1938 with a degree of Bachelor of
Electrical Enginsering, He was awarded his Masters degree by the City Col-
lage of New York in 1940, and studied at the California Institute of
Technology, Pasadena, California, from February, 1946, to June, 1946, and
at Columbia’ University from Juns, 1946, through June, 1948, being awarded
the degree of Doctor of Philosophy by Columbia as a result of these latter
studies,

A PERL stated he was employed by the National Advisory Committee
for Aeronautics in April, 1939, and was stationed at Langley Field, Virginiaj;™
from that time to December, 1943. He noted that he received his Masters
degree on the basis of a thesis written while employed at Langloy Field.

In December, 1943, P:RL has advised he was transferred to the
Aircraft Engins Research Laboratory, now lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory,

-3-
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National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, at Cleveland Airport, Cleweland,
Ohio, and has been employed there as an aeronautical research scientist
since that time, with the exception of the period February, 1946, through
June, 1948, during which time he attended graduate school and was on leave
without pay from NACA.

He advised that he has resided previously at an unrecalled
address on Beck Street, New York City, 936 Tiffany Street, New York City,
Hampton, Virginia, 1516 East 120th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, Young Men's
Christian Association, 3200 Franklin Boulevard Cleveland, Ohio, 16802
Larchwood, Cleveland, and at present 666 East 103rd Stroet Cleveland, Ohio,
the apartment of one SIDNE¥—ﬂ#ﬂMON an NACA employee now on leave. PERL
also recalled residing at 65 Morton Street, Greenwich Village, New York
City, while he attended Columbia University.

u—
In a Personnsl Security Questionnaire executed by the subject on
November 18, 1949, requesting clearance of the Atomic Enorgy Commission,
PERL indicated he had in addition to the above addresses resided at 1257
Brockley Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, during 1948 and at 16808 Madison Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio, during 1944, No mention was made on this Personnel
Security Questionnaire of his residence at 65 Morton Straet, New York City.
Ingﬁead he furnished Columbia University and 936 Tiffany Avenue as his

esses for the period 1946 - 1948, He indicated he had served in the
AMr Corps Enlisted Reserve in 1944 through 1946 and stated he had visited
no foreign countries,

.

PERL listed the following relatives:




.

. o

C F. O.
6$-2730

-

tog2ther from June, 1944, to June, 1946, at which time they separated and
considered themselves "common~law divorced."

It is here noted that PERL on interview stated his relationship
with HZNRIETTA SAVIDGE was that of a common-law marriage and they lived

e

Under references on the Personnsl Security Questionnaire, PERL
listed the following:

| —

| —

—
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The National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics described PERL's
duties as followss "Theoretical analysis of physical problems in fields
of solid state physics and eerodynamics. The solid state work will deal
with the effects of nuclear radiation and temparature on materials.®

Special Agent ANTHONY S, FERNANDEZ reviewed the records of NACA
Iewis Flight Propulsion laboratory on July 27, 1950, and noted the
following datas

A.copy of a Request for Report on Loyalty Data dated March 11,
1948, directed to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Washington 25, D.C.s

1. Full Name (Surname) . (Given name) (Middle or other names)
PERL " WILLIAM NONE

2. Aliases and Nicknames 3. Date of this request
NONE 3-11-48

4, Special Numbers known to Requesting Agency
A.S.N. 35928581

5. Place of Birth 6. Date of Birth 7. Title of Position,
New York, New York 10-1-18 Occupation or Profession
: ) heronautical Engincer

8. Sex 9. Marital Status 10. If Married, Give Spouse's Full Ndme,
X Male X Single and Date and Place of Birth
Female Married NONE

11, Organizations with which Affiliated other than Religious or Political
Organizations or those wiich show Religious cr Political Affliations
American Physical Society - Columbia University.

12, Dates and Places of Residence for the Last 10 Years

Date Street City State
1938 1939 834 Buck Sirest New York New York
1939 1944 Hampton Virginia
1944 1944 11703 Madison Avenue Cleveland Ohio
1945946 1516 East 120+h Street Cleveland Ohio s
1946 Califormia Insiitue of Technology, Pusadena California
— 1946 1948 65 Morton Streei New York New York
- b -
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’f B. Dates, Namea and Addressea of Employera for the Iast 10 Ieara :»'fj":"."i s
TSRS . i S SR S|
SR AR Date - &npl.oyer s j ‘ ’ , Addx'eu 4 .'.' ';,;~;.:.L'I AN RSV
’: £ ) y " ) E : G "" ; el -} g’ REP
RS 1938 1939 Student. college of City of New York, New !ork, New Iork TR
x4 1939 1948 NACA FPRL Langley Field, Virginia : NIt N ; PR
1946 1948 NACA FPRL Cleveland Airport, Cleveland, Ohto ;I .% - ¥ %i s
LR 1946 1948. Student - California Institute of Technology, Pasadena, T s
RIS I : California (on lsave of abaence from NACA) e T
; S . . s .': ‘o ' A :,;
S It is noted that 4n the above request, WILLIAX PERL failad to.. .,
Lt mention his surname MUTTERPERL. L S I TPV
ZUF T 7 Gonfidentdal Informant 1-1 of knomn roliability has sdvised - £ .- fihe ol

5y WILLIAY MUTTERPERL was a member of the American Association of Scientiﬁ.g -".’ : ¥ \
\ Viorkers at Langley Field, Virginia, prior to May 1, 1943. According to'.-".: "> .

3 informant, discussions were held at local meetings ’of the Amorican SRS, S
N Association of Scientific Workers at langley Field which were in accord - X
--” -' with principles of the Communist Party. PERL has denied membership in the .
W\ American Association of Scientific Workers and indicated he kmew mo . ... A
~ organization by such a nams, although he was aware of an association of A

SICE acientists at langley Field. . A U “,_

: C} L Mr, HER3ERT A, ﬂILSGK ’ teroﬂautical Rasearch Division, MuA, Fa, R
| \\L Langley Mr Farce Base, Virginia, advised that he was associated with PEE[g el
§ : during his employment by NACA at langley Field and considered him to be. \‘
.Q : of good reputation and moral character. He stated that PERL had been .c: =~ ‘§i- .7
. active in the organization of a local chapter of the American Association = . - .
\\ 4 of Scientific Workers at Langley Air Force Base tut that he did not considar - " ‘

, v} - the interest of PERL or the work of the chapter of the American Associat:lon e

. i . of Scientific Workers as 1nconsistent with loyalty to the United States. v

Confidential Infonnant T-4 of unknmm relia.bility, who ha.s known Ao
aubjeot and his femily pursonally for many years, advised she had sttended v W ..
high scheel with the subjecd and his brother SAUEL. According €6 -« . '-r .. "_"', 1
b informant, it was common knowledge that PERL and his brother wenme Ooxmnunlata - '

o often spoks of it, and showed by their statements a definite sympathy - ,,:-_'.- :
/=% toward 1t, Informant explained that by stating that they were Commnists, L .o
' 7.  she did not mean she knaw they were members of the Communist Party but that - .x:* .-

_ 1t was a atrong mpression she had gathered from their statements and tran N
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the subject's family openly stating that subject and SAMUE.f){PERL ware
Communists,

mmm adviged that 5/DIE MUTTERPERL, ifae-sUbiGct's EYRCLEF,
gx"‘emv"aﬂvm subjec ‘1?""9 R ctry™ < é"trans'terr‘”ﬁ'tb"

Informant also advised t one SAMUED/SACI{S was & vary close
friend of subject and his family. @is noted tﬁat# according ArmY
to Confidential Informant T-5 of known reliability, advised that (N ol
was affiliated with the Communist Party, having registered as a Communist g L)
in 1935, 1936, and 1937 elsctions in the City of New York., This informant

advised that was also a close nd of JOEL BARR, with whom the -
subject/has adnittedly been associatedj

. mi’fﬂé‘ss N Q d g ot d,'. l. ,-"“" s3ck. 'fa ‘%il&u{c‘](‘!
tm xno%u a,. () - (c oW Wwo h?w-% e - as ko ‘b NIE i3 T-Ya-h\,

Confidential Informant T-6 of known reliability advised that
JQB’ARR was known to him to be a member of tha Communist Party in PFebruary,
1944,

A review of the leave records of the ILewis Flight Propulsion
Laboratory reflects the following lsave for WILLI/M PERL from January,
1943, through June, 1950:
i 1943
Januarys 4th (Monday) Sick leave
Februaryl _.Nona —

Marchs 24th (Wednesday) Sick Leave
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Lprils
Mays

Junes
Julys
August:
September:
Octobers
Novembers
Decembers

January$
Faebruary:
Karchs
Aprils
May:
Junes
Julys
Augusts
September:
Octobers
November:
Decembers

Jamarys
February
Marcht
Aprils
Mays

June
Julys
Augusts
September:
October:
Novembers
Decembers

24th (Saturday) Sick leave

31st (Morday) Annual leave

1st (Tuesday) Anmual leave

None

17, 18, 23, 24, 25th (Tuesday through Wednasday) Annual Ieave
6th (Monday) Sick leave

20th (Wednesday) Sick Leaws

None

. 4th through 6th (Saturday, Sunday, Monday) Annual leave

Transferred from Hampton, Virginia, to Cleveland, Ohio,
December 21st through Decomber 23rd (Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday )

1944
Nons
Nong
None

3, 4, 5th (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday) Annual leaw

Nons

10th through 17th (Saturday through Saturday) Annual Lesave

22nd (Saturday) Annual leave

28th through September 2nd (Monday through Saturday) Annual Leave
21st (Thursday) fnnual Leave

None

Nong

8th Official business, Wright Field, Dayton (Friday)

1945
None
None
2 days Sick leave, middle of month
None
None

week Annual Leave, end of month
1l dagy Anmual leave
None
1 day Annual leave, beginning of month
None
None .
17 hours Sick Ieave, end of month

-9-
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1946 -
Januarys None

February through June, 18s Annual leavo
iJune, 1946, through May 31, 1948s Ieave Without Pay

1948
Junes " 26th through July 9 (Saturday through Friday) A4nnual Ieave
Julys 27th (Tuceday) Anmal leave
Augusts 10th, 1lth (Tuesday, Wednesday) Sick Leave

Septembers 3rd (Friday) Annual leave ‘ .

Octobers 12th, 13th Official Business, lecture at Cornell University

Novembers 1st, 2nd, and 5 hours on 3rd (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday)
Annual Ieave; November 19th through December 6th Official
Business Annual Ieave

1949

Januarys 24th through 28th (Monday through Friday) Official Business
Lttaended American Physical Society mecetings, Columbia University;
31st (Monday) 4nmual Lsawe .
February: Neone

Marchs 10th (Thursday) Official Business

hpril: None

May: None )

Junes None :

Julys 18th thrqugh 22nd (Monday through Friday) Anmual leave
August s None

Septembers” 26th (Wednesday) Annual Leave
Octobers 11th through 31st (Tuesday through Monday) Annual Leave
Columbia taking exams
Novembers 25th Annual leave and 2 hours 28th (Friday through Monday)
Docenmber; 1 hour 4th and all day Sth Official Ieave (Sunday and Monday);
~ 27th and 2 hours 28th - Annual Isave (This would include ——
Szturday,-Sunday y-Monday Tuesday,-and. 2_hours Yedngsday),
Decembers 9th O0fficial Business, Oak Ridge, Tennessee

1950

Januarys None
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Februarys 2nd and 3rd (Thursday and Friday) Official leave Recruiting
Personnel, Columbia University; 6th and 3 hours 7th (Monday
and Tuesday) Annual leave

March: 13th and 14th Annual Isave; 3 hours 15th Official leave;

J 17th 1 hour Official leave; 20th 1 hour Official lLeave

7th 3 hours Annual Leave (Friday); 10th to 14th Annual Ieave

(¥onday through Friday)

29th (Monday) Annual leave

2nd (Friday) Sick Isave; 1l4th (Wednesday) Annual lLeave

It is noted that the records of the National Advisory Committee for

Asronautics for the year 1945 failad to reflect the exact days on which the
subject took leave,

PERL has explained his whereabouts in comnection with the lsave
set forth heretofore as follows:

June 10 throaugh 17, 1944,
Vacat«;oning at an unrecalled lake in New Jersey with
HETTI,_\SAVID(Eo They rented a cottage at this lake,

which was approximately one hour's drive fram New York
City.

August 28 through September 2.

Preparing the apartment at 1516 East 120th Strset,
Cleveland, for the arrival of HETTI SAVIDGE.

June, 1945, One Week.
PERL states that he and HETTI spent one week at an
unrecalled place in Conneaut, Ohio.

June 26 ihrough July 9, 1948,
Believes he may have returned to Columbia University
for lsctures,

Octclgi.d2 and 13, 1948. :
lecturad at Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, and
stayed at home of Professor W, RXSEARS,

November 19 through December 6, 1948,
Attendsd lsctures at Columbia University.

W e FTTE wet L e
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January 2L through 31, 19L9. )
Attended American Physical Society meetings at New
York City.

; July 18 through 22, 1949.
Visited New York on vacation staying at his pdrents!
home or the residence of HETTI SAVIDGE,

October 11 through 31 and November 25 through 28, 19L9.
Taking exans at Columbia University.

December 9 through 1ll.
Visited Oak Ridge to check possibilities of use of
MACA by MED and the reversg thereof, His contact
at Oak Ridge was Dr. ALVDK.':EINBERG, whom PERL
described as Director.

December 27, 19L9.
Probably visited New York since this would give from
the previous Friday through Tuesday in view of
Christmas holidays.' PERL was very vague concerning
this leave and was uncertain as to whether he had
actually visited New York,

January, 1950,
Attended American Physical Society meetings in New
York. No record of leave for this period at NACA.

April 10 through 1k, 1950,
PeRL has edvised he left Ctzzéland for New York on

.. April 7 and spent the following week at the home
s of ELEANORYGIASSMAN., This/As more fully explained
under the éﬁption, "VIVIAQﬁngSSMAN,“ later in this

v
T reporte

June 1hL, 1950,
ttended lectures on Radio-biology at Oberlin College,
" Oberlin, Ohio,

-
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RECORDS

The records of the National Advisory Committes for Aeronautics,
Langley Adir Force Basa, Virginia, reflect PERL was employed as a Junior
Electrical Engineer on fpril 8, 1939, and transferred to NAiCL, Cleveland,

{ Ohio, on December 23, 1943.

1
1

\
\

The records of the Lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory, NACA4,
Clevaland firport, Cleveland, Ohio, reflect PERL has been employed there
since December 23, 1943, to date, excepting the period Fsbruary, 1946,
to June, 1948, when he was on leave Without Pay.

JEANNETTE MACKIN, Registrar's Office, Celifornia Instltute of
Technology, Pasadena, Callfcrnla, advised that PERL matriculated at
California Institute of Technology March 4, 1946, and left on June 18,
1946,

The records of the Demobilized Personnel Records Branch,

Ldjytant General's Office, Departmcnt of the /rmy, St. louis, Missouri,

reflzct that WILLIAM MUTTZRPERL, Serial Number 35928581, entered the
Enlisted Reservs Corps at Cleveland, Ohio, on April 26, 1944. "The records

+ show he was born October 1, 1918, at New York, New York. At Fort Hayes,

t

Chio, on October 1, 1945, he was honorably discharged as a private from |,
the Enlisted Reserve Corps by roason of being over twenty-six years of
age. He performed no active duty while a member of tho Enlisted Reserve
Corps.
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652130 BANK ACCOUNTS
Confidential Informant T-2 made available records which reflected
WILLIAM PERL opened Savings Account Number U228440 at the United Office of
the Central National Bank of Cleveldnd on August 8, 1948, The deposit was
in the form of a check for $237.59 of which he deposited $137.59. There
was no activity in the account until February 11, 1949, at which time the
account was transferred to the West 117th Street Branch and opaned under
Account Number L17745 with $137.81 which inoluded accrued interest.
Signature cards are available for both accounts,

PERL opened a commercial account at the United Branch on Juns 11,
1948, with a deposit of $200, consisting of two $100 out~-of-town checks.
The account was transferred to the West 117th Street Branch on February 11,
1949,

Analysis of deposits to the savings and commercial accounts
indicated PERL deposited what appeared to be his salary checks of $229.90
on July 15, 1948, and July 21, 1948; checks of $237.59 from August 6, 1948,
to Juns 27, 1949; checks of $269.84 from July 8, 1949, to November 9, 1949;
and checks of $280.35 from November 25, 1949, to July 7, 1950.

In many instances only a portion of the check was deposited to
the account, and in other instances cash was deposited along with the check,

Deposits which exceeded what appeared to be salary checks are as

follows:e
SAVINGS COMMERCIAL

DATE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
6-11-48 8 200,00
7-15-48 379.90
9-8-48 100€,00
3~4-49 $ 7137.59

. B-26-49 ' 500,00
11-9-49 319.84
12-23-49 295,35
5-29-50 380.35

~comempeposst s1ips for deposits to the account wero reviewed. Deposit

slip dated July 15, 1948, reflected one local theck in the amount of
$229,50 and two out-of-town checks in the amounts of $50 and $100 wers
included in the doposit of $279,90. The out-of~-town items were traced
through bank clearings and reflected Check Number 47343 dated June 23,
1948, in the amount of $50 was made payabls to WILLIAM PERL, Box 88, Pupin
Laboratory, Columbia University, and drawn on the Grace National Bank of

- 14 -
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New York, Jamaica, New York, by the Fairchild Camera and Instrument
Corporation. Chack Number 119335 dated June 30, 1948, in the amount of
{100 appeared to be a salary check made payabls to WIImIAM PERL and was
dravn on the Bank of Manhattan by the Trustee of Columbia University in
the City of New York.

Check dated September 7, 1948, in tho amount of $1,008 was made
payable to WILLIAM PERL and was drawm on the Corn Exchange Bank Trust
Company by WILLIAM PERL. :

It is noted that a check in the amount of $500 was charged
against the commeréial account of WILLIAM PERL on March 4, 1949, and a
deposit to the savings account of $737.59 was made on the same day.
Examination of the deposit slip reflected a check for $237.59 and a check
for $500 was included in the deposit.

It was also noted that a withdrawal of $500 was made from the
savings account on August 26, 1949, the same date a deposit was made to
the commerical account,

Depcsit mada to the commerical account on May 29, 1950, consisted
of a $280.35 check and an out-of-town check in the amount of $100.00.

Confidential Informant T-3 traced the $100.00 check through his °
records and advised that the check was drawn on the Bank of Bereg, Beres,
Ohio, on May 15, 1950, and made payabls to WILLIAM PERL by HARO HAMES
(not legible).

Withdrawals from the savings account at the Central National Bank
were $300.00 on May 25, 1949, and $250,00 on July 29, 1949, Deposit slips
reflect the withdrawals were made in cash,

T-2 ;dvised he was unable to tracs the two $100 checks used in
making the initial deposit to the commercial account on Juns 11, 1948.

Checks drawn on the ccmmercial account in oxcess of $75 are as
£01 1owssmmmumensass.- -

8-19-48 § 80,00 5-16-49 § 500400 1-2-50 § 200,00
9-10-48  1000,00 11-7-49 200,00 1-11-50 150,00
9-20-48 100,00 - 11-11-49 1564.67 1-16-50 75.00
11-5-48 400,00 3-17-50 384.37

6-2 -50 100 [ 00
6-6-50 100.00
6-23-50 100.00

-15 -
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T-2 advised that checks drawn on the account may be impossible
to trace, but an attempt would be made to trace the check for $1,564,67
if requestedo

: The balance in the accounts as of July 14, 1950, was $2,703.38
in the savings account and £1,225.71 in the commerc1a1 accou*xt.

JULIUS ROSENBERG

PERL has denied knowing JULIUS ROSENBERG and did not effect an
identification of a photograph of ROSENBERG. He further denied ever
visiting 10 Monroe Street, New York City, the apartment building in which
ROSENBERG has resided, and professed to have never been in Knickerbocker
Village, the housing development in which Monroe Street is located.

gj_.?é.—urcm and his wife HELENE have advised Agents of the New
York O tat on two occasions efther in 1944 or 1945 they visited
ALFRE ANT, 65 Morton Street, New York City, accompanied by JOEL BARR
and WILIT£M PERL and that positively on one of these occasions and possibly
on the other they were accompanied by JULIUS ROSENBERG.

JOEL BARR

PERL has advised he knew BARR casually as a fellow student at
the College of City of New York and emphasized he had no contact with
BARR from 1939 until the summer of 1946, at which tima he met BARR on the
Columbia University campus. He stated he believed BARR was studying at
Columbia in pursuit of a Masters degree and associated with him only
casually during 1946 and -1947, He stated he has not seen or been in contact
with BARR since late 1947 or possibly early 1948,

He at first stated he had no idea of BARR's whoreabouts and has
not been in touch with him. Howsver, through an authorized search of PERL's
apartment, it was ascertained he had received a letter from his brother,

FERdsgudwbed -May 2, 1950, at Paris, France, which states in part:
" .eeel Tan into Joel Barr at a students! restaurant where we both .eat
occasionally and questioned him about this development. He claims that
he naver was a Communist and that he doesn't know the whereabouts of
Alfred Saranteees." PERL then stated he recalled this letter but advised
he was unaware his brother SAM had kmown BARR. He stated the developmont
reforred to by SAM in the quoted section of the letter was a loyalty in-
vestigation being conducted in connection with his efforts to secure
clearance from the Atomic Energy Commissione.

..‘&*f
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PERL recalled that BARR 1ntroduced him to one ALFRED SARANT
in the fall of 1946, who maintained an apartment at 65 Morton Street, and
on interview July 26 1950, he recalled he had met one VIVIAN GLASSMAN
through BARR and beLevod GLASSL.AN was BARR's %girlfriend." He denied -
being approached at any time by BARR to engage in espionage activities
-and stated any discussions they may have had were of a ganeral nature
co:cerning music, psychology, and general technical matters of mutual
interest, :

ALFRED SARANT

PERL has advised he met ALFRED SLRANT through JOEL BARR in the
fall of 1946, seecing him only once or twice. On one of these occasions
SARANT  furnished FEKL the key to the SARANT apartment at 65 Morton Street
and PERL used this apartment for studying and entertaining dates approxi-

mately one-quarter of the time from the fall of 1946 until early 1948
when he moved into this apartment on a full~time basis,

On subsequent interview PERL stated he may have moved in completely
in thes last few months of 1947. During the period he was not using the
apartment full-time, PERL stated he .paid SARANT no rent but paid rent in
monthly installments from the time hs began to use the apartment constantly
(1ate 1947, early 1948) until he left in June, 1948. He paid SZRANT by
chack or money order at Ithaca, New York, by mail and denied paying S RANT
any money after June, 1948,

PERL denied sceing or bsing in contact with SARANT since he
last paid the rent on this apartment and specifically denies ever seeing
SARANT in Ithaca, Now York, although he worked at Cornell University for
approximately six weeks during the summer of 1947 and lectured at Cornell
on October 12, 1948, It is noted Cornell is located at Ithaca, New York.

During an authorized search of PERL's residence, two photographs
of children were obtained, One photograph bore the notation on the reverse
thereof MJeremy - 20 months, August, 1948" and the other "Steve ~ 6 months,
December, 1948." ¥hen presented to PERL, he advised he did not know the

- 4dentity of these children nor whers he had procured them. Photographs
were taken of these photographs by Special Agent JOHN F. MEETH on July
19, 195Qumiiiniriginales wore immcdiately roturned to PERL at his ingistence, —--

. On interview July 21, 1950, PERL volunteered he belisved these

‘=" photographs might be of the children of ALFRED SARANT, although he was at
a loss to explain why he should have them since he was only a casual
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acqufintance of SARANT's and had not seen SARANT nor heard from him since
the fall-ef 1946. He reiterated his only correspondence with SARANT

was in mailing rent checks to SARANT but acknowledged that these photo-
graphs must have been sent to him by SARANT and he believed by mail.

PERL denied writing to SARANT since June, 1948, and denied
purchasing a guitar at any time.

In a recent interview with Special Agents of the FBI at Ithaca,
New York, ALFRED SARANT stated he furnished the key to his apartment at
65 Morton Street to JOEL BARR, who in turn furnished it to WILLIAM PERL,
whom he had met in the fall of 1946 through BARR, He also stated PERL
had visited his home at Ithaca, New York, somctime betwecn April, 1947,
and July, 1948. This latter visit was confirmed by LOUISEYSARANT,
ALFRED's wife, /A

ALFRED SARANT stated PERL paid the rent for the 65 Morton
Street apartment to him at Ithaca, New York, by mail up to and including
January, 1950, when he received a letter from PERL advising he (PERL)
had no further use for the apartment.

There was found at the Ithaca Post Office by the Albany Division
a monay order issued at the Columbia Universit?;’l’ostal Station on
November 24, 1948, bearing the signature of W.' PEZRL.

There was also found in SARANT's possession a bill of sals of
the Tatay Music Shop, 147 West 46th Strect near Broadway, which was dated
Yiarch 24, 1945, and was made out to WILLIAM MUTTERPERL, 1516 East 120th
Street, Cleveland, Ohio, for the purchase of a guitar and accoutrements
at a total price of $75.60. Tho number of the charge slip was 6639 and
the bill was paid in cash.

MORTON¥GOBELL
MAX ELITCHER -

PERL on interview was unable to recall the namcs of any former
classmates at the City College of New York, with the exception of ono
PHILLIP&‘ >4RZAN, whom he believed to bo employcd as an olectrical engineer

[
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He advised he recognized the name MORTON SOBELL as a
casual acgQuaintance at the City _College of New York whom he has not
seen nor heard of since. He failed to effect an identification of SOEELL's
photograrh,

As in the case of SOBELL, PERL recalled ELITCHER as a casual ac-
quaintance of his at College of City of New York and failed to identify
a'photograph of ELITCHER or his wife HEIENE. It is noted MAX ELITCHER
has stated to Agents of the New York Office that he associated with PERL,
SARANT, SOBELL, BARR, and ROSENBERG in 1944 - 1946 at 65 Morton Street,
10 Monroe Street, BARR's home, and various restaurants.

MICH AR LYSTDOROVICH
ATNL\BIDOROVICH
™

PERL denied knowing or ever having heard of either MICHAEL or
ANNE SIDOROVICH. He did not identify a photograph of MICHAEL and stated
he had never seen the individual appearing in that photograrh.

It is noted that PERL resided at 65 Morton Street batween
September, 1946, and Juns, 1948, during which time FIOYD ELWYN, SR., has
advised hd was superintendent of this building and identified a photograph
of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH as a person who contacted him during this period on
miscellaneous matters concerning the SARANT apartment. ELWYN also identified
a photograph of PERL as an individual whom he knew to be comnected with the
SARANT apartment during that period. .

FIOYD EIFYN, JR., present superintendent at 65 Morton Straet, has

identified photographs of PERL and SIDOROVICH as two of four men who moved
the furniture from the apartment at 65 Morton Street in January, 1950,

HENRIETTA SAVIDGE

PERL advised he mat SAVIDGE in New York City in the spring of 1944
and they spent one week in Juns, 1944, at a cottage on an unrecalled New
Jersey lake approximately one hour's driving time from New York City.

asumabinfoptembor, 1944, HETTI (name used by PERL in referring to ——

SAVID"E) joined PERL in Cleveland and they resided together as man and
wife, although never legally married, at 1516 East 120th Strest, Cloveland,
Dh:Lo.
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~=ln February, 1946, they moved to Pasadena, California, where -

PERL attended Caltech,and they resided in Pasadena at the home of one
RUTHXCCANDLESS on South San Rafael Street, Whon PERL raturned to New
York in June, 1946, he left HETTI in California, since they had found
themselves to be incompatible and they considered themselves divorced
by "common law," HETTI came to New York in early 1947 and residad at the
65 Morton Street apartment for a fow months.

On interview July 21, 1950, PERL wolunteered that IETTI had
probably lived at 65 Morton Street from February, 1947, to September, 1947,
which is exactly the period HETTI advised Agents of the Nsw York Office on
July 21, 1950, FraNvid e

PERL has stated he resides with either HETTI at 104 East 38th
Strect, New York City, or with his parents at 936 Tiffany Street, New York
City, when he visits New York, but does not considor himself married to
SAVIDGE.

PZRL reported receiving an undated letter from HENRIETTA SAVIDGE,
which he stated ho roceived sometime during the spring of 1950. This
letter is quoted as followss

Dear Will -

WPlease relax - be calm - the reason the agent wanted

copy of the statement is, I am positive ~ just to show his superiors,
what a good little F.B.I. agent he is - the more of such gstuff they
havo the better - shows how busy and dependable they are to the
bigger shots in Washington - I sent them a copy unsigned - just typed
my name on Friday. Please don't worry about this. I have definitely
decided not to testify in any event. And remember that much of the
reason your investigation has dragged on is that they spont some time
checking Reno for divorce statistics, etc., etc. No I don't intend
to get a lawyer - I have nothing more to say and intend to say nothing
more. I think it very important that you don't feel they are trying
to incriminate you. Remember one can face these events and the
people connected with them much better if in a perfectly calm and
friendly mood, This does not mean inalertness.

o R Ay

k "ldr, Halloran said when'e was here last week that his end
of the investigation was over now. He probably sent his material
in on Sat. or Sun. to Washington., My statement cannot bo misconstrued -
and if ever questioned I will not name Ruth McC's name as the ¥porson
with whom I discussed political and social questions! - there will



e no more names or facts discussed by me - this is a solemn
romise to both of us,.

= ®Now I wish to go thru your letter and show you how
your attitude at present is -doing you no good - suspicion of them
on your part is only going to make them suspicious of you. Yo
say that my testifying as a gov. witness could do you no good and
then add - felse why should they ask ma' Please Will, remember
those F.B.I. men are not told facts of the investigation which
are carried on anywher: else in the country - except ir such
cases as tvhe failure to find a record of the divorce in Reno.
They are automatons trained -to find out matters only at *tis end -
they wanted my statement and hoped to get me to promisc %o testify
mercly to show thay can gain the confidence of the psopie they
interview - efter all, like ‘everyonoc else, they're interested in
being promoted, too. I gave them the statement because I feel it
shows exactly how I feel on this matter of Communism - I do not
intend to testify. I think your mention of collusion is silly -
who is conspiring? That is:fantastic - your statement is dated
earlier and is notorized - and it got to you too late to send
in with your other material. And,if anything, the fact that you
haven't sent 4t in shows how calm you are about this stupid
allegation concerning me, which is a good state of mind to show.

"Pleagse remember that people can not be prosccuted for
living together, We considered ourselves married as did everyons
else = I shared your bed and board and you were my sole support.

If Budenz cculd live with a woman and have threz children by her
(married her after he joined the C. church of coursc) I think our °
alliance need not be looked down upon. Then again, feeling as I

do about Budenz - reasons for our not procuring a license, etc.

are strictly personal, outside the realm of gquestioning - something
which is a strictly personal matter solsly betiieen us.

"No, I do not think you should get a lawyer at this stage.

- ®as for the apt - as the only things I found belonging to
you there were a few scientific books, it is obvious you weren't
living there -~ and anyons can understand your wish for a quiet
place to study - and also a wish to receive your personal mail
thery in view of your family proclivities for prying. 4nd anyone

and your wanting a ‘tbachelor' apt,

Wi

"T met Sarant only once - hava not mentioned this to

. anyone because his name was never brought up. As I remember, J.

Barr called me up, asked me if the rent transaction was going
along OK and mentioned the Sarants were in N.Y. - I told him I'd



like to meet them and thank them personally for their trouble
(in sending in a check each month to the landlord). Went with
Joad and met them and thanked them - forgot that J. Barr was
along - in fact I forgot about the whole incident when I was
asked when and where I had seen J. Barr. The whole mesting is
80 hazy in my mind that I can only remember the Sarants were
staying with friends somewhere in the village. I reme:bsr
meeting-you there and that you were there for the same reason
I was - you felt it an opportunity to thank them for ticir
trouble - who can wonder at this in view of the scarci%y of
living quarters in N.Y.? :

"Finally, realize, that with your basie attitute toward
the Communistic form of govermment in Russia, you have rothing to
vorry about. You are as loyal an American as anyone else. And
essociation with peopls whose ideas you disagres with cannot
incriminate any one. Even Mr. Halloran said that all the things
the Communist Party stands for are not derogatory to our Capital-
istic form of gov. and he mentioned their plugging for a bonus
for the G.I.'s.

"To conclude my letter I would like to say that such
investigations as these stick in my craw -~ as much as in yours,
But getting nervous, worried and cross is bad - cultivate a
detached, humerous attitude and it will carry you through.

"I hope your sore throat is better now, I acquired .
one myself when in the country last weekend - it was so cold and |
damp. Write again soon."

"Yours
Hetty"

PERL advised that the reference to WRUTH McC" pertains to RUTH
McCANDIESS mentioned abovae

lirs. JOHN BYMIcCANDIESS, 375 South San Rafasl, South Pasadena,
California, advised that the subject and HETTI SAVIDGE rented a garage
apartmont from her from March, 1946, until June, 1946, when the subject
loft, HETTI SAVIDGE then told Mrs. McCANDLESS that she and PERL were —
never«dwgebky-married and were common-law man and wife., SAVIDGE continued
to live in the apartment until February, 1947, when she moved to New York
City.

- i e e -
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Both PERL and his wife advised Mrs. McCANDLESS that there were
rafsed in a state of poverty and have the attitude that the world was -~
indebte®™to them because of the way they hed been treated,

She recalled that HETTI SAVIDGE had advocated close co-operation
betwaen the United States and Russia and on one occasion wnen McCANGLESS
criticized Russian concentration camps, SAVIDGE replied tha. Fussia did mot
have any concentration czmps and that such critical inforrattca about
Russia was Capitalistic propaganda., SLVIDGE wag vary criii.i of the
Capitalistic system as practiced in this country and she bel evad in
govermment ownership and control of business and industry, &#7ZDGE also
advised McCINDIESS that she believed the wgalth should be egrally shared
by all, that inheritance should not be pzrmitted but that peorle should
only receive what they worked for and earned.

SAVIDGE frequently stated, according to McCANDLZSS, that she
thought Russia was wonderful and felt it would be fine to live therc.
On another occasion when it was a matter of public interest that fmericen
fliers were shot down and captured in Russia, subject's wife stated that
if the fliers were over Russian terx'itory, they deserved to be shot down
and interned.

McCANDLESS recalled no unusual visitors and stated that neither
PERL nor SAVIDGE attended meetings of any organizations of which she knew,

Miss HENRIETTA SAVIDGE, 104 East 38th Street, New York, New
York, was interviewed on two separate occasions. Upon the occasion of |
the first interview, liigss SAVIDCE was asksd to furnish the date and place
of her marriage to WILLIAM PERL. She replied that she had been married
to WILLI/M PERL in New York City during September, 1944,

A review of the marriage rzacords maintained by the City of New
York was made and no record could be located of the marriage of WILLIAM
PERL and HENRIETTA SAVIDGE.

Thereafter, Miss SAVIDGE was again interviewsd and she was asked
whether she and WILLIAY PERL had been married under their correct names
inasmuch as difficulty was being encountersed in wverifying the marriage.

Eiss SAVIDGE then stated that she and WILLI/M PERL had never been legally
‘married but that they had lived in a common law marital relationship . —
from SGpromper, 1944, until February, 1947, when they discontinued this
relationship. Miss SAVIDGE stated that she and WILLIAM PERL had always
roferred to themselves as being husband and wife although they had not

B g
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her relationship with WILLIAM PERL to be personal and had hopad that the

fact tha¥they had never becn legally married would never become known
to anyons,.

In addition to the information concerning her relationship with
WILLI/M PERL, Miss SAVIDGE advised that racently WILLI/M PERL contacted
her and voluntsered thz information that the lLoyalty Hearing Board of the
National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics had advised him that investi-
zation had developed an allegation to the effect that sha, Miss SAVIDGE,
had made pro-Communist statements in California during 1946, Miss
SAVIDGE statcd that any such allegation concerning her was untrue and she
furnishad a signed statement to this effcct to WILLILN PEZRL.

The following is a copy of the signed statement furnished by‘ ¥iss
SAVIDGE to WILLILM PERL:

T ——y .
104 East 38th Street
"New York 16, New Yark
“WJune 2, 1950

"I hereby deny that, in 1946, or at any other time,
I praised the Russian Commuristic system of government and was
critical of the Capitalistic system of government in the United
States. I have always been, by work, thought, and deed, loyal
to the system of government in the United States,

"I am deeply disturbed that an allegation has been made
casting doubt on my loyalty to this country. To the best of my
knowledge there is only onc person in Pasadena, California, with
whom I discussed political and social questions. I only wish to
say that my ideas which I expressed have either been misunderstood
or willfully misconstrued, I differ with many /mericans about
political policy in the United States but I have never campared
our gystem of government to the Russian system in any way that
was unfavorables to the United States.

"I also wish to wouch for the integrity of WILLIAM
PERL, I know that he exprossed a strong antipathy not only |
agadlat khe stifling of public opinion through the barring of
, 21l newspapers save those controlled by ths Communist Party in
zRussia, but also against the censorship and condemnation of free
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researth and expression in the sciences and in the arts."
—— "HENRIETTA SAVIDGE,"
The statement eet out above is quoted from an unsigned copy
of the original statement which Miss SAVIDGE advised she gave to WILLIAM
FERL. This unsigned copy was personally typewritten by Miss SAVIDGE
and is being retained in the files of the New York Office,
Miss HENRIETTA SAVIDGE informed that she would be willing to
appear and testify before a2 Loyalty Board.

65 Morton Street

PERL advised he first knew of this address when JOEL BARR
introduced him to ALFRED S/RANT in the fall of 1946 probably in this
apartment, which was lcased by SARANT, On this occasion he believes he,
BARR, and S/LRANT discussed the apartment and PERL indicated he would
like to have such a place for study and entertaining dates, SARANT, who
was then moving, gave PERL the key to the apartment 2nd granted him
authority to use it,

As previously stated, PERL alleged he paid no rent to S/RANT
and used the apurtment on woekends and occasionally during the week
from the fall of 1946 until he moved in completely in late 1947. He .
further alleges he paid mo rent to SARANT until he had moved in permanently
and then paid SARANT forty-odd dollars per month by check or mongy order
at Ithaca, New York., Presumably, according to PERL, SLRANT in turn paid
the landlord,

Concerning the "dates®™ PERL stated he entertained at this
apartment, he advised the only persons to ever visit him at 65 Morton
Street were HETTI SAVIDGE, perhaps JOEL B/RR on rare occasions, and he
recalled a "casual pickup" namedxQORA (last name unknown),

PERL denied having been at the 65 Mortorn Street apartment since
he left in June, 1948, and denies visiting it prior to the fall of 1946,

. mwwASPN contravention of these statcments by PERL, the following

allegations are noted. SARANT has stated PERL paid the rent on this
- apartment up to and including Jamary, 1950, and he had in his possession
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ey order dated November 24, 1948, the original of which was signed
Vi, PERL as remitter, address Columbia University, New York City, It is
noted the stub of another money order signed by W. PERL as remitter and
dated October 28, 1949, was located at the United States Post Office,
Ithaca, New York,.

SARANT further alleges he recsived a letter from PERL Jamiary,
1950, stating that he (PERL) had no further need for the 65 Morton Street
apartment. L

MAX and HEIENE ELITCHER have advised they accompanied PERL with
JOEL BARR on two occasions in either 1944 or 1945 to 65 Morton Strest,
SLRANT's apartment, and positively on ore of these occasiong JULIUS
ROSENEERG was present and possibly on both occasions.

A photograph of PERL has been identified as a person being in
apartment 6I, 65 Morton Street, (SAR/NT's apartment), in Jamuary, 1950,
by Yr, and Mrs. FLOYD ELWYN, JR., accompanied by a person identifisd by
the EL'TYNs as MICH/EL SIDOROVICH.

FLOYD ELWYN, JR., has advised that a person whom he believes
to be WILLI/M PERL was in the 65 Morton Street apartment in December, 1949,
It is noted, however, that EINYN described PERL as having reddish blond
blsached hair on this occasion,

FIOYD ELWYN, JR., on August 1, 1950, advised in signed statement:
"On July 24, 1950, Special igent littlajohn exhibited to me
a photo of a man who I recognized as an individual I knew as
'Mr. Perl,'! I had occasion to be in apt. 6I, 65 Morton Strest,
in connaction with my official duties during the Christmas
holidays of 1949, and at that time saw 'Mr, Perl' in that apt,
4 also obgserved approximatoly 6 or 7 other men in the apt at
that time, Previous to this occasion, in July or August, 1949,
I accepbed a letter for a William Perl, addressed to 65 Morton
Street. The postman gave me this letter because the apt number
was not on it. While the postman was still there, I told him
that the rontbook for 65 Morton Street listed a Perl in apt 61,
I then, in the postman's presence, put ths letter in the mailbox
« Just after the postman left, and before 1 1left the
area, I noticed a man opening ths mailbox for apt 6I., I asked
«~ him if a Mr. Perl was in the apt with him and he said tha Perl
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was in the apt at that very moment. I recognized a photo
—shown to me by 4gent Littlejohn on July 24, 1950, as a photo
of this man, the one I saw at the mailboxesg, Agent Iittlejohn
told me that this photo was of Weldon Bruc;gayton. Shortly
aftor sesing this man at the mailboxes, I siw him again lsaving
65 Morton St, He was with a man who I took to be 'Mr, Perl.!
This 'Mr, Perl' is the same man I saw in apt 6I during the
Christmas holidays of 1949, whose photo I identified on July 24,
1950, In the latter part of January, 1950, I again went to apt
6I as I had received instructions from the building owner that
the apt had been vacated, I observed that ths man named 'Dayton!
was in the apt, ke told me that 'the' had psrmission from the
tenant, Alfred Sarant, to stay in the apt until the end of the
month, At this time I did not ses anyone else in the apte.
About two days later I returned to the apt with orders to ask
the occupants to move and at this time saw both !'Dayton'! and
'Mr, Perl' thers, I asked:these men to vacate the apt and they
said they would, The next-day 'Mr. Perl! asked me if they could
store thieir houschold effects in the basement at 65 Korton Street
for a few dgyse I said they could and I observed 'Mr. Perl',
'Dayton' and two other men move things from apt 6I to tho basement.
This was the last time I saw 'Mr. Perl' at 65 Xorton St. Agent
Iittlejohn told me the photo I recognized as 'Mr, Perl' was of
William Perl. On Lug. 1, 1950, I accompanied Agents Royal and
littlejohn to the Hotel Seville, Madison Ave, and 29th Street,
New York City, Thsre, I observed a man wno I recognized as
¥r, Perl'. This man was introduced to me by sgents Royal and
Iittlejohn as ¥Yilliam Perl, He is the man I observed at 65
Morton St. as set forth in this statement.”

Mrs, FLOYD EIWYN, JR., advised in signed statement:

"In the latter part of January, 1950, I observed an individual
moving furniturs into basement outside of my apt dcor. My
husband told me that time that this individual was one of the
individuals who lived in apt 6I and was known to him as 'Mr,
Perl', This was the only time that I saw him at 65 Mgrton Streat,
New York City. I also observed on this occa-ion two other men
assisting this man, 'My. Porl', in moving the furniture., One of
theew ™ I " obscrved about three times that day. I recognized

e photo shovm to me July 24, 1950, by Special Agent Littlejohn -
as the man I noticed three times that day. Agent Iittlejohn
told me that the photo I recognized was of Weldon Bruce Dayton.
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"On July 24, 1950, Agent littlejohn showed me two
photos of another man whom I recognized as the man my husband
" 2614 me was !Mr. Perl.' Agent Iittlejohn told me that these
two photos were of William Perl, On Aug. 1, 1950, I accompanied
Agents Little john and Royal to the Hotel Sevills, Madison'Ave.,
at 29th St., NYC. VWhile there I observed a man whom I recognized
as 'Mr, Psrl.! Agents littlejohn and Royal introduced. this man
; to me as William Perl, He is the man I saw moving furniture at
65 Morton Street in January, 1950, As I have stated abowe, and
he is the man my husband told me at that time was 'Mr. Perl% of
apartment 6I."

It is noted FLOYD EIWYN, JR., became superintendent at 65 Morton Street
in October, 1948.

As previously stated under background, PERL failed to include
65 Morton Street as a previous residence on a Persomnel Security Question-
naire exscuted and certified to by PERL on November 18, 1949, Instead
he inserted Columbia University and 936 Tiffany Street, New York City,
as places of residence for the years 1946, 1947, and 1948,

PERL described the furnishings of the apartment at 65 Morton
Street as followss

Living Rooms Radio-phonograph combination ocwned by PERL.
Arm chair upholstered with wooden arms
purchased by PZRL,

One sectional bookcase with glass doors.
Cheap bridgs table.

Kitchen chair,

Lamp on the bridge table,

Kitchen: Small white porcelain-topped table.
Stowve and refrigerator.

Bedroom: Bed and dresser.

He recalled no carpeting or rugs.
] M-
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""PERL failed to mentionGLASSMAN until he was interviewed on July
26, 1950, when he recounted a visit by GLASSMAN to his apartment at 666
East 103rd Strest on July 23, 1950.

On July 26, 1950, PERL furnished the following statement, which
he refused to sign but whdch includes correction in his handwriting and
concerns the visit of VIVIAN GLASSMAN on July 23, 19503

nJuly 26, 1950

"I, William Perl of 666 E 103 st, Cleveland, Ohio make
the following voluntary statement to Special Agents John A.

: Harrington, John B, O'Donoghus, and lso H., Frutkin of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. They have told me that I do not have to
make a gtatement and that anything I say can be used against me
in a court of law. They have made me no promises or threats to
obtain this statement. They have advised me that I hawe the right
of counsel, ’

"On Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximately noon I was

in the alcove of my apartment on the second floor of 666 E 103 st.,
Cleveland when a girl appeared at the entrance to my apartment.

She identified herself and I recognized her as Vivian Glassman

of New York City. I asked her to come in. She explained in

writing on several sheets of 8 x lO— ruled paper that she had been -
instructed by a stranger, one whom she did not know, to speak to

an aeronautical enginser in Cleveland and to give to this engineer
money and instructions on how to leave the country. She wrote

down something about a ship incident concerning herself and Barr."
(Insertion "I recall the name John about here. The nameXjohn and
the ship incident {as well as much else she wrote} had no particular
meaning for me." End of insertion) "I got the impression that she
had been instructed to use this incident as a means of identifying
herself to me. Somewhere along the line she also wrote that she
knew Julius Rosenberg. I recall that she wrote the name Mexico

down in connection with her instructions on how to leave the

country. I remember her writing down the word friend in connection ‘/—”",J
with the aeronautical engineer that she was to get in touch with -’
4TI 12nd. It wss my understanding that she took me to bs the
aeronautical engineer. I am actually an aeronautical rescarch
scientist at this time. As far as I remember she did not write
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own or mention any specific sum of money but she did write
that she had money for me. As I recall I told her orally that
I didn't know what she was talking about and that I hoped she
did not have anything on her consciencé. I asked her to leave
which she dide I estimate shé was in my apartment about ten
minutes. After she left I tore up the papser after taking it
into the bathroom and then I flushed it down the lavatory bowl.

i I wis very upset by her visit which apparently led me to destroy
the papers she had written on., The message she had written ran
about a page and a half, I can't recall exactly what Julius
Rosenberg's name was placed on the message for. I asked her
orally how sho had found me and she explained orally how she
had gotten my address from my former landlady at Larchwood.
About this time she said orally that she was in Cleveland to
look for a job, I told her again she had better leave,

"William P:rl read this statement, endorssed same
corrgctions on it in his own handwriting, and said that it was
accurate to ths best of his recollection. He declined to sign
it but wished to prepare another statement by himself.

"Witnesgsed:
Iso H. Frutkin
John B. O'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, Cleveland, Ohio 7/26/50
John A. Harrington, Special Agent FBI"

On July 28, 1950, PERL appeared at the Cleveland Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and furnished the following statement
which he had previcusly signed tut which he acknowledged to be true in ths
presence of the witnessing Agents:

"STATEMENT BY WILLIAM PERLM

"During the past several days agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, including John 4. Harrington, John B,
O'Donoghue, leo H, Frutkin, David Wibel and one other whose name
I cannot recall have questioned me respecting my acquaintance
w1th a Joel Barr and Alfred Sarant. During the questioning I
ooperate with tho Bureau in every way including volun-
" larily granting the right to search my apartment and to read and
stake personal papers far examination. Last Sunday, July 23, 1950,
- a series of incidents began which are described below, For reasons
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which will become apparent these incidents aroused my suspicions.
I first tried to consult a lawyer on Monday but because he was
outof towvn I was unable to reach him until the following day,
Tuesday, July 25, 1950, A4fter consultation I concluded that the
full story of these inaidents should be placed before the F.B.I.
Early on Wednesday morning, July 26, 1950, I estimate the time

at about 9:30 A.M., and before I had an opportunity to call the
Bureau they called me and asked that I come down for further
questioning, The questioning on this day took a total of 5 or 6
hours being conducted in two ssparate sessions, one at the offices
of the F.B.I, and one at the apartment which I have sub-let for
the summer. I have previously advised the Bureau of my desire to
set down in writing the chronology and detail of the incidents

to which I have referred. As nearly as memory will allow, what
follows is an accurate resume of the occurrences. The substance
of this has also been given the Bureau orallys

"1, Last Sunday, July 23, 1950, at about noon, as I
was preparing food in the kitchen of the apartment I am occupying
at 666 East 103rd Street, a woman appeared through the curtain
which shields the alcove fram the stair leading to the street,
This woman identified herself as, and I recognized her as, Vivian
Glassman of HNew York City. I asked her to come in which she did.
I asked her what she wanted. She reached for some paper that
was lying on a table and for a lapboard which was also nearby.
She sat down on the couch in the apartment, motioned me to sit

next to her and indicated that I was to read what she was writing. -

She wrote approximately as follows: That she had been instructed
to talk to me by writing rather than talking. That she had been
approached by a stranger in New York City and told to go to
Cleveland to ses an aeronautical engineer; that she was to give
him money and instructions which she had memorized as to how he
and a friend were to lsave the country. In this connection I
remember the word Mexico., She wrote that for identification she
was to mention a ship incident in which she had been concerned
with Jogl Barr and alsc the name John. 4s nearly as I can
remember she also wrote to the effect that she knew Julius
Rosenberg, She used about a page and a hzlf of 8" x 103" ruled
paper, I told her in effect that I did nct know what she was
talkin% about ; that I hopsd that she had a clear conscience and
AS getting mixed up in anything; trat T thought this whole
.thing was some kind of trap and I asked her to leave. I also
asked after her sister Eleanore Glassman at whose house I had
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stayed in New York and where I had most recentiy (about four
. months previously) seen Vivian Glassman once or twice, As she
wag-dsaving I asked how she had found me at my prosent address.
She replied orally that she had inquired about me of my former
landlady at 16802 Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland, Ohic, and then
of my neighbors downstairs at 666 East 103rd Street. She was
dressed in a light coloraed dress and carried no suitcase or
valise., -I do not romember noticing any large handbag. She
also menticned in leaving I believe, that she had come to
Cleveland to look for a job. I did not see her again after she
left, I estimate she was in my apartment anywhere from ten
minutes to half an hour. I was quite upset by her visit and
destroyed the papers on which she had been writing.

"2. On Tuesday, July 25, I received in the mail two
cards. One was from my brother who is studying music in Paris,
France and who is apparently vacationing in the south of France.
In closing his card to me he used the phrases 'Good food, good
wine, good living.!' The other card was from the University of
Tenressee and was a form card on which was typad 'Re: 'Good
Food! and undernzath, the printed form words to the effect that
the above material was not availabla, Copies of both of these
cards are attached to this statement.

"3, Upon returning home on Tuesday, July 25, at about
6:00 P.1., I found a copy of the magasine Science and Society
lying on top of a bookcase in the apartment. < ha? casually noted
same after moving into the apartment some weeks proviousiy. This
magazine was part of the contents of the Lookcase rn %hs apartment.
I am sure I did not leave this magazine on top of the tcokcaseo
It was furthermors my impression that a page relerence mark placed
after the title of an articla by Morris Schappes ir the contentus
listed on the front cover had not been there when I had glanced
at this magazine previously, It is my impre=sicn that this
magazine is radical in its ontlook.

.

"4, My improssion of the previoug “ncidents is that
whether they are related cr unrelated i mna anchter, they
constitute one or more atiempts to man:faztive some kind of
evidence against me in ecomestion vith oy ecourintanceship some

. yoEEESNMtiously witir Mr. Joel Barr and I-. fifred Sarant. I
.knew Mr. Barr as a classmate at the Coilege uf “he City of New
York., ffter my graduation and departure from New York in Spring,
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1939, I did not, to the best of my recollection, sec Mr, Barr
»again until I came to New York in the summer of 1946, I last
S3iLLr. Barr sometime in 1947, I met ¥r. Sarant through My,
Barr and subleased Mr. Sarant's apartment during the period of
approximately fall, 1947 to spring, 1948, while I attended
Columbia Unlvcroity. (I first met My, barart in summer, 1946,)
i9125t saw Mr, Sarant, to the best of my recollection, in late
4 .

"s, I affirm my absolute loyalty %o the Umted States
and I urge the Bureau to fully investigate the foregoing incidents
to the end that any 1mplication in them reflecting on my patriotism
may be removed.

"Signed: _
William Perl

"Witnessed:
John B. O'Donoghue, Specn.al Agent, FBI, 7/28/50
David 4. Wible, Special Agent, FBI, 7-28-50"

On July 26, 1950, PERL explained he had last seen VIVILN GLASSMAN
in April, 1950, and pnor to that he had seen her two or three times
during 1946 - 1947 in the coripany of JOEL BARR.

It is to be noted PERL previously stated he had staved at

HETTI SAVIDGE's place or 936 Tiffany when he visate:l Noyv York in Lpril, -
1950. However, he explained on July 26, 1950, thad n:2 hai fiowm to New
York in the afternoon of ALpril 7, 1950, had checred iir iulzare, and
procesdsd to the lower east side of New York, wasye he wa2ce ths acquaintance
of a young lady whor he later ascoertained to oe LIENICR CIUSSUAM, sister of
VIVIAN. PERL and ELE/NOR returned to the Statiler Ziptel in Uew Torx City, '
where he registerec¢, and took her to his room. Aftor artpicxinastely one-half
hour PERL stated the management contacted hin ‘elerlicriqa’lly and advised
he would not be able to ertartain women in his roum, b3 and ELEANOR
left and proceeded to her apariment, which is losstdl oo the ncrihwest
corner of Eighth Strect and Avsmue I}, Kaw forxk Clty. 50 L@ remained there
for approximately or2 wevk. W¥Wnila rasiding 734t FLAWW0A nz advized he met
VIVIAN GLASSMEN, VIVIAN'S acther, her brcthcr, Al an additional sister,
all names unrecallad, '

. The follcwing investigaiion was corluatud Uy Spscial fgent
DAVID 4. WIBLEs
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. On July 26, 1950, Agent WIBIE was advised by Mrs. C, A.

DLETON, 16802 Larchwood, Cleveland, that on Saturdgy afternoon July

22, 1950, a lady, approximately thirty years of age, came to the home of
her daughter, lirs. LOREE WATSON, same address, upstairg, where WILLIAM
PERL has rented a room in the past. It is to b2 rot=2d tha® inquiry of Mrs.
MIDDIETON was made as a result of information cbtairnzd in the interview
with PEKL on July 26, 1950, at which time PERL stated that .he had been
contacted Sunday, July 23, 1950, by VIVIAN GLASSMAN from New York City

‘and that GLASSMAN probably had gone to his Larchwood addruss and was

“ directed to his East 103rd Street address,

' Mrs. MIDDLETON stated that the woman had indicated that sha
had flown in shortly before coming to the residence of lirs. WATSON. Sha
did not indicete where she had flown from, but indicated that she had taken
8 bus from the airport to arrive at the WATSON home. Mrs. VIDDIETON stated
that the unidentified woman left no name. Mrs, MIDDIETON advised that her
daughter, Mrs, LOKEE WATSON, would be able to furnished addn.tlonal infor-
mation concerning this visit.

" On the sama date, Mrs. IOREE WATSON advised that to the best

ﬂ of her recollection the unidentified woman came to her home on Saturday

| afternoon, July 22, 1950, at between 3:00 p.m, and 4:00 p.m. Urs, WATSON

| stated that the lady stated that she was a friend of WilII/¥ FERL and that
shc wanted to get in touch with PERL. Mrs. WATSON told the unideontified
woman that she could reach PERL by telephone and offercd *ha use of her
phone for the lady to call PERL. Mrs, WATSON stated that *he lady said
that she did not care to use the phone, btut would rather g diractly to -
see PERL, lrs, W.TSON stated that she has since been a _.*%".« susdicious
of this action on ths part of the woman inasmuch as it wo.ld :.awuw been
quite handy to contact PERL telephonically.

Mrs. WATSON s tated that the unidentified woman had an accent
which she would place as a New York accent, inasmuch as she talked similar
to PERL,

The following is a description of the unidentified woman as
furnished by Mrs, WATSON, and to which Mrs. MIDDLETON was in subsequent

agraeements
Age: Apmroximately 30 years
. wsem—ttet- et § S fecet 2 inches or 3 inches
Weight s Approximately 120 pounds
Builds Medium
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Eyes: Black
Hairs Black, worn medium long
Complexion: Olive or well tanned
Peculiarities: No glasses;
no scars or marks
Dress:s Wore blzck and whi%o print dress
and neatliy dress=4; had a black
i | and white hat and a purse which

was either black or white, tut
believed to be white; had no other
luggage

Teeth: Noticeably pretty, white, even tezth.

A photograph of VIVIAN GLASSMAN was exhibited to Mrs. WATSON by
Special Agent PAIMER ¥, BAKEN, JR., on August 2, 1950. Mrs. WATSON
adviged that there was a strong resemblance and in fact was "almost
positive" that this was a photograph of the waman she saw on July 22, 1950,
but did not feel she could positively identify her as the same pzrson
since the woman she had observed was dressed in a different manner in that
she was wearing a hat and gloves. .-

Special Agent VINCENT R. NAPOLI exhibited photograrhs, including
one of VIVIAN GLASSMAN, to Miss JENNIE MANDATO, who rosidsz i+ Hhe apart-
ment immediately adjacent to PERL at 666 East 103rd Street, (lavzland, Ohio,
on August 2, 1950, and MANDATO recognized the photograph of GIARSAAN without
hesitation, statino that GLASSMAN had called on PERL cn July 23; 1950, at
approxamately noon, possibly nearer 1:00 p.me . .

POST CARDS RECEIVED BY PERL JULY, 1950

On July 26, 1950, PERL volunteered he had received a post card
postmarked July 20, 1950, at Knoxville, Tonnessee, addressed to Mr. PERL,
16802 Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland 11, Ohio, which was a form card and
which contained on the reverse side:

#"DIVISION OF UNIVERSITY EXTENSION
The University of Tennessee Date July 20, 1950
Box 8540, University Station

aveendiBaxville 16, Tonnessee

Re: 1Good Food"

“"We are wery sorry to advise that the matcrial listed above not
available,

"Wery truly yours,

35 DIVISION OF UNIVERSITY EX TENSIONY
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It is noted the date and the words “Good Food" arc the only parts
typed_in, tho remainder being printed thereon. PESL advised he has made -
no request for any material of the University of Tennw«ssne,

In addition, PERL received the fclcwinzy cacd fr-m his brother,
SAM PERL:

i WS PERL -~ VILLA GURE MAITEA
5 JUILLET, 1950

1578 HENDAYE-PLAGE (Basses-Pyr.)
Vue genesrale, au fond les Eonts Espagnols

"Dear Will,

"I an taking a2 short vacation in a
littls Pzaradise called Hendaye-Plage, just

south of Biarrity. From my bedroom window WILLI A PETL

the roaring surf of the Golfe de Gascogne 13602 larchwood Ave.
is audible and to the left are the Spanish Clevelard 11, Ohio °
Pyreinees. Good food, good wine, good U.S. A

living, ==~ San"
Veritable Photo au bromure
PERL advisad he belizved there is some hidda: ai2ssege in the .

reference to good food in the first card and in the refzrence to '“good
food, good wine, good living" in the card sent to him by his brother SAd.
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Mr, ROBERT %, SCHMIDT, Acting Chief of Fersonnel Division, ‘

10, October 11, 1943, He was born
Ir _oddition, the employment record refleclec »hat
had made a speech before the Kiwanis (Int o dampton,
Virginia, in which he praised Soviet Russia. “mi vritten a

65473
ASSOCIATES

”‘-?ERL advised that he has been closely associated with the
following persons:

ABE)QIIVERSTEIN - Chief, Wind Tunn:. aiw Uluck Division, Lewls

Flight Propulsion Laboratory, National Advisory Ccuritise for ALeronautics,
gleveland, Ohio, who presently resides 11519 Tembleit ivenue, Clsveland,
hio. ' :

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent G.
DARGAN FRIERSON on July 12, 1948:

National Advisory Committes for Aeronautics, Cleveland, Ohio, made their
records available. They reflect started with the Committee
at langley Field, Virginia, and was irzncferred to Cleweland,

letter to the Committea setting forth his reason for maliing he speech,

He stated that, since this was a pertinent question at th2 = ime, he thought
it a fit subject for a speech btut that the remarks which he wmué3 did not
express his own views but those of eminent men as set forth Zi various
magazines and paeriodicals of that day. nad alfirred his
loyalty to the United States and stated that hs was a :v:sevve cfricer in,
the United States irmyv and ready to defend this country 2% aay vime.

also stated in this letter that he still thought thztv the Fussian
people were better off under the Soviet form of government than under the

Cz2ars.

According to Mr. SCHMIDT, there had been an investigation, by
N/CA officials, of the incident and reports of the findings of the in-
vestigators showed they were all of the opinion that it had been poor
judgment on ‘s part rather than any truly Communist inclination
which prompted the remarks. The investigators were ELTEN W, MILIER, Chief
of lerodynamics Division, SMITH J. DeFRANCE, Head of the Full Scale Wind
Tunnel Section, and H. J. REID, Enginser in Charge at Langley Field. All

Committes, and in a letter to?dated April 21, 1931, at Washing=
ton, D. C., Mr. VICTORY had adwvise at no disciplinary action would bs

these _raporis had been submitted to Mr. JOHN F. VICTORY, Secretary of the ==

NASA
v

taken but _v.'as warned against maldng any such statements in

L_____ e
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the guture and, if any indication of Communist tendencies arose, Mrs, “ch)

VICTORY said —would be discharged.

¥r, SCHMIDT stated that he had known
years, closely for the last year, and he felt eure thas if
wera other than completely loyal to this countiy -=» v, hewv> been brought
to his attention. Kr, SCHEMIDT said that during ti.c .or as

at Cleveland, had handled highly restricted

data and there had never oeen any indication that he was other than com-
pletely loyal and discreet in handling it. s efficiency rating
is axcellent, and there was nothing else of a derogatoery sa'arc in these
Lx;ecords.

for scveral

MILTONKIEIN ~ NACA, Cleveland. PERL adviend h3 has knom
KIEIN since childhood and attended the ity College of New
York with hir,

L ROBERTJJONES - NiCA, Moffett Field, sali®iir,~
¢
\;) Dr. HERMAN T}—EPSTEW Umversﬁ.y of Fivtsmivyly
o sl v ) fz, ‘4
) SIDNEY MORRISMHIRION, aka.Sidnsy EHororiis - Ll y /
~ Cloveland; 666 Eaat 103rd Street, Clevel~nd, Jhs /.
£ PERL presently resides in an apartment Zeased Ui LAION, :
N\ a fellow employee at NACA, Cleveland, Ohio. - -

JRXES L. PADDOCK, formerly employed at NACA ‘ing.sy /i Force .
Base, Virginia, and now employed by the Bureau of Naval “aacarch, Fashington,
D, C., has advised that HiRMON is pro-Communist basing hrs cp.rion on
association and conversations with HAMON,

T naMintial nforment T T‘mlcwr' roii

~rility has advised “that ?

.73 1c onployed at KACA, lengley &ir Fore statzd that WCcmmunisy
- ac )
Only ”’P-'.k_m;l’# r’iﬂa ﬂ!!s unh.eﬁ j"",v‘ v Wh{-ﬁ& ® 4
s u F358 15 nc ACOUE ng "ol Ly HOX
Qi DRI ,,@;7’,‘ aih !

PHILLIP PiRZLN -~ Columbia University, Now York City.

| —evewbhare-is sot forth below a list of parsons who have, in the past, =
been intervicwed concerning PERL. None furnished information concerning
PERL of a disloyal naturcs
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ERT S, BENNETT, 31 Cedar 4venuz, Long Branch, New Jersey
assistant Chief Engineer, frmy Air Force, Watson Laboratories, -
Red Bank, Now Jersey. (Fellow student at City College of
New York) L '

LESTZR MORRIS BLUM, 1612 Fort Hunt Road, Llexandria, Virginia
Engineering Research and Develommant Laboratory, Fort Belvoir,
; Virginia. (Fellow student at City College of New York)
Professor HAROLD WOLF, City Collegs of New York.
Professor ABRAHAM ABRIMOVITZ, City College of New Yark.
hssociate Professor JACOB MILIMAN, City College of New York.
411 former instructors of PERL at City College of New York.
INGVAR JENSEN, 3124 Baisley Boulevard, Bronx, M. York.
EDWARD LOHSE, 6123 Gates Avenue, Ridgewood, Que- s New York.
MORIS B.YIEN, 738 Sncidker Avenue, Brooklyn, .- Y -k,

" During March of 1945, Confidential Informan* -3} . £ known
reliability furnished a list of members of ine J.:i:ratica cf
Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians - 270 who were
described by informant as Communists, which .0 421 tis name
of MORKIS BAYIEN. .

The last three persons mentioned knew PERL as a fellow student at CCONY.

Dr. WILLIAM 4. FOWIER, Professor, California Institute of Technology,
Pasadena, Califormiae.

ALEX/NDER GOETZ, Associate Professor of Physics, C.I.T.
FRITZ SWICKY, Professor of Astrophysics, C.I.T.
" LUTHER WE.R, Professor of Mathematics, C.I.T.

ThGrdidiide£OUr porsons were instructors of PERL while he attended the — —~—
California Institute of Technology during 1946,

MURRAY SLOTNICK, Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, New Jersey
(Fellow Graduate student at Columbia Umiversity)
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ARTHUR S. NOWICK, Instructor, Institutc for the Study of lietals,
University of Chicago.r (Fellow employee at N/CA dutring 1944
—=nd fellow Craduate student at Columbia University during 1947.
PERL has advised he visited NOVICK cn one unrecalled occasion
in Chicago.)

Dr. ARTHUR R, KANTROWITZ, hssociate Professor of deronautical
Enginearing, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York.

Dr. THEODORE VON KARMAN, Consultant, United States :ir Force,
" Pentagon, Washington, D. C. (PERL sarved as assistant to VON
KATAN while attending Graduate School at Columbia University.)

HARRY MOSES, liathematics Instructor, New York University
(hssociated with PERL at N.CA in 1944 and 1946 and at Columbia
University)

ROBEKT T. JONES, ieronsutical Enginzer, fmes Laboratory, N.\Ch,
Mcffett Field, Celifornia. (Fellow employee at NACA, Langley
Field, Virginia.)

SIUEL KATZOFF, NACA, langley Air Force Base, Virginia.
(Fellow employec a2t NACA, langley Field,)
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PERL has denied membership in the Communist Party and denies
that he has ever been a member of the Young Communist league or any e
organizg®ion other than the American Physical Sociesty. As has been
previously noted, T-1 stated FERL, as WILLI/M MUTTERPERL, was a member
of tho American fssociation of Scientific Workers.

A search of the records of the House Committee on Un-fmerican
sctivities and the Civil Service Commission disclosed no records of the
subject or the rclatives listed under his description,

DESCRIPTION
Name: WILLI/} P3IRL, aka
VWilliam Mutterperl
Residences 666 East 103rd Street,
Cleveland, Ohio
Sex: Kale
Ages 31 years
Born: Octobor 1, 1918 New York City
Eyes: Brown
Hair: Dark brown
Height: 6 fect, 3 inches
Vieight s 185 pounds
Marks: 1" scar center of chest
Karital Status: Common-law wife HENRIETTS SAVIDGE,
' 104 East 38th Street; claims .
common-law divcrce
Occupation: heronautical research scientist,
NACA (Grade GS-14, Salary $8,900
per year)
Relatives: "Father: ABRAHAM MUTTERPERL,
936 Tiffany Strest, New York, New York; [
. Mothor: SARAH FUTTERPERL,
936 Tiffany Strect, New York, New York;
' Sister: ANNE BLUY, 7923 209th Street,

Flushing, New Ycrk;
Sister: SADIE FUTTERPERL,
936 Tiffany Stroct, New York, Naw York;
Sister: BESSIE MUTTERPERL, dead; e
o —— Brother: S/MUEL BENJAYIN PERL,
Eccle Normalz: de lusique, Paris, France.

« PENDING -
-4l =~
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T-4 of unknowvn reliability advised that SADIE I'UTTZRP.RL, sister
of the subject, had besn in a mental institution on Long Island, Wew York,
for several yosars, having been discharged approximately three ysars agoe
Informant did not know the nature of SADIE's mental illness but belisved
it stemmed from a sexual perversion. SADIE's conversaticns appear
rational and logical at times, but after s fow days of association, it
becomes apparent, according tc informant, that sh2 is not of sound mind.

Copies of this report ars being furnished to thoss offices who
now have or logically will have leads inhthis and related casoes.

Since this case is raceiving continuous and preferrad attention,

all leads are being set forth by teletype and none will be included in this
report, -




Rl 70 A
Cv. [ ] 00
65-2430
INFORIMANT PAGE
- . :
T-1:
T-2: B s o1 st s
T-3: ‘
T=4:
T-5: War Dapartment ~ Hilitary Intelllgence
Division report dated January 16, 1942,
at Headgquarters II, CA, Governors
Island, New York, subject JOZL BARR,
145 Broadway, long Branch, Now Jersey.
T~63 RO IR T e YR . ’
G.G. Sharp Company, 30 Church Street, .
New York City. .-
T~7:
T-8: ;
Navy Yard.
Reference: . Burcau teletype date July 18, 1550.
Bamae et
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acquintance of SARANT's and had not seen SARANT ngt heard from him since
the fall of:1946, He reiterated his only correspgndence with SARANT wasg
in mailing Tant checks to SARANT but acknowledged that these photographs
must have beun,sent to him by SARANT and he belfeved by mail,

PERL denied writing to SARANT sinc
purchasing a guitar\at any time,

In a recent‘,\interview with Special Agents of the FEI at Ithaca,
New York, ALFRED SARANT\stated he furnishéd the key to his apartment at
65 Morton Street to JOE_L\BARR, who in tyfn furnished it to WILLIAM PERL,
whom he had mot in the fall.of 1946 thpbugh BARR, He also stated PERL
had visited his home at Ithaoa, New Yofk, sometime between April, 1947,
and July, 1948, This latter vigit was confirmod by mu1s§§mm, ALFRED's
wife,

June, 1948, and denied

ALFRED SARANT stated d the rent for the 65 Morton Street
apartment to him at Ithaca, New Y4rk, Tty mail up to and including January,
1950, when he received a letter from PERI advising he (PERL) had no further
use for the apartment,

In a search of S/iRANT's effects authorized by him, there was
found a money order issued at the Columbia University Postal Station on
November 24, 1948, bearing the signature of ﬁ?ﬁ&{.

There was also fpund in SALRANT's possession a bill of sale of
the Tatay Music Shop, 147/West 46th Street near Broadv\y, which was dated ,
March 24, 1945, and was made out to WILLI/M MUTTERPERL) 1516 East 120th
Street, Cleveland, Ohio, for the purchase of a guitar and accoutrements
at a tctal price of $75.60. The number of the charge sliR was 6639 and

the bill was paid in cash.

It is also moted that & money ordep studb was found
at the United States/Post- Office, Ithaca, New York, payable to‘the subject
and listing the remitter as W, PERL: Number 199603 dated Octobex 28, 1949,
for 8460000 -

MORTONY SOBELL
MAX ELITCHER

PHI , ¥hom he believad to be employed as an electrical enginger
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} FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Thig case originated at CLEVELAND, OHIO C", Tile No. 65-2730
Repprt made at iDate when made; Period for { Report made by >
- . which made -
CLEVELAND, OHIO 8/1/50 . 7/16~31/50 | JOHN B, O!DONOGHUE dht
__ | } 8/1-3/50 |
Title ) Character of Case
VILLIAM PERL, aka William Mutterperl ESPIONAGE - R

‘Synopsis of Factss PERL born October 1, 1918, New York City.
: Attended elementary and secondary schools
- : New York City, City College of New York,
Caltech, and Columbia University. Employed
NACA 1939 to present. Admits casual ac-
quaintance JOEL BARR, ALFRED SARANT, and
recalls MAX ELITCHER and MORTON SOBELL only
as classmates City College of New York,
Admits using SARANT's apartment, 65 Morton
Street, New Ycrk City, occasionally from
fall, 1946, to late 1547 and using fully
from late 1947 to June, 1948. Denies know~
ing JULIUS RCSENBERG or MICHAEL and ANNE
SIDOROVICH. MAX and HELENE ELITCHER state
they were with PERL on at least ons occasion
in company JULIUS ROSENBERG., SARANT and
wife IOUISE advise PERL visited them at
Ithaca, New York, between April, 1947, and .
July, 1948, which PERL denies. SARANT also
clainms PERL paid rent on 65 Morton Street
apartment up to January, 1950, PERL denies
paying rent after June, 1948, Superintendent,
65 Morton Street, identified photograph of
PERL as individual in company with person
*4dentified by superintendent as MICHAEL
SIDOROVICH at 65 Morton Street in Jamuary,
1950, which PERL denies. On July 23, 1950,
PERL contacted by VIVIAN GLASSMAN, who attempted
to furnish PERL instructions and funds to leave
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N—— the United States and indicated JULIUS )

ROSENBERG in connection therewith. PERL
denies ever boing approached to engage in
or being engaged in espionage activities,

; : -P-

Detailss WILLIAY PERL was interviewsd on July 19, 20, and
, 21, 1950, by Special Agents JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE
and DAVID A, WIBIE, It is noted the latter
interview was conducted at PERL‘s request, PERL was re-jinterviewed on July
26, 1950, by Special Agents JOHN B, O'DONOGHUE, JOHN A, HARRINGTON, and
1EO H. FRUTKIN.

BACKGROUND DATA

Special Agent MILTON P, MANDT reviewed the records of the Probate
Court, Cuyahoga County, which refloct under Docket Number 378, Certificate
Number 358930 dated January 3, 1945, that the Probate Court granted WILLIAM
MUTTERPERL a change of name to WILLIAM PERL.

PERL has advised he was born WILLIAM MUTTERPERL on October 1, 1918,
at New York City, the son of ABRAHAM and SARALH MUTTERPLRL, who now raside
at 936 Tiffany Street, Bronx, New York City. His parents were born in Poland
and, according to PERL, are naturalized citizens of the Unitecd States.

PERL advised he attended DeWitt Clinton High School, New York
City, from 1930 to 1934, matriculated in the City Collegoe of New York
in 1934, and was graduated therefrom in 1938 with a degree of Bachelor of
Electrical Engineering. He was awarded his ifasters degree by the City Col-
loge of New York in 1940, and studied at the California Institute of
Technology, Pasadena, California, from February, 1946, to June, 1946, and
at Columbia-University from Juns, 1946, through June, 1948, being awarded
the degree of Doctor of Philosophy by Columbia as a result of these latter
studies,

PERL stated he was employed by the National Advisory Committee
for AcFOMENTICs in April, 1939, and was stationed at Langley Field, Virginia,
from that time to December, 1943. He noted that he receivad his Masters
degree on the basis of a thesis written while employed at Langloy Fisld.

In December, 1943, PERL has advised he was transferred to the
Mreraft Engine Research laboratory, now lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory,
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NationfI” Advisory Committee for fAeronautics, at Cleveland Airport, Cleveland,
Ohio, and has been employed there as an aeronautical rescarch scientist

since that time, with the exception of the period February, 1946, through

June, 1948, during which time he attended graduate school and was on lsawe
without pay from NACA. .

) He advised that he has resided previously ab an umraecalled

address on Beck Street, Nuw York City, 936 Tiffany Street, New York City,
Hampton, Virginia, 1516 East 120th Strest, Cleveland, Ohio, Young Men's
Christian Association, 3200 Franklin Boulevard,Cleveland, Ohio, 16802
Larchwood, Cleveland, and at present 666 East 103rd Stroet, Cleveland, Ohio,
the apartment of one SIDNEY HARMON, an NACA employse now on leave. FPERL
also recallsd residing at 65 Morton Street, Greenwich Village, New York
City, while he attended Columbia University.

In a Personnel Security Questionnaire executed by the subject o;-
November 18, 1949, requesting clcarance of the Atomic Encrgy Commission,
PERL indicated he had in addition to the above addresses resided at 1257
Brockley Avenue, Claveland, Ohio, during 1948 and at 16808 Madison Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio, during 1944, No mention was made on this Personnel
Security Questionnaire of his residence at 65 Morton Street, New York City.
Instead he furnished Columbia University and 936 Tiffany Avenus as his

addresses for the period 1946 - 1948, He indicated he had served in the
Mr Corps Enlisted Reserve in 1944 through 1946 and stated he had visited
no foreign countries,

.

PERL listed the following rslatives: €
)
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It is here noted that PERL on interview stated his relationship
with HENRIETTA SAVIDGE was that of a common-law marriage and they lived
togather from June, 1944, to June, 1946, at which time they separated and
considered themselves "common-law divorced."

e ——
S l—
| S —

Under references on the Parsonnal Security Questionnaire, PERL

listed the following:

Dot
ble



~aee The National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics described PERL's
duties as followss "Theoretical analysis of physical problems in fields
of solid state physics and aerodynamics. The solid state work will deal
with the effects of muclsar radiation and temperature on materials."

Special Agent ANTHONY S, FERNANDEZ reviewed the records of NACA
lewis Flight Propulsion lLaboratory on July 27, 1950, and noted the
following datas

A copy of a Request for Report on loyalty Data dated March 11,
1948, directed to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Washington 25, D.C.:

1. Full Name (Surname) . (Given name) (iiddle or other names)
PERL WiLLI AM NONE

2. Aliases and Nicknames 3. Date of this request
NONE . 3-11-48

4, Special Numbers known to Roquesting Agency
A.S.N., 35928581

" 5, Placo of Birth 6, Date of Birth 7, Title of Position,
New York, New York 10-1-18 Occupation or Profession
. heronautical Engineer

8. Sex 9. Marital Status 10, If Married, Cive Spouse's Full Name,
X Male X Singls and Date and Place of Birth
Femals Maorried HONE

11, Organizations with which Affiliated other than Rcligicus or Political
Organizations or those which show Religious or Political Afflistions
fmerican Physical Society -~ Columbia University.

12, Dates and Places of Residence for the Last 10 Years

Date Street City State
1938 1939 B34 Bsck Stroet New York New York
1939 1944 Hampton Virginia
1944 1944 11703 Madison Avenus Cleve land Ohio N

1945wedf46. 1516 East 120th Street Cleveland Ohio

1946 Califorrmia Institue of Technology, Pasadena California
_ 1946 1948 65 Morton Street New York New York

-8 -
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‘3. Dates, Names and Addresses of Epployers for the last 10 Years
Date Employer Address

1938 1939 S8tudent Collsge of City of New York, New York, New York

1939 1948 NACA FPRL Langley Field, Virginia

1946 1948 NACA FPRL Cleveland Adrport, Cleveland, Ohio

1946 1948  Student California Institute of Technology, Pasadena,
Califormia (on leave of absence from NACA)

It 45 noted that in the above request, WILLIAM PERL failed to
mention his surname MUTTERPERL.

Confidential Informant T-1 of known reliability has advised
WILLIAY MUTTERPERL was a member of the American Association of Scientific
Vorkers at Langley Field, Virginia, prior to May 1, 1943. According to
informant, discussions were held at local meetings of the American
Association of Scientific Workers at langley Field which were in accord
with principles of the Communist Party. PERL has denied membership in the
American Association of Sciontific Workers and indicated he knew no
organization by such a name, although he was aware of an association of -
scientists at langley Field.

Mr, HERBERT A, WILSON, Aeronautical Research Division, NACA,
langley Air Force Base, Virginia, advised that he was associated with PERL
during his employment by NACA at Langley Field and considered him to be
of good reputation and moral character., He stated that PERL had been
active in the organization of a local chapter of the American Association
of Scientific Workers at Langley Air Force Base but that he did not consider
the interest of PERL or the work of the chapter of the American Association
of Scientific Workers as inconsistent with loyalty to the United States.

Confidential Informant T-4 of unknown reliability, who has known
subject and his family personally for many years, advised she had attsnded
high school with the subject and his brother SAMUEL. According to .
informafit$™¥t was common knowledge that PERL and his brother were Communists,
often spoke of it, and showed by their statements a definite sympathy
toward it. Informant explainod that by stating that they wers Communists,
she did not mean she knew they were members of the Communist Party but that
it was a strong impression she had gathered from their statements and from

-7 =
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the subject's family openly stating that subject and SAMUEL PERL were
Communists,

EriaEE FOCALITY Vial SO 51k andeembi ol S

(O]

' ¢casion s?gxﬂu o Vel k- KA B ' -y
not so destitute .amd tha.gs 'there are on a mora equal haals. That‘

way;gjlihnuld be,haxa‘"

Informant also advised t one SAMUEL SACHS was a very close
friend of subject and his family., It is noted that (N zccording RARMY
to Confidential Informant T-5 of known reliability, advised that (N vk
was affiliated with the Communist Party, having registered as a Communist e
in 1935, 1936, and 1937 elections in the City of New York. This informant
advised that G} was also a close friend of JOEL BARR, with whom the
subject has admittedly been associateg

Cenfidential Informant T-6 of known reliability advised that,
JOEL BARR was known to him to be a member of the Communist Party in February,
1944,

L roview of the leave records of the lewis Flight Propulsion
Laboratory reflects the following lsave for WILLI/¥ PE&L from January,
1943, through June, 1950:

$
P
1943
Januaryt 4th (Monday) Sick Leave
February: Nons -
S e~
Marchi 24th (Wednesday) Sick Leave
- e -
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Lprils 24th (Saturday) Sick leave
Mays 31st (Monday) Annual Leave
Junes 1st (Tuesday) Anmual Isave
Julys _None
sAugusts 17, 18, 23, 24, 25th (Tuesday through Wednesday) Annual leave
Septembers  6th (Monday) Sick leave
Octobers 20th (Wednesday) Sick leave
Novembers None
Decembers . 4th through 6th (Saturday, Sunday, Monday) Annual Ieave -
Transferred from Hampton, Virginia, to Cleveland, Ohio,
‘December 21st through Decomber 23rd (Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday)
1944
Januarys None ‘
February: None
Karchs Nong
Aprils 3, 4, 5th (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday) Annual Leaw
May: None
Junas 10th through 17th (Saturday through Saturday) Annual Lsave
July: 22nd (Saturday) Annual Leave
Augusts 26th through Septermber 2nd (Monday through Saturday) 4nnual Leave
September: 21st (Thursday) Annual Leave
October:s None
November: Nons
Decembers Bth Official business, Wright Field, Dayton (Friday)
1945
Janmuarys ° None
Februarys None
Marchs 2 days Sick lLeave, middle of month
Aprils None
Mays None —
June s 1 week ftnmual leave, end of month
Julys 1 day /snnual leave
Augusts None
Septembers 1 day Annual Leave, beginning of month
October: Nons
Novembers None
Decembers

17 hours Sick leave, end of month

~9-
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1946
Januarys None

February through June, 18s Annual Leavs
¢ June, 1946, through May 31, 1948s leave Without Pay

Junes
Julys
Augusts
Septembers
Octobers
November:

January:

February:
March:
Aprils
May:

Junes
Julys
Augusts
September:-
October:

November:s
Dacomber:

1948

26th through July 9 (Saturday through Friday) Annual lsave
27th (Tueeday) Anmial leave

10th, 11th (Tuesday, Wednesday) Sick leave

3rd (Friday) Annual Isave

12th, 13th Official Business, ILscture at Cornell University
1st, 2nd, and 5 hours on 3rd (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday)
Annual leave; November 19th through December 6th Official
Business 4Annual leave

1949

24th through 28th (Monday through Friday) Official Business
Lttended fmerican Physical Society meetings, Columbia University;
31st (Monday) Annual Leave ‘ '

None

10th (Thursday) Official Business

None

None

None

18th through 22nd (Monday through Friday) Annual leave

None

28th (Wednesday) Annual leave

11th through 31st (Tuesday through Monday) Annual Leave
Columbia taking exams

25th Anmual Isave and 2 hours 28th (Friday through Monday)

1 hour 4th and all day 5th Official Ieave (Sunday and Monday);

“eemeas-27th and 2 hours 28th Annual Isave (This would include

Decembers

Januarys

Saturday, Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, and 2 hours Wednasday)
9th 0fficial Business, Oak Ridge, Tennessee

1950

Nore
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Februarys 2nd and 3rd (Thursday and Friday) Official leave Recruiting
Personnel, Columbia University; 6th and 3 hours 7th (Monday

- and Tuesday) Annual leave
. Marchs 13th and 14th Annual Isave; 3 hours 15th Official leavs;
: 17th 1 hour Official Leave; 20th 1 hour Official leave
Aprils 7th 3 hours Annual Ieave (Friday); 10th to 14th Anmual Ieave
(vonday through Friday)
Mays 29th (Monday) Annual Leawe
Junes 2nd (Friday) Sick Ieawve; 14th (Wednesday) Annual lesave

Aeronautics for the year 1945 failed to reflect the exact days on which the
subject took leawve,

PERL has explained his whereabouts in connection with the lsawe
set forth heretofore as follows:

June 10 through 17, 1944,
Vacationing at an unrecalled lake in New Jersey with
HETTI SAVIDGE, They rented a cottage at this lake,
which was approximately one hour's drive from New York
Cityc

’

fugust 28 through Septomber 2.
Preparing the apartment at 1516 East 120th Street,
Cleveland, for the arrival of HEITI SAVIDGE.

June, 1945, One Week.
FERL states that he and HETTI spent one wesk at an
unrecalled place in Conneaut, Ohio,

June 26 through July 9, 1948.
Beligves he may have returned to Columbia Univers:.ty

for lsctures,

October 12 and 13, 1948,
lectured at Cornsll University, Ithaca, New York, and
stayed at home of Professor W, R. SE/RS.

November 19 through December 6, 1948,
Attended lsctures at Columbia University.

-1l -

It is noted that the records of the National Advigory Committee for
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January 2L throueh 31, 1949,
Attended American Physical Society meetings at New
York City. .

July 18 through 22, 1949, ,
Visited New York on vacation staying at his parents!
home or the residence of HETTI SAVIDGE.

October 11 through 31 and November 25 through 28, 19L9.
Taking exams at Columbia University.

December 9 through 11,
Visited Oak Ridge to check possibilities of wse of
NACA by MED and the reverse thereof, His contact
at Oak Ridge was Dr. ALVIN WEINBERG, whom PERL
described as Director,.

December 27, 19LS.
Probably visited New York since this would give from
the previous Friday through Tuesday in view of
Christmas holidays. PERL was very vague concerning
this leave and was uncertain as to whether he had
actually visited New York,

January, 1950, '
Attended American Physical Society meetings in New
York., No record of leave for this period at NACA.

April 10 through 1L, 1950.
PERL has advised he left Cleveland for New York on
April 7 and spent the following week at the home
of ELEANOR GIASSMAN., This is more fully explained
under the caption, "VIVIAN GLASSMAN," later in this
report,

June 1L, 1950,
Attended lectures on Radio-biology at Oberlin College,
—~~—ammes- Oberlin, Chio,
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RECORDS

Langley Air Force Base, Virginia, reflect PERL was employed as a Junior
Electrical Engineer on fpril 8, 1939, and transferred to NiCA, Cleveland,

)-—-—f”"THE’;€;ords of the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics,
Q? Ohio, on December 23, 1943,

ﬁ The records of the lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory, NACA,
Cleveland Airport, Cleveland, Ohio, reflect PERL has been employed there
since December 23, 1943, to date, excepting the period February, 1946,

to June, 1948, when he was on Leave Without Pay.

JEANNETTE MACKIN, Registrar's Office, California Institute of
Technology, Pesadena, California, advised that PERL matriculated at
Calzfornia Institute of Technology March 4, 1946, and left on June 18,
1946, '
- " The records of the Demobilized Personnel Records Branch,

Adjutant General's Office, Department of the frmy, St. Iouis, Missouri,

, reflect that WILLI/M MUTTERPERL, Serial Number 35928581, entered the

/ Enlisted Reserve Corps at Cleveland, Ohio, on April 26, 1944. The records
show he was born October 1, 1918, at New York, New York. it Fort Hayes,
Ohio, on October 1, 1945, he was honorably dischargcd as a private from
the Enlisted Reserve Corps by reason of being over twenty-six ygars of
age. He performed no active duty while a member of the Enlisted Reserve
Corps.,

pe!
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Confidential Informant T-2 made available records which reflected
WILIIAM PERL opened Savings Account Number U228440 at ths Unitsd Office of
the Central National Bank of Cleveland on August 8, 1948, The deposit was
in the form of a check for $237.59 of which he deposited $137.59. There
was no activity in the account until February 11, 1949, at which time the
account was transferred to the West 117th Street Branch and opened under
hccount Number L17745 with $137.81 which inoluded accrusd interest.
Signaturs cards are available for both accounts,

PERL opened a commercial account at the United Branch on June 11,
1948, with a deposit of $200, consisting of two $100 out-of-town checks,
The account was transferred to the West 117th Street Branch on February 11,

1949.

Analysis of deposits to the savings and commercial accounts
indicated PERL deposited what appeared to be his salary checks of $229.90
on July 15, 1948, and July 21, 1948; checks of $237.59 from August 6, 1948,
to June 27, 1949; chacks of $269.84 from July 8, 1949, to November 9, 1949;
and checks of $280.35 from November 25, 1949, to July 7, 1950,

In many instances only a portion of the check was deposited to

the account, and in otier instances cash was deposited along with the check.

Deposits which exceeded what appeared to be salary checks are as

follows: .
SAVINGS COMUERCIAL
DATE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
6-11-48 $ 200,00
7-15-48 379.90
9-8-48 . 1008,00
3-4-49 $ 737.59
8‘26"‘49 500 .00
11-9-49 319.84
12-23-49 295,35
5-29~50 380.35

’ Posit slips for deposits to the account were reviewed. Deposit
slip dated July 15, 1948, reflected one local check in the amount of '
$229,90 and two out-of-town checks in the amounts of $50 and £100 were
included in the doposit of $279,90. The out-of=-town items were traced
through bank clearings and reflected Check Number 47343 dated June 23,
1948, in the amount of $50 was made payabls to WILLIAM PERL, Box 88, Pupin
laboratory, Columbia University, and drawn on the Grace National Bank of

- 14 -
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New York, Jamaica, MNew York, by the Fairchild Camera and Instrument
Corporation. Chack Number 119335 dated Juns 30, 1948, in the amount of
$100 appeared to be a salary check made payable to WILLI/M PERL and was
drawn on the Bank of Manhattan by the Trustee of Columbia University in
the City of New York.

Check dated September 7, 1948, in the amount of $1,008 was made
payable to WILLIAM PERL and was drawn on the Corn Exchange Bank Trust
Company by WILLIAM PERL.

It is noted that a check in ths amount of $500 was charged
against the commeréial account of WILLIAM PERL on March 4, 1949, and a
~deposit to the savings account of $737.59 was made on the same day.
Examination of the deposit slip raflected a check for $237.59 and a check
for $500 was included in the daposit.

It was also noted that a withdrawal of $500 was made from the
savings account on August 26, 1949, the same date a deposit was made to
the commerical account,

Deposit made to the commerical account on May 29, 1950, consisted
of a $280.35 check and an out-of-town check in the amount of $100,00.

Confidential Informant T-3 traced the $100.00 check through his -
records and advised that the check was drawn on the Bank of Berea, Berea,
Ohio, on ¥ay 15, 1950, and made payable to WILLIAK PERL by HAROLD SHAMES
(not legible).

¥ithdrawals from the savings account at the Central National Bank
were $300,00 on May 25, 1949, and $250.00 on July 29, 1949, Deposit slips
reflect the withdrawals were made in cash,

T-2 ‘advised he was unable to trace the two §100 checks used in
making the initial deposit to the commercial account on June 11, 1948.

Checks drawn on the commercial account in oxcess of $75 are as
£011OWS 8 s -

8-19-48 ¢ 80,00 5-16-49 & 500,00 1-2-50 & 200,00
9-10-48  1000,00 11-7~49 200,00 1-11-50 150,00
9-20-48 100,00 11-11-49 1564.67 1-16-50 75.00
11-5-48 400,02 3-17-50 384,37

6’2 -50 100 [ ] OO
6-6-50 100,00
6-23-50 100.00

- 15 =~
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T-2 advised that checks drawn on the account may be impossible
to trace, but an attempt would be made to trace the check for $1,564,67
if requested.

o
%“‘;!~ < e .

o The balance in the accounts as of July 14, 1950, was $2,703.38
ot in the savings account and $1,225.71 in the commercial account,
pesem——s

: JULIUS ROSENBERG

: PERL has denied knowing JULIUS ROSENBERG and did not effect an

identification of a photograph of ROSENBERG. He further denied ever

L ; visiting 10 Monroe Street, New York City, the apartment building in which
e ROSENBERG has resided, and professed to have never been in Knickerbocker
LaE Village, the housing development in which Monros Street is located.

MAX ELITCHER and his wife HELENE have advised Agents of the New
York Office that on two occasions either in 1944 or 1945 they visited
ALFRED SARANT, 65 Morton Street, New York City, accompanied by JOEL BARR
and WILLIAM PERL and that positively on one of thesec occasions and possibly
on the other they were accompanied by JULIUS ROSENBERG. )

JOEL BARR

PERL has advised he knew BARR casually as a fellow student at
the College of City of New York and emphasized he had no contact with
BARR from 1939 until the summer of 1946, at which time he met BARR on the
Columbia University campus. He stated he believed BARR was studying at
Columbia in pursuit of-a Masters degree and associated with him only
casually during 1946 and 1947. He stated he has not sesn or been in contact
with BARR since late 1947 or possibly early 1948,

- -

He at first stated he had no idea of BARR's whereabouts and has
not been in touch with him. Howaver, through an authorized search of PERL's
apartment, it was ascertained he had received a lettsr from his brother,
SAM PERLjedeted May 2, 1950, at Paris, France, which states in parts
Myeeeel Tan into Joel Barr at a students' restaurant where we both eat
occasionally and questioned him about this development. He claims that
he never was a Communist and that he doesn't know the whercabouts of
Alfred Sarantese.." PERL then stated he recalled this letter but advised
he was unaware his brother SAM had known BARR. He stated the development
referred to by SAM in ths quoted ssection of the letter was a loyalty in-

.- vestigation being conducted in connection with his efforts to secure
clearance from the Atomic Ensrgy Commission.
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- PERL recalled that BARR introduced him to one ALFRED SARANT

in the fall of 1946, who maintained an apartment at 65 Morton Street, and

on interview July 26, 1950, he recalled he had met one VIVIAN GLASSMAN

through BARR and believed GLASSMAN was BARR's ®girifriend.® He denied

being approached at any time by BARR to engage in espionags activities

and stated any discussions they may have had were of a goneral nature
: :g:cerning music, psychology, and general technical matters of mutual

erast,

- i an

{
1
i

ALFRED SALRANT

PERL has advised he met AIFRED SLRANT through JOEL BARR in the
fall of 1946, seeing him only once or twice. On one of theso occasions
SARANT furnished PERL the key to the SARANT apartment at 65 Morton Street
and PERL used this apartment for studying and entertaining dates approxi-
mately one-quartar of the time from the £all of 1946 until early 1948,
when he moved into this apartment on a full-time basis,

On subsequent interview PERL stated he may have moved in completely
* in the last few months of 1947. During the period he was not using the
apartment full-time, PERL stated he paid SARANT no rent but paid rent in
monthly installments from the time hs began to use the apartment constantly
(late 1947, early 1548) until he left in June, 1948. He paid SIRANT by
chack or money order at Ithaca, New York, by mail and denied paying S.RANT
any money after June, 1948.

- e T TR TR ST e R WY i e Ay e e s L
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PERL denied seeing or being in contact with SARANT since he
x last paid the rent on this apartment and specifically dznies ever seeing
! SARAZNT in Ithaca, New York, although he worked at Cornell University for
approximately six weeks during the summer of 1947 and lectured at Cornsll
on October 12, 1948, It is noted Cornell is located at Ithaca, New York.

i During an authorized search of PERL's residence, two photographs
of children were obtained., One photograph bore the notation on the reverse
thereof "Jeremy - 20 months, August, 1948" and the other "Steve - 6 months,
December, 1948." TWhen presented to PERL, he advised he did not know the
identity of these children nor wher2z he had procured them. FPhotographs

{ ware taken of these photographs by Spscial Agent JONN F. MEETH on July
19, 1950. The originals wore immediatcly roturned to PERL at hig insistence.

Rt -

On interview July 21, 1950, PERL volunteered he believed these

} — photographs might bs of the children of /iIFRED SAH{ANT, although he was at
¥ a loss to explain why he should have them since he was only a casual

-17 -
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acquaintance of SARANT's and had not seen SARANT nor heard from him since
the fall of 1946, He reiterated his only correspondence with SARANT

was in mailing rent checks to SARANT but acknowledged that these photo-
graphs must have been sent to him by SARANT and he believed by mail.

PERL denied writing to SARANT since June, 1948, and denied
purchasing a guitar at any time.

In a recent interview with Special Agents of the FBI at Ithaca,
New York, ALFRED SARANT stated he furnished the key to his apartment at
65 Morton Street to JOEL BARR, who in turn furnished it to WILLIAM PERL,
whom he had met in the fall of 1946 through BARR. He also stated PERL
had visited his home at Ithaca, New York, somoctime betwesn April, 1947,
and July, 1948. This latter visit was confirmed by IOUISE SARANT,
ALFRED's wife,

ALFRED SARANT stated PERL paid the rent for the 65 Morton
Street apartment to him at Ithacz, New York, by mail up to and including
January, 1950, when he received a letter from PERL advising he (PERL)
had no further use for the apartment.

There was found at the Ithaca Post Office by the Albany Division
a money order issued at the Columbia University Postal Station on
November 24, 1548, bearing the signature of W. PERL.

There was also found in S/ 's possession a bill of sale of
the Tatasy Music Shop, 147 West 46th Strezt near Broadway, which was dated:
March 24, 1945, and was made out to WILLIAM MUTTERPERL, 1516 East 120th
Street, Cleveland, Chio, for the purchase of a guitar and accoutrements
at a total pricc of $75.60. Tho number of the charge slip was 6639 and
the bill was paid in cash.

MORTON SOBELL
VAX ELITCHER -

PERL on interview was unable to recall the naccs of any formar
classmates at the City College of New York, with the exccption of one
PHILIIP PARZAN, whom hc believed to bo cmployed es an electrical engineer

- A
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in New York City. He advised he recognized the name MORTON SOBELL as a
casual acquaintance at the City _College of New York whom he has not
seen nor heard of since. He failed to effect an identification of SOBELL's
photograph. ~

As in the case of SOBELL, PERL recalled ELITCHER as a casual ac~
quaintance of his at College of City of New York and failed to identify
a’photograph of ELITCHER or his wife HEIENE. It is noted MAX ELITCHER
has stated to Agents of the New York Office that he associated with PERL,
SARANT, SOBELL, BARR, and ROSENBERG in 1944 - 1946 at 65 Morton Street,
10 Monroe Street, BARR's home, and various restaurants.

MICHAEL SIDOROVICH
AINE _SIDOROVICH

PERL denied knowing or:ever having heard of either MICHAEL or
ANYE SIDOROVICH, He did not identify a photograph of MICHAEL and stated
he had never seen the individual-appearing in that photograph.

It is noted that PERL resided at 65 Morton Street bestween
September, 1946, and June, 1948, during which time FIOYD EDWYN, SR., has
advised hd was superintendent of this building and identified a photograph
of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH as a person who contacted him during this peried on
miscellaneous matters concerning the SARANT apartment. ELWYN also identified
a photograph of PERL as an individual whom he knew to be connected with the
SARANT apartment during that period. , .

FIOYD ELWIN, JR., present superintendent at 65 Morton Street, has

jdentified photographs of PERL and SIDOROVICH as two of four men who moved
the furniture from the apartment at 65 Korton Street in Jamuary, 1950,

HENRIETTA SAVIDGE

PERL advised he met SAVIDGE in New York City in the spring of 1944
and they spent one week in Juns, 1944, at a cottage on an unrecalled New
Jersey lake approximately one hour's driving time from New York City.

~biSeptember, 1944, HETTI (name used by PERL in referring to -~
SAVIDNE) joined PERL in Cleveland and they residaed together as man and
wife, although never legally married, at 1516 East 120th Strest, Cleveland,
Ohio.

- 19 =~




CY, B, Op omimmaens

€5-273

&

In February, 1946, they moved to Pasadena, California, where

PERL attendad Caltech,and they resided in Pasadena at the home of one
RUTH McCANDLESS on South San Rafael Street, Whon PERL returned to New
York in June, 1946, he left HETTI in Califormia, since they had found
themselves to be incompatible and they considered themselves divorced
by "common law." HETTI came to New York in early 1947 and resided at the
6% Morton Street apartment for a few months.

On interview July 21, 1950, PERL wvolunteersd that FETTI had
probably lived at 65 Morton Street from February, 1947, to September, 1947,
which is exactly the period HETTI advised Agents of the New York Ogffice on
July 21, 1950, :

PERL has stated he resides with either HETTI at 104 East 38th
Street, New York City, or with his parents at 936 Tiffany Street, New York
City, when he visits New York, but does not consider himself married to
SAVIDGZ.

P:RL reported receiving an undated letter from HENRIETTA SAVIDGE,
which he stated he received sometime during the spring of 1950, This
letter is quoted as follows:

"Dear Will -

"Please relax -~ be calm - the reason the agent wanted
copy of the statement is, I am positive - just to show his superiors
what a good little F,B.I. agent he is - the more of such stuff they.
have the better - shows how busy and dependable they are to the
bigger shots in Washington - I sent them a copy unsigned - just typed
ry name on Friday. Please don't worry about this. I have definitely
decided not to testify in any event. And remember that much of the
reason your investigation has dragged on is that thsy spent socme time
checking Reno for divorce statistics, etc., etc. No I don't intend
to get a lawyer - I have nothing more to say and intend to say nothing
morés I think it very important that you don't fesl they are trying
to incriminate you. Remember ons can face these events and the
people connected with them much better if in a perfectly calm
friendly mood, This does not mean inalsrtnsss. .

e~ 0r's Halloran said whente was hers last week that his end
of the investigation was over now., He probably sent his material

in on Sat. or Sun. to Vashington, My statement cannot bo misconstrued -

and if ever questioned I will not name Ruth kcC's name as tho 'parson
with whom I discussed political and social questionst! ~ thsrg will
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. bEFMIMMOYY names or facts discussed “y me - this is a solemn
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promise to both of us.

"Noew I wish to go thru your letter and show you how
your attitude at present is doing you no good ~ suspicion of them
on your part is only going to make them suspicious of you. You
say that my testifying as a gov. witness could do you no good and
then add ~ 'else why should they ask me' Please Will, remember
those F,B,I. men are not told facts of the invastigation which
are carried on anywhere else in the country - except irn such
cases as the failure to find a record of the divorce in Reno.

They are autcmatons trained to find out matters only at +ris end =
they wanted my statement and hoped to got ms to promisc %o testify
mgrely to show they can gain the confidsnce of the people they
interview -~ after all, like everyonc else, they're interestaed in
being promoted, too. I gave them the statement because I feel it
shous exactly how I feel on this matter of Communism - I do not
intend to testify. I think your mention of collusion is silly -
who is conspiring? That is fantastic - your statement is dated
earlier and is notorized - and it got to you too late to send

in with your other material. And,if anything, the fact that you
haven't sent it in shows how calm you are about this stupid
allegation concerning me, which is a good state of mind to show.

"Please remember that people can not be prosecuted for
living together, We considered ourselves married as did everyone
else =~ I shared your bed and board and you ware my sole suppcrt.

If Budenz could live with a woman and have threc children by her
(married her after he joined the C. church of course) I think our
alliance need not be looked down upon. Then again, feeling as I -
do about Budenz - reasons for our not procuring a license, etc.

are strictly personal, outside the realm of questioning - something
which is a strictly personal matter solsly between us,

"No, I do not think you should get a lawyer at this stage.

"As for the apt - as the only things I found bslonging to
you there were a few scientific books, it is obvious you weren't
living there - and anyons can understand your wish for a quiet
place to study ~ and also a wish to receive your personzl mail
there in view of your family proclivities for prying. 4And anyone
can understand your wanting a 'bachelor' apt.

=T8T met Sarant only onca - have not mentioned this to
anyone because his name was never brought up. As 1 remember, J.
Barr called me up, asked me if the rent transaction was going
along OK and mentionod tho Sarants were in N.Y. - I told him I'd
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* like to meet them and thank them personally for their trouble
" (in sending in a check each month to the landlord). Went with
Joel and met them and thanked them - forgot that J. Barr was
along ~ in fact I forgot about the whole incident when I was

asked when and where I had seen J. Barr., The whole meeting is
80 hazy in my mind that I can only remember the Sarants wecre
. staying with friends somewhere in the village. I remeuber
; mesting you there and that you were there for the samc reason
I was - you fult it an opportunity to thank them for thcir
troubls - who can wonder at this in view of the scarci*%y of
living quarters in N.Y.?

"Finally, realize, that with your basiec attitute toward
the Communistic form of government in Kussia, you have rothing to
worry about. You are as loyal an American as anyone else. And
association with people whose ideas you disagres with cannot
incriminate any one., Even Mr. Halloran said that all the things
the Communist Party stands for are not derogatory to our Capital=-
istic form of gov. and he mentioned their plugging for a bonus
for the G.I,.'s,

¥To conclude my letter I would like to say that such
investigations as these stick in my craw - as much as in yours,
But getting nervous, worried and cross is bad - cultivate a
detached, humerous attitude and it will carry you through.

#I hopa your sore throat is better now. I acquired
one myself when in the country last weekend ~ it was so cold and
damp. Write again soon."

nYours
Hatty"

PERL advised that the reference to "RUTH McC" pertains to RUTH
McCANDIESS mentioned abovae

Mrs, JOHN B, McCANDLESS, 375 South San Rafael, South Pasadena,
California, advised that the subject and HETTI SAVIDGE rented a garage
apartment from her from March, 1946, until June, 1946, when the subject
left. HETTI SAVIDGE then told lirs. McCANDLESS that she and PERL were
never lef¥IYy married and were common-law man and wife, SLVIDGE gontinued
to live in the apartment until February, 1947, when she moved to Kew York
City.

-22 -
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i Both PERL and his wife advised Yrs, McCANDLESS that there were
raised in a state of poverty and have the attitude that the world was
indebted to them because of the way they hed been treated.

She recalled that HETTI SAVIDGE had advocated close co-operation
betwaen the United States and Russia and on one occasion wren McCAHNLESS
criticized Russian concentration camps, SAVIDGE replied tru. Fassia did mot
have any concentration czmps and that such eritical informa%tcn about
Russia was Capitalistic propaganda. SAVIDGE was vary cridis+l of the
Capitalistic system as practiced in this country and she beliavad in °
govarmment ovnership and control of business and industry, £.7ZDGE also
advised McCANDLESS that shc believed the wealth should be equaily shared
by all, that inheritance should not be permitted but that peorlie should
only receive what they worked for and earned,

SAVIDGE frequently stated, according to McCLKDLZESS, that she
thought Russia was wonderful and felt it would be fine to live. therc.
On anothar occasion when it was a matter of public interest that American
fliers were shot down and captured in Russia, subject's wife stated that
if the fliers were over Russian territcry, they deserved to b shot domn
and interned.

McCANDIESS recalled no unusual visitors énd stated that neither
PERL nor SAVIDGE attended meetings of any organizations of which she knew,

Miss HENRIETTA SAVIDGE, 104 East 38th Street, New York, Neow
York, was interviewed on two separate occasions. Upon the occasion of .
the first interview, liiss SAVIDGE was asked to furnish the date'and place
of her marriage to VILLIAM PERL. She replied that she had besn married
to WILLI/M PERL in New York City during September, 1944,

A review of the marriago r:cords maintained by the City of New
York was made and no record could be located of the marriage of WILLIAM
PERL and HENRIETTA SAVIDGE.

Thereafter, Miss SAVIDGE was agzin interviewed and she was asked
whether she and WILLIAY PERL had been married under their correct names
inasmuch as difficulty was being encountered in verifying the marriasge.
Biss SAVIDGE then stated that she and WILLI/M PERL had never been legally
married but that they had lived in a common law marital relationship
from September, -1944, until February, 1947, when they discontinued this
relationship. Miss SLVIDGE stated that she and WILLIAM PERL had always
referred to themselves as boing husband and wife although they had not

-~ T - v - PEREh s S eme” Sl
T T e AT g T s AT BT S T T e T e e e T




!

JER——
JERSS g

——e

¥
3
3

730

gone through e marriags ceremony. She informed that she always considered
her relationship with WILLIAM PERL to be parsonal and had hoped that the
fact that they had never becn legally married would nsver become known

to anyone,.

In addition to the information concerning har relationship with -

WILLI/Y¥ PERL, Miss SAVIDGE advised that rscently WILLIAM PERL contacted
her and volunteered the information that the loyalty Hearing Board of the
National Advisory Committee for Asronautics had advised him that investi-
2ation had developed an allegation to the effect that she, Kiss SAVIDGE,
had made pro-Communist statements in California during 1946. Miss
SAVIDGE stated that any such allegation concerning her was untrue and she
furnishad a8 signed statement to this effect to WILLIAN PERL.

The following is a copy of the signed statemont furnished by Miss

SAVIDGE to WILLIAM PERL:

#1104 East 38th Street
WNew York 16, New Yark
"June 2, 1950

"I hereby deny that, in 1946, or at any other time,
I praised the Russian Communlstic system of govermment and was
critical of the Capitalistic system of government in the United’
States. I have always been, by work, thought, and deed, loyal
to the system of govermnment in the United States,

I am deeply disturbed that an allegation has been made
casting doubt on my loyalty to this country. To the best of my
knowledge there is only one person in Pasadsna, California, with
whom I discussed political and social questions. I only wish to
say that my ideas which I expressed have either been misunderstood
or willfully misconstrued. I differ with many fimericans about
political policy in the United States but I have never compared
our system of government to the Kussian system in any way that
was unfavorable to the United States,

"I also wish to vouch for the integrity of WILLIAM
PERL. I know that he exprussed a strong antipathy not only
against the stifling of public opinion through the barring of
alY¥MWs; papers save those controlled by the Communist Party in
Russia, but also against the censorship and condemnation of fres
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.-research and expression in the sciences and in the arts."

"HENRIETTA SAVIDGE,"

The statement set out above is quoted from an unsigned copy
of the original statement which Miss SAVIDGE advised she gave to WILLIAM
FERL, This unsigned copy was personally typewritten by Miss SAVIDGE
and is being retained in the files of the New Yqork Office,

Miss HENRIETTA SAVIDGE informed that she would be willing to
app2ar and testify before a loyalty Board,

65 Morton Street

PERL advisod he first knew of this address when JOEL BARR
introduced him to ALFRED SARANT in the fall of 1946 probably in this
apartment, which was loased by SARANT. On this occasion he believes he,
BARR, and SARANT discussed the apartment and PERL indicated he would
like to have such a place for study and entertaining dates, SARANT, who
was then moving, gave PERL the key to the apertment and granted him
authority to use it,

As previously stated, PERL alleged he paid no rent to S/RANT
and used the apartment on weckends and occaslonally during the week
from the fall of 1946 until he moved in completely in late 1947., He .
further alleges he paid no rent to SARANT until he had moved in permanently
and then paid SARANT forty-odd dollars per month by check or money order
at Ithaca, New York. Presumably, according to PERL, SLRKANT in turn paid
the landlord,

Concerning the "dates® FPERL stated he entertained at this
apartment, he advised the only persons to evar visit him at 65 Morton
Strest were HETTI SAVIDGE, perhaps JOEL BAKRR on rare occasions, and he
recalled a "casual pickup" named DORAL (last name unknown),

PERL denied having been at the 65 Morton Street apartment since
he left in June, 1948, arnd denies visiting it prior to the fall of 1946,

Tn céhgfavention of these statements by PERL, thc following

allegations are noted. SAR/INT has stated PERL paid the rent on this
apartment up to and including Jamary, 1950, and he had in his possession
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a money order dated Novembar 24, 1948, the original of which was signed
¥. PERL as remitter, address Columbia University, New York City. It is
noted the stub of another money order signed by W. PERL as remitter and
dated October 28, 1949, was located at the United States Post Office,
Ithaca, Naw York.

S/ARANT further alleges he rececived a letter from PERL January,
1550, stating that he (PERL) had no furth:r need for the 65 Morton Street
apartment,

MAX and HEIENE ELITCHER have advised they accompanied PERL with
JOEL B/RR on two occasions in either 1944 or 1945 to 65 Morton Street,
SARANT's apartment, and positively on ore of these occasions JULIUS
HOSENBERG was present and possibly on both occasions, .

A photograph of PERL has been identified as a person being in
apartment 6I, 65 Morton Street, (SARANT's apartment), in Jamuary, 1950,
by Yr. and ¥rs. FLOYD ELWYN, JR., accompanied by a person identified by
the ELTYNs as MICH.EL SIDOROVICH.

FLOYD ELWYN, JR., has advised that a person whom he believes
to ba VILLI/M PERL was in the 65 Morton Street apartment in Docomber, 1949,
It is noted, howavar, that ELWYN described PERL as having reddish blond
bleached hair on this occasion.

‘

FLOYD EL¥WYN, JR., on fugust 1, 1950, advised in signed statement:

"On July 24, 1950, Special Agent Littlajohn cxhibited to me

a photo of a man who J recognized as an individual I knew as
"Mr, Perl,! I had occasion to be in apt. 6I, 65 Morton Strest,
in connection with my official dutiss during the Christmas
holidays of 1949, and at that tims saw 'Mr, Perl! in that apt.
4 also observed approximetely 6 or 7 other men in the apt at
that time. Previous to this occasion, in July or August, 1949,
I accepted a letter for a William Perl, addressed to 65 Morton
Strest., The postman gave me this letter because the apt number
was not on it. While the postman was still there, I told him
that the rontbook for 65 Morton Strect listod a& Perl in apt 6I.
I then, in the postman's presence, put the lstter in the mailbox
for apt 6I. Just after the postman left, and befors I left the
area, 1 noticed a man opening the mallbox for apt 6I. I asked
him if a ¥r. Perl was in thoe apt with him and he said tha Perl
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‘was in the apt at that very moment. I recognizsd a photo
shown to me by /gent Littlejohn on July 24, 1950, as a photo
of this man, the one I saw at the mailboxes. igent Littlejohn
told me that this photo was of Weldon Bruce Dayton. Shortly
aftor seeing this man at the mailboxes, I saw him again leaving
65 Morton St., He was with a man who I took to be '¥r. Perl.!
This 'Mr, Perl! is the same man I saw in apt 6I during the
§ Christrmas holidays of 1949, whose photo I identified on July 24,
1950. In the latter part of January, 1950, I again went to apt
61 as I had received instructions from the building owner that
the apt had been vacated. I observed that the man named !Dayton!
was in the apt., Ke told me that fthe' had permission from the
tenant, Alfr:d Sarant, to stay in the apt until the end of the
month, At this time I did not see anyone else in the apt.
Lbout two days later I returned to the apt with orders to ask
the occupants to move and at this time saw both 'Dayton'! and
'Mr, Perl' therc, I asked these men to vacaie the apt and they
said they would, Th2 next dey 'Mr. Perl! asked me if they could
store treir houschold effects in the basement at 65 Morton Street
for a few days. I said they could and I observed 'Mr. Perl',
'Dayton' and two other men move things from apt 6I to the basement.
This was the last time I saw 'Mr., Perl! at 65 Morton St. Agent
. Littlejohn told me the photo I recognized as 'Kr. Perl' was of
William Perl. On Aug. 1, 1950, I accompanied fgents Royal and
Littlajohn to the Hotel Seville, Madison ALve. and 29th Street,
Now York City. Tharz, I observed a man who I recognized as
'Mr, Perl'. This man was introduced to me by .gents Royal and
Littlejohn as Villiam Perl, He is the man I observed at 65
Morton St. as set forth in this statement."

-~

E

© 8

Mrs. FLOYD ELWYN, JR,, advised in sign2c¢ statement:

%In the latter part of January, 1950, I observed an individual
moving furniture into bascment outside of my apt door. My
husband told me that time that this individuzl was one of the
individuals who lived in apt 6I and was known to him as 'Mr.
Perl', This was the only time that I saw him at 65 Morton Street,
New York City. I also observed on this occa ion two other men
assisting this man, 'Mr. Perl', in moving the furniture. One of
thegg mon I observed about three times that day. I recognized
a photo shavm to me July 24, 1950, by Special Agent littlsjohn
as the man I noticed three times that day. Agent Littlsjchn

- told me that the photo I recognized was of Weldon Bruce Dayton.
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i "On July 24, 1950, Agent littlsjohn showed me two

. photos of another man whom I recognized as the man my husband
told me was 'kr. Perl.'! Agent ILittlejohn told me that these
two photos were of William Perl, On .Aug. 1, 1950, I accompanied
Agents Littlejohn and Royal to the Hotel Seville, Madison'Ave.,
at 29th St., NYC., While there I observed a man whom I recognized
as ‘'Mr, Perl.! Agents littlejohn and Royal introduced this man
to me as William Perl, He is the man I saw moving furniture at

: 65 Morton Street in Jamuary, 1950, As I have stated abowve, and

he is the man my husband told me at that times was 'Mr. Perlh of

apartment 6I."

w it

It is noted FLOYD EIWYN, JR., became supsrintendent at 65 Morton Street
in October, 1948.

As previously stated under background, PERL failed to include
65 Morton Street as a previous residence on a Persomnel Security Question-
naire executed and certified to by PERL on November 18, 1949. Instead
he inserted Columbia University and 936 Tiffany Street, New York City,
as places of residence for the years 1946, 1947, and 1948.

PERL described the furnishings of the apartment at 65 Morton °
Strest as follows:

living Rcom: Radio-phonograph combination owned by PERL.
Arm chair upholstered with wooden arms
purchased by PERL, .

One sectional bookcase with glass doorse
Choeap bridge table,

Kitchen chair,

Lamp on the bridge table.

Kitchen: Small white porcelain-topped table.
Stowve and rafrigerator. -

Bedromm{ Bed and dresser.

He recalled no carpeting or rugs.
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VIVIA GLASSMAN

PERL failed to mentionGLASSMAN until he was interviewed on July
26, 1950, when he recounted a visit by GLASSMAN to his apartment at 666
East 103rd Street on July 23, 1950.

On July 26, 1950, PERL furnished the following statement, which
he ;refused to sign but which includes correction in his handwriting and
concerns the visit of VIVIAN GLASSMAN on July 23, 1950

"July 26, 1950

"I, William Perl of 666 E 103 st, Cleveland, Chio make
the following voluntary statement to Special Agents John A.
Harrington, John B. O'Donoghue, and leo H. Frutkin of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. They have told me that I do not have to
make a statement and that anything I say can be used against me
in a court of law, They hawe made me no promises or threats to
obtain this statement. They have advised me that I have the right
of counsel,

"On Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximately noon I was

in the alcove of my apartment on the second floor of 666 E 103 st.,
Cleveland when a girl appeared at the entrance to my apartment.
She identified hersalf and I recognized her as Vivian Glassman
of New York City, I asked her ‘to come in. She explained in
writing on several sheets of 8 x 10% ruled paper that she had been .
instructed by a stranger, one whom she did not know, to speak to
an aeronautical engineer in Clsveland and to give to this engineer
money and instructions on how to leave the country. She wrote
down something about a ship incident concerning herself and Barr."
(Insertion "I recall the name John about here. The name John and
the ship incident €as well as much else she wrotej had no. particular
meaning for me." End.of insertion) "I got the impression that she
had been instructed to use this incident as a means of identifying
herself to me. Somewhere along the line she also wrote that she
knew Julius Rosenberg. I recall that she wrote the name Mexico
dovn in connection with her instructions on how to leave the
country. I remcmber her writing down the word friend in connection
with the aeronautical engineer that she was to get in touch with
in CI¥WY:ind. It w-s my understanding that she took me to be the
aeronautical enginesr. I am actually an aeronautical research

— scientist at this time. A4s far as I remembor she did not write
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3 down or mention any specific sum of money but she did write

&

that she had money for me. As.I recall I told her orally that
I didn't know vhat she was talking about and that I hoped she
did not have anything on her conscience. I asked her to leave
which she did. I estimate she was in my apartment about ten
minutes., After she left I tore up the paper after taking it
into the bathroom and then I flushed it down the lavatory bowl.
I was very upsot by her visit which apparently led me to destroy
the papers she had written on. The message she had written ran
about a page and a half, I can't recall exactly what Julius
Rosenberg!s name was placed on the message for. I asked her
orally how she had found me and she explained orally how she
had gotten my address from my former landlady at Larchwood.
About this time she said orally that she was in Cleveland to
lock for a job, I told her again she had better lesawve.

"William Perl read this statement, endorsad some
corrections on it in his own handwriting, and said that it was
accurate to tho best of his recollection. He declined to sign
it but wished to prepare another statement by himself.

"Witnessed:
Iso H. Frutkin
John B. O'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, Cleveland, Ohio 7/26/50
John L. Harrington, Special Agent FBI"

On July 28, 1950, PERL appeared at the Clevzland Office of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation and furnished the following statement
which he had previously signed tut which hs acknowledged to be true in the
presence of the witnessing fLgents:

"STATEMENT BY WILLIAM PEELM

"During the past several days agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, including John A. Harrington, John B.
O'Donoghue, Leo H., Frutkin, David Wibcl and one other whose name
I cannot recall have questioned me respecting my acquaintance
with a Jocl Barr and Alfred Sarant. During the questioning I
tried to coopsrate with the Bureau in every way including volun-
tart¥y=pranting the right to search my apartment and to read and
take personal papcrs for examination. Last Sunday, July 23, 1950,
a series of incidents began which are described below. For reasons
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which will become apparent these incidents aroused my suspicions.
I first tried to consult a lawyer on Monday but because he was
out of town I was unable to reach him until the following day,
Tuesday, July 25, 1950, After consultation I concluded that the
full story of these inacildents should be placed before the F.B.I.
Early on Vednesday morning, July 26, 1950, I estimate the time

at about 9:30 A.M., and before I had an opportunity to call the
Bureau they called me and asked that I come down for further
questioning. The questioning on this day took a total of S or 6
hours being conducted-in two separate sessions, one at the offices
of the F.B.I, and one.at the apartment which I have sub-let for
the summer. I have previously advised the Bureau of my desire to

i
{
» _wﬂ‘. R

|1 e

f

: get down in writing the chronology and detail of the incidents

) to which I have referred, As nearly as memory will allow, what
; 1 follows is an accurate resume of the occurrences. The substance
l H of this has also been given the Bureau orallys
~ "1, Last Suriday, July 23, 1550, at about noon, as I
o= was preparing food in the kitchen of the apartment I am occupying

at 666 East 103rd Street, a woman appeared through the curtain
which shields the alcove from the stair leading to the street.
This woman identified herself as, and I recognized her as, Vivian
Glassman of New York City. I asked her to come in which she did.
I asked her what she wanted. She reached for somc paper that

was lying on a table and for a lapboard which was also nsarby.
Sho sat down on the couch in the apartment, motioned me to sit
next to her and indicated that I was to read what she was writing.
She wrote approximately as follows: That she had been instructed
to talk to me by writing rather than talking. That sue had been
approached by a stranger in New York City and told to go to
Cleveland to se2 an aeronautical engineer; that she was to give
him money and instructions which she had memorized as to how be
and a friend were to leave the country. In this connection I
remember the word Mexico. She wrote that for identification she
was to mention a ship incident in which she had bean concerned
with Joel Barr and also the name John. 4s nearly as I can
remember she also wrote to the effect that she knew Julius
Rosenberg. She used about a page and & half of 8% x 103" ruled
papsre I told her in effect that I did nci know what she was
talking about; that I hopsd that she had a clear conscisnce and
was getting mixed up in anything; %pat I thought this vhole
thing was some kind of trap and I asked her to leave. I also
asked after her sister Eleanore Glassman at whoso house I had
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stayed in New York and whers I had most recently (about four
months previously) seen Vivian Glassman once or twica. Ag she
vas lsaving I asked how she had found me at my prosent address.
She rsplied orally that shz had inquired about me of my former
landlady at 16802 Larchwood 4venue, Cleveland, Ohio, and then
of my neighbors downstairs at 666 East 103rd Street. She was
dressed in a light colored dress and carried no suitcase or
valise. I do not remember noticing any large handbag. She
also menticned in leaving I believe, that she had come to
Cleveland to look for a job. I did not see her again after she
left, I cstimate she was in my apartment anywhere from ten
minutes to half an hour., I was quite upset by her visit and
destroyed the papers on which she had been writing.

"2, On Tuesday, July 25, I received in the mail two
cards. One was from my brother who is studying music in Paris,
France and who is apparently vacationing in the south of France.
In closing his card to me he used the phrases 'Good food, good
wine, good living.' The other card was from the University of
Tenressee and was a form card on which was typed 'Re: 'Good
Food! and underneath, the printed form words to the effect that
the above material was not available. Copies of both of thsse
cards are attached to this statement.

"3, Upon returning home on Tuesday, July 25, at about
6:00 P.X, I found a copy of the magazine Science and Society
lying on top of a bookcase in the apartment. I had casually noted *
samo after moving into the apartment some weeks previously. This
magazine was part of the contents of the bLookcise 2n the apartment.
I am sure I did not leave this magazine on tcuv of the tcokcasee
It was furthermore my impression that a pagc relerence mark placsd
after the title of an articla by Morris Schappes3 ir the contents
listed on the front cover had not been thars when I had glanced
at this magazine previously., It is my impressicn thai this
magazine is radical in its outlook.

"4, My impression of the previouc incidents is that
whether they are related cr unrelated 1. me anchter, they
constitute one or more attempts to man:zfachir2e some kind of
evidence agains® me in eowmection with ov eceuaintanccship some
yoereepreviously with Mr, Jcel Barr agnd f~. [3€ved Sarant. I °
knew Mr. Barr as a clacsmate at the Ccilega uf <he City of New
York. Aftor my graduation and departure from New York in Spring,
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i 1939, I did not, to the best of my recollection, ses Mr, Barr

* again until I came to New York in the summer of 1946, I last
saw Mr. Barr sometime in 1947. I mat Mr. Sarant through Mp.
Barr and subleased Mr. Sarant's apartment during the period of
approximatcly fall, 1947 to spring, 1948, whiles I attended
Columbia University. (I first met My. Sarant in surnmer, 1946.)
i9igst saw Mr, Sarant, to the best of my recoilection, in late

"S5, I affirm my absolute loyalty to the United States
and T urge the Bureau to fully investigate the foregoing incidents
to the end that ony implication in them reflecting on my patriotism
may be removed.

"5igneds

¥William Perl
"Witnesseds
Jchn B. O'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, 7/28/50
David 4. Wible, Special /Agent, FBI, 7-28-50%

On July 26, 1950, PERL explained he had last seen VIVIAN GLASSMAN
in April, 1950, and prior to that he had seen her two or three times
during 1946 - 1947 in the company of JOEL BLRR.

It is to bs noted PERL previously stated hc had stayed at
HETTI SAVIDGE's place or 936 Tiffany when he visatel Nyv York in April, .
1950, However, he explainzd on July 26, 1950, thut n: hai ficwh to New
York in the afternoon of April 7, 1950, had checred ix+ iu.zare, and
proceeded to the lower east side of New York, whoire e m26c the acquaintance
of a young lady whom he later ascortained to be LILSICR CILSSHM, sister of
VIVIAN. PERL and ELEANOR returned to the Statler Zig=el in New Jork City,
where ha registered, and took her to his room. Aftor appircxinately one-half
hour PERL stated the managemont contacted hin ‘elarhari- gly and advised
he would not be able to extartzin womea in his »oom, k3 and ELEANOR
left a2nd proceeded tc her apariment, whish s losstdd on the ncrihwest
corner of Eighth Strest anc Awivae Iy New fork Ciii; 501 he remained there
for approximately ors weck, Wahils rasidin:, vi*t TLAKHOR n advized he met
VIVIAN GLASSMAN, VIVIAN's mother, her brotihcr. o+l an additional sister,
all names unrecailnd.
- —malgienstn
Tha foliowing investigaiion was conduatud Uy Special Agent
— DAVID i. WIBLEs
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1 On July 26, 1950, Agent WIBIE was advised by Mrs. C, A.
MIDDIETON, 16802 Larchwood, Cleveland, that on Saturday afternoon July
22, 1950, a lady, approximately thirty years of age, came to the home of
her daughtar Mrs. LOREE WATSON, same address, upstairs, whers WILLIAM
PERL has rented a room in the past. It ig to bs rotzd that inquiry of Mrs.
MIDDIETON was made as a result of information cbtairnzd in the interview
with PERL on July 26, 1950, at which time FERL statec that he had been
contacted Sunday, July 23, 1950, by VIVIAN GLASSMAN from New York City
and that GLASSMAN probably had gone to his Larchwood address and was
directed to his East 103rd Street address,

¥rs. MIDDLETON stated that the woman had indicated that she
had flomn in shortly beforc coming to the residence of lirs. WiTSON. She
did not indicate where she had flown from, but indicated that shs had taken
a bus from the airport to arrive at the WATSON home, Mrs., MIDDIETCN stated
that the unidentified woman left no name. Mrs, MIDDIETON advised that her
daughter, Mrs. LOREE WATSON, would be able to furnished additicnal infor-
mation concerning this visit.

On the sam2 date, Mrs. LOREE W.TSON advised that to the best
of her recollection the unidentified woman came to her homs on Saturday
afternoon, July 22, 1950, at between 3:00 p.m. and 4:00 pem. Mrs, WATSON
stated that the lady stated that she was a friend of WilLli/¥ ZERL and that
she wanted to get in touch with PERL. Mrs., W.TSON told the unidentified
wvoman that she could recach PZRL by telephone and cffered tha use of her
phone for the lady to call PERL: Mrs, WATSON stated that =he lady said
that she did not care to use the phone, but would rather 4n diractly to |
see PERL., Mrs. W..TSON stated that she has sincs been a .+~ wisvicious
of this action on the part of the woman inasmuch as it woild iave been
quite handy to contact PERL telephonically.

Mrs. WATSON s tated that the unidentified woman had an accent
which she would place as a New York accent, inasmuch as she talked similar
tO PERL. -

The’ following is a description of the unidentified woman as
furnished by Y¥rs, TWATSON, and to which Mrs. MIDDLETON was in subsequent
agreement:

) ege., Approximately 30 years
cights 5 feet 2 inches or 3 inches
VWeights Approximately 120 pounds
Build: Medium
-34 -
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il Eyes: Black
* Hairs Black, worn medium long
Complexion: Olive or well tanned
Peculiarities: No glasses;
no searg or marvs
Dress: Wore blzck andt whi*%c prrint dress
and neatly drecss<d; had a black
. and white hat and a purse which
! was either black or white, tut
believed to be white; had no other
luggage
Teeths Noticeably prettx, white, even teeth.

A photograph of VIVIAN GILASSMAN was exhibited to drs. WATSON by
Special Agent PAIMER M, BAKEN, JR,, on hugust 2, 1950. MNrs. WATSON
advised that there was a strong rcsemblance and in fact wss "almost
positive" that this was a photograph of the woman she saw on July 22, 1950,
but did not feel she could positively identify her as the same person
since the woman she had observed was dressed in a céifferent manner in that
she was wearing a hat and gloves.

Special Agent VINCENT R, NAPOLI exhibited photograrhs, including
one of VIVIAN GLASSMAN, to Miss JENNIE MANDATO, who roside: i« thu apart-
nent immediately adjacent to PERL at 666 East 103rd Street, (.luvsland, Ohio,
on August 2, 1950, and MAKDATO recognized the photograph of GLARSLIAN wzthout
hesitation, stating that GLASSMAN had called on PERL cn Filrr 23, 1950, at
approximately noon, possibly nearer 1:00 p.m. .

POST CARDS RECEIVED BY PERL JULY, 1950

On July 26, 1950, PERL voluntesred he had reccived a post card
postmarked July 20, 1950, at Knoxville, Tcnnessee, addressed to Mr. PERL,
16802 Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland 11, Ohlo, which was a form card and
which contained on the reverse side:

“DIVISION OF UNIVERSITY EXTENSION
The University of Tennessee Date  July 20, 1950
Box 8540, University Station
Knoxvillo 16, Tennessee
e — Re:s "Good Food"

"lie are wvery sorry to advise that the material listed above not
available,

"Wery truly yours,

35 DIVISION OF UNIVERSITY EXTENSION"

————
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It is ncted the date and the words "Good Food" are the only parts
typed in, the remainder being printed thereon. PEXL adviszd he has made

no request for any material of the Uniwsrsity of Tennnssee.

In ad#ition, PERL received the fol’mminy caed fxom 2ais brother,
SAY PERL:

; "SAY PERL < VILLA GURE MAITEA
5 JUILLET, 1950

1578 HENDAYE-PLAGE (Basses-Pyr.)
Vue gencrale, au fond les Monts Espagnols

"Dear Will,

"] am taking a short vacation in a
little Paradise called Hendaye-Plagc, just

south of Biarrity. From ny bedroom window WILLI M PELL

the rcaring surf of the Golife de Gascogne - A6CC larchwoed Ave.
is audible and to the left are the Spanish Cievelard 11, Ohio
Pyreinees. Gocd food, good wine, good U.5 A

living, === San"

Veritable Photo au bromure

PERL advised he belizved thare is some hidder u2ssege in the
reference to gocd food in the first card and in the reforsnre to “'good
food, good wine, good living" in the card sent to him by his brother Shi.

- 36 -
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-PERL advised that he has been clesely associated with the
following personss : :

ABE SILVERSTZIN - Chief, Wind Tunn:. arc T7arlk% Division, lewis
Flight Propulsion Laboratory, National Advisory Cenz:itize for Aeronautics,
gleveland, Ohio, who presently resides 11519 Tembleit /venus, Cleveland,
hiO. ’ '

The following investigation was conducted ty Spscial Agent Ge
DARGAN FRIERSON on July 12, 1948:

Mr., ROBERT ¥, SCHUIDT, fcting Chief of Perscmnel Division,
National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, Clevelznd, Chio, made their
records available. They reflect_ startad 2 +h +he Committee

at Langley Field, Virginia, and wis “rzacierrad to Clcwland,

Chio, October 11, 1943, He was born
In addition, the employment record wveflectac -hat
had made a speasch before tnc Kiwari: “In: 22 Hampton,
irginia, in which he praised Soviet Russia. (N -5 witten a .

letter to the Committee setting forth his reason for malin: %%e spaech. N(\Sﬁ
He stated that, since this was a pertinent question a2t “L: ima, he thought
it a fit subject for a speech but that the remarks which e mid3 @did not h"d
express his own views tut those of eminant men as set Jor’t iu 7arious
magazines and periodicals of that day. had 7 ™rrad nis
loyalty to the United States and stated that ne was o r:rucse cificer in,
the United States irmy and ready to defend this country &% =zay time.
!3150 stated in this letter that he still thought Shat the Tussian
people were batter off undsr the Soviet form of government than under the

Czars.

According to Mr. SCHMIDT, there had been an investigation, by
NiCA officials, of the incident and reports of the findings of the in-
vestigators showed they were all of the opinion that it had becen poor
judgment on s part rather than any truly Communist inclination
which prompted the remarks, The investigators were ELTEM W, MILIER, Chief
of lLerodynamics Division, SMITH J. DeFRANCE, Head of the Full Scale ¥Wind
Tunnel Section, and H, J. REID, Engineer in Charge at Langley Field. All
these reports had been submitted to Mr. JOHN F. VICTORY, Secretary of the —e
Counittew;=ma in a lotter to (NN dated /pril 21, 1931, at Washing-
ton, D, C., lr. VICTORY had advised that no disciplinary action wecnld be

taken but _;vas warned against making any such statcnents in )
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the future and, if zany indication of Communist tendencies arose, ¥rs, ‘

VICTORY sa:.d_would be discharged.

¥r, SCHVIDT stated that he had knovm
years, closely for the lazt ysar, and ha felt snve o -..u 3 ;.
wer2 other than completely lcyal to this ccuatzy =y wots woon ;
to his atterption., Yr, SCHNILT said that during ti. -z as
at Cleveland, had nanldicd Lighly restricted
ala and there had never oecn any indieation th"t he was other than com-
pletely loyal and discreot in handling it, s ef{ficicncy rating

for sevaral

is axcellent, and there was nothing else of a durvgzvs.s va’ =z in thess
racords. -

EILTON KIEIN - NACA, Cleveland. PERL zivised b2 has known
KIEIN since childhood and attended the 7.ty Collegs of New
York with hir,

ROBERT JONES - ; Moffett Fiel:, Califoir.-
Dr. HERMAN T. EPSTEIN, University of Fitiskirul,

SIDNEY XORRIC H/RNON, aka Sidney Y. Herorivr !4,
Clovcland; 666 East 103rd Street, Clevelsnd, il

PERL presently resides in an apartment leasecc oo in¥ON,
a fellow employee at NACA, Cleveland, Ohio.

JRES A. PADDCCK, formerly employed at Kili, ‘.iuzary fin Force -
Base, Virginia, and now emplcyed by the Bureau of Newoi nzcurcil. Fashington,:
D, C., has advised that H/R¥ON is pro-Communist basiag h-s on.. nion on
association and conversations with HARMON.

Confidential Informant T-7 of knowr. reliatility has advised that”
WLRION while er.ployed at NACA, langley Air Force Bace, stated b2t "Communismg

is the nly truec dmocrncy" and has upheld the Comnirist Farty principles 4

'and statad that the 4amcrican press is not factual oul that the "DJeily norker"
Znst Coast Comrunist Farty mewspaper, does print the facts, 7_,,!

PHILLIP P/RZ/N - Columbia University, New York City.
g is sct forth below a list of persons who have, in the past,

been intcrviowed concerning PERL.,. HNone furnished information concerning
PERL of a disloyal natures

- 38 -
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; HERBERT S, BERNETT, 31 Cedar Avenuz, Long Branch, New Jersey

Assistant thef Engincer, irmy iir Force, Watson Laboratories,
Rod Bank, New Jersey. (Follow student at City College of
New York) ‘

LESTZR MORIS BLUY, 1612 Fort hunt Road, Llexandria, Virginia
Enginecering Research and Develommant Laberatory, Fort Belvoir,
Virginis. (Fellew student at City College of New York)

Professor HAROLD WOLF, City College of New York.

Professcr ABRAH/M ABRIMOVITZ, City Ccllege of New York.

hssociate Professor JACOB MILIMAN, City College of New York.

L1l former instructors of FIRL at City College of New York.

INGVLR JENSZH, 3124 Baisley Boulevard, Bronx, Mo York.

EDW/RD LOKSE, 6123 Gates Avenue, Ridgewood, Quez = . New York.

MOK:IS B.YIEN, 738 Sncidker Avenue, Brooklyn, Ezw Y. rk.

During March of 1945, Confidential Informant -3 «f known
reliability furnished a list of members of ine J.dzration of
Architects, Enginecers, Chemists and Technisicus - CZ0 who were
described by informant as Commnists, which &l i d2d the nam2

of MORr.IS BAYLIEN. .

The last thrze persons mentioned knew PERL as a fellow student at CCNY.

Dr. ¥TLLI/¥ i. FOWLER, Professcr, California Institute of Technology,
Pasadena, Califormia.

ALEX/NDER GOETZ, issociate Professcr of Physics, C.I.LT.
FRITZ STICKY, Prcfesscr of Astrophysics, C.I.T.
IUTHER WE/R, Professor of Mathematics, C.I.T.

The last four perscons were instructors of PERL while he attended the ——

California institute of Technology during 1946, :

MURRAY SIOTNICK, Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, New Jersey
(Fellow Graduate student at Columbia University)
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< ARTHUR S. NOWICK, Instructor, Institutc for the Study of lietals,
' University of Chicago. (Fellow employee at N/CA duting 1944
Znd fellow Graduate student at Columbia University during 1947.

PZRL has advised he visited NOVICK on one unracalled occasion
in Chicago.)

Dr. ARTHUR R, KANTROWITZ, Associate Prcfessor of Aeronautical
P Engineering, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York.

Dr. THECDORE VON KARMAN, Consultant, United States :ir Force,
Pentagon, Viashington, D. C. (PZXL sarvad as assistant to VON
KAZIAN while attending Graduate School at Celumbia University.)

HARRY 1‘OSES, M¥athematics Instructor, MNew York University
(associated with PERL at N.CA in 1944 and 1946 and at Columbia
University)

ROBEET T. JONES, :eronautical Enginzer, Ames Laboratory, N.Ci,
Hoffett Field, Califcrnia. (Fellow employee at NiChi, Lengley
Field, Virginia.)

SAMUEL KATZOFF, N.ACA, Langley Air Force Base, Virginia.
(Fellow employee at NACA, langley Fizsld.) !
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A PERL has denied membership in the Communist Party and denies
thal he has ever been a member of the Young Communist League or any ~
organizat®on other than the American Physical Scciety. As has been
previously notcd, T-1 stated FERL, as WILII/AM MUTTZRPERL, was a member
of the American issociation of Scientific Workerse.

~ scarch of the records of the House Committee on Un-/merican
fictivities and the Civil Service Commission discloscd no records of the
subject or the relatives listed under his description.

DESCRIPTION
Name: WILLI/3! PIRL, aka
¥William Mutterperl
Residences 666 East 103rd Street,
Cleveland, Ohio
Sex: Kale
Ages 31 years
Born: October 1, 1918, New York City
Eyes: Brown
Hair: Dark brown
Height: 6 fect, 3 inches
Weight s 185 pounds
Marks e 1" gcar center of chest

¥arital Status:

Occupation: feronautical research scientist,
NiCA (Crade GS-14, Salary 8,900
per year)
Relatives: Father: nBR/HAK IUTTERPERL, i
936 Tiffany Strest, New York, how York;
. Kothers S.5uH MUTTERPRRL,
936 Tiffany Street, New York, New York;
. Sisters ANNE BLUM, 7923 209th Street, f
Flushing, New Ycrk; i
Sisters S/DIE LUTTERPERL, !
936 Tiffany Stroet, Now York, Niw York;
. Sister: BESIIE :UTTuKPuRL, dead; J———
) Brothzr: SA'UEL BENJ/XIN PErL,:
Eccle Normala de iusique, Paris, France.
PENDING =
-4] -
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Common-law wife HENRIETTA SAVIDGE,
104 East 38th Street; claims .
cormon-law divecrce
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oy ADVINISTRATIVE DATA

¥4 of unknown reliability advised that SADIE IUTTTRP.FL, sister
of the subject, had besn in a mental institution on Lung Island, Hew Yark,
for several ysars, having been discharged approximately three years agoe.
Informant did not know the nature of SADIE's mental illness but believed
it stemmed from a sexual perversion, SADIE's ccnversaticns appear
rdational and logical at times, but after a fow days of association, it
becomes apparent, according t5 informant, that sh2 is not cf sount mind.

Copies of this rasport ar:z being furnished tc those offices who
now havc or logically will have leads in this and related cases.

Since this case is roceiving continuous and preferred attention,
all leads are being set forth by teletype and none will be included in this
report, )
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INFORMANT PAGE S
T-1:" ‘

ic appears in th= recort o

| gzx.n aluit;;:w‘t ;{%é’% ukT’ng at Uorfcm '
| o o ?liu;a‘fm AnfiEpNTed

}
T-2: '
P 4
' . 9 Y TUTIRER SR, 20 - !
T-3: L T TRNINGSR, suaitad, Federal
Reserve Bank, Cleveland, Ohio
T-4:
T-51 . War Department - Military Intelligence om—
Division report dated January 16, 1942, ;
at Headquarters II, CA, Governors '
Island, New York, subject JOZL BARR, ,
145 Broadway, Long Branch, hew Jersey. '
T*ﬁ: i " r-""r} - T—
G. G S'marp Company, 30 Church Strect, e # 75
New York C:Lty. ' . Meafie
' P——
T-7: :
T-8: ;
. T
Reference: . Burcau teletype date July 18, 1950.
—m— —
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APPEAL ADDRESSZES

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E. O'Neill
Deputy Archivist

@

-

National Archives and Records Service

Washington, D, C. 20408

rHational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

Nationel Labor Relations Board

1717 pPennsylvania Avenue, N.
Washington, D. C. 20570

Naval Investigative Service

Jud e Advocate General (Code
Department of the Havy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Manazement

Judze Advocate General (Code
Department of the Navy
Washington, ». C. 20370

Office of Naval Intellisence

Judge Advocate General (Code
Department of the Navy
Washington, D, C. 20370

rassport

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

W.

14L)

14L)

14L)
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APPEAL ADDRESSES -

General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United States General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Naturalization Service

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. 0. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546
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SECUR I(;'x NFORMAT L ON - Cuv . F L/ giTIAL
/
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 e k -
THis CASEOF;GINAT’EDAT NEY YORX o +  MKAC
| REPORT wmga'r DATE WHEN 6 /fﬁmp’ /?9 moih REPORT MADE BY {
: NEW, YORK B/27/53 |17 ,18/53 RICIIARD A, MINIHAN '
TITLE
- ESPTONREE T°R; PERIURY
. EDCARD CAMES WEIMSTEIN, wa INT WAL SECURITY ACT, 1950
dr.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Suiject purchesed 1953 Dodge automobvile, 5/L/53,
for $2200. Efforts to locate additional bank ﬂ
accounts of subject, negative. Information concerning DOUGLAS li. JACOBS,
/// a correspondent of subject, set forth.
, .r l/ //

J|%

DETAILS: T-1, of known reliability, advised that subject's
bank account, at the Industrial Bank of Comuerece,
Y N2w York City, reflected a balance of $24.12,
L, on June 2L, 1953 and $22.07 on July 29, 1953. T-1 further advised that
N on ¥ay L, 1973, subject depositeld $1900 cash in his accouwat and executed

\ a certified check from the account in the amount of 13605, payable to
\ Range Y¥otors, Incorporated.

The above information furnished by T-1 was
furnished on a confidsntial basis and should not be made public without
the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum.

Mr. }ARVIN M, GOLDEN, Range Motors, Incorporated,
- 580 Averue of the Americas, New York, New York, advised that one JAMES
" WSINSTEDY, 101 34. Marks Ylace, New York, New "on{, purchased a blue
) eadowbrook Dodge Club Coupe on May L, 19 3 for ,2200. lr. GCLDIY stated
that the purchasce price was paid by WEINsTID with a certified check for !
51866 and cash. lle stated thal he pos ,r‘»aed ne Curthzr information
concerning the subject.
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The records of the New York State Motor Vehicle
Burean reflect the aforem ntioned automobile is registered to the subject
and has been assigned New York State License Plate Number 5C 98L1.

The following investigation was conducted in an
effort to locate additional bank accounts of the subject:

T-~2, of knovm reliability, advised that there is
no record of an open or closed account for the subject at the Irving
Trust Company, One Wall Street, hew York, New York.

T-3, of known reliability, advised that there is
no record of an open or closed account for the subject at the Trade
Bank and Trust Company, 38 Strect ad Seventh Avenue, New York, New York.

T-l4, of known reliability, advised that there is
no recerd ©f an ovzn or closed account at the First Savings and Loan
Association, 30 Rockefeller Ylaza, New Tork, hew York.

The hLund-dc hally Bankers Director,, 1952 edition,
and the liew i1ork City Teleptone Directory, falloo to rellect any listing
for a National Safety Bank and Trust Coppany, or a State Wational 3ank
in New York City.

T-5, of xncvn  reliability, wio is familiar with
applicastions for bank loans in the Greater New York area, advised he had
no information concerning the subject.

T-0¢, of keown reliability, who is familiar with
arplizations 1n swmall loun companies in the Greater New York area, zavised
that he had no inform i ion concerning the susject.

fA=ference is made to Lievtenant Commancer RICHARD
W. CLARKE, residing Wount 1iolly lioad, Katonal, New York, the subscriber
to Telephone Numter Katonah L-0529, It will be recalled that this telephone
number was clarged to subject's tlzlentone 2crount ws a toll call on July
15 and 16, 1952 and August 2, 1952.

g T-7, another govamment agency conducting intclligence
N\
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ailzlle records merely reflect that one b—'c'
o 1id reside at Mourt Holly Road, NtS
e stated that he possessed no further

mvostncatmm, advi

I\a\,onan, New 1or‘.,

information concerning -

7-8; of known reliability, advised subject received
no pertinent correspondence during June and July, 1953.

Reference is made to information previously furnished
by T-8 to the efisct thal the subject received correspondence, Aporil 10,
1953, from DOUG M. JACOES, Post Oifice Box 187, Ridgefield, Connectlcut
and a communication on April 15, 1953 bearing the return address of Apartment
18A, 320 Central Park West, New York, New York,

4 check of theRwse directory at 320 Central Park
West, reflects that Apartment 18A is eccupied by one EMIL rRIEDLANDER.

On May 26, 1950, GUSTAVE DANTELSON, Superintendent,
26} Lezington Avenue, Kow York City, advised that DOUGLAS M WTAGUE JACOSS,
and his wife had moved and left the following furwarding address: Ridgefield.
Book Shop, 59 Main Street, Ridgefield, Connecticut.

The records of the Immigration and Naturalization

Service, 7@ Columbus Avenue, New York, New York, reflect that DOUGLAS

1~~JACOBS was born at London, Bngland, on November 16, 190_'. and entered

the United States on January 2, 1922, His father was 1i¥sted as MONTAGUE
ACOBS, his mother as SARAL J‘:"O‘BRTHL«@OBS, and his wife as DAGMAR

/\O'IGORHS'M:GO" vhom he married on Jwie 23, 1939 in Jersey City, New
Jersey. She was born at Fayetteville, Arkansas, on May 10, 1908. _~"

4 s/ ‘

According to these recorss, NERRILL MNTAGUE—S4Q)BS,
horn April 12, 1940, was listed as the child of DOUCLAS JACUBS by 2 former
wire, ELIZABEII-RUSH om0033, whom DOUGLAS JACORS had married in New York
City on Apri}” 16, 1927 and whom he later divorced,

The files of the Central Office, Immigration and
Maturalization Service, Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania, reflect that JACOSS
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 filed a petition for naturalization on March 3, 1943, while serving in the
| United States Army. JACORS was naturalized on March 3, 1943, in the
y District Court, Columbus, Georgia.
’

; In 19L3, T-9, of unknown reliability, advised
that DOUGLAS MONTAGUEJACOZS, definitely was a member of the Communist
Party.in Hollywood, California, sometime from 1932 to 193%,

T-10, of unknown reliability, advised in 1946
that JACORS was an out-and-out Communist of long standing.

- P -
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AN INISTRATIVE PAGE

INFORMANTS

Date of Activity Agent to Tile Numter
Identity and/or Description Date whom and Serial
of Source of Information ' Furnished furnished where located
T-1 Info re subject's Lank 6/24/53 SA RICHARD T. Instant
RELS9 ¢ tols] 7/29/53 HRADSKY report
gqcr ary,
ecurity Division,
Industrial Bank of
Comnerce, NYC
T-2 ______. B8/18/53 8/18/53 SA RICHARD 2. Instant
JOTR J CO?&Y, VT THAN report
rving Trust
Company, 1 %all
Street, NY
. %{18/53 8/18/53 SA RICHARD Instant
g A, MINIH report
rade Ban} and
Trust Co., 30 St.,
and 7th Ave., NYC
T 8/18/53 5/18/33 SA RICHARD A. Instant
(oL oL R MINIFAN report
1Srst oailngs
and loan Association,
30 Rockefeller
rlaza, NYC
8/1L/53 8/1L/53 SA GEORGE V. 1Instant
SCHNEIDER report
8/1L/53 8/1L/53 SA GUERGE V. Instant
SCHNEIDER report
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ADVINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd.)

Date of Activity Agent to File Number
Identity and/or Description Date whomn and Serial
of Source of Information Turnished furnished where located
-1 8/11/53 8/11/53 SA NICHAEL  Instant
. Records of X M. O'ROURKE reprort

ONI, NYC
-3
Mail cover pleaced -

with Postimaster,
NY, NY

T‘9 -nme

FELIZAASTH Po**ﬁm

'3832 mﬁof‘bhm«:r 2.
l'l.\"{,,s- (
wiisseued, as reflected in the revort of SA WINT(HROP A. YOJUNG at New Baven,
L/21/52, case entitled, "INUGLAS ¢UNTAGUE JACOBS, SECURITY MATIER - CY.

! iy j"’f@"ﬁfg’m sonaBhington, D.C., as refllected

the repory of Sh wioTulr A. YOUNG at New haven, L/21/53, case entitled,
"DOUGLAS MONTAGUE JACOBS, SECURITY MATYER - C¥,

T-lO ,

Lmb ,AB

NF VORI N

At Kaionah, New Yorg

oo Will discreetly oltain asditional background information
concernln" the Lieuvtenant Commander RICHARE W. CLARKE, in order that a
'chec'k of United States Navy records could be made.
P
At New York, New York
e X Will continue efforts to locate additional bank accounts of
subject.
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WM INISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd.)

N\

Will continue to follow subject's activities.
A
W b Will further icdentify EMIL FRIEDLANDER, 320 Central Park
West, New York, New York.

Lo
e,
HEFERENCE  Report of SA RICHARD T. HRADSEY, 5/27/53, NY.}
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sEcurI® 1mrorwATION - co. ~1peaff1aL
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT
_NF¥_YRK MAC
REFORT MADE AT DA‘I"‘EAV;P;D! PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY '
. — 6/2h§7/ 29}8/13.1)44 .

CHARACTER OF CASE
’ ESPIONAGE = R; PERJURY
EDVARD JAMES WEINSTEIN, wa INTERNAL SECURITYI ACT, 1950

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Subject purchased 1953 TNodge automobile, 5/L/S3,
for $2200. Efforts to locate additional bank
accounts of subject, negative. Information concerning DOUGLAS M. JACORS,
a correspondent of subject, set forth,

-P-

DETAILS: T-1, of known reliability, advised that subject's
bank account, at the Industrial Bank of Commerce,
Naw York City, reflected a balance of $24.12,

on June 2L, 1953 and $22.07 on July 29, 1953. T-1 further advised that

on May L, 1953, subject deposited $1900 cash in his account and executed

a certified check from the account in the amount of §1866, payable to

Range Motors, Incorporated.

The above information furmished by T-1 was
furnished on a confidential basis and should not be made public without
the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum.

Mr, MARVIN ¥, GOLDEN, Range MHotors, Incorporated,
580 Avenue cf the Americas, New York, New York, advised that one JANES
WEINSTEIN, 101 St. Marks Place, New York, New York, purchased a blus
Meadowbrook Dodge Club Coupe on May L, 1953 for $2200. ¥r. GOLDEN stated
that the purchase price was paid by WRTHSTEIN with a certified check for
$1866 and cash, le stated that he possessed no further information
concarning the subject.,

AFTROVED AND SPECIAL AGCHT
rorwarpiD: i coamae DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES O THIS REPORT

(.53- Bureau (65-60359)(REGISTRRED)

3 ~ New York (65-15773)

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED,
U. 8. GOVIRRMINT PLINTING OFFICT M—L0208-2

 SECURITY INTORMATION « CON &

NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

N AENTIAL
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(‘, . APPEAL ADDRESSES

Post Office

General Counsel
United States Postal Service
Washington, D. C. 20260

Secret Service

§glective

Freedom of Information Appeal
Deputy Director

United States Secret Service
Room 944

1800 G Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20223

Service

State

Director of Selective Service
1600 E Street, iN. W.
Washington, D. C. 20435

Ms. Barbars Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washingzton, D. C. 20520

Veterans Administration

T I X LI

Administrator of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Avenue, HN. W.
Washington, D. C. 20420

-~
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(‘ APPEAL ADDRESSZS .

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. Jemes E, 0'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D, C. 20408

rnational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 pPennsylvania Avenue, N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20570

Navel Investijative Service

Judze Advocate General (Code 1l4L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Managzement

Office of

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Waval Intelli:ence

rassport

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washingten, D. C. 20370

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520
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(. APPEAL ADDRESSES '

General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United States General Accounting Office
44)1 6th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Naturalization Service

deputy Attorney Genersl

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Comnissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. 0. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

Lir Force

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azxriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector Generel

Inited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247%

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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REFERRAL DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION
Agzency Multiple

Packet No. 10 Rosenberg Et Al. . ..
Hq or File Serial Date
Fleld Ofc.| No, No, of Serial DELETIONS (S)
HQ 65-59242 371 12/26/50 IRS reviewed this document and recommended that

those portions originating with the Internal
Revenue Service be denied in their entirety.
These portions are third party tax infor- 6
mation the disclosure of which is prohibited

by statute, specifically 26 U.S.C. 6103 and
7213. The exemptxon under which IRS proposes
this deletion is (b)(3) of the Freedom of
Information Act.
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DETAILS:

I. INVESTIGATION INDICATING FIKANCIAL
RELATIONS {IP BETWELN JOEL BARR AND ALFRID SARANT

Confidential Informant T-1,,0f known relisbility,
advised on October 2L, 1950 that JOELYBARR, 241 West 97th
Street, New York City, wrote & check on tne Naticnal City
Bank of New York, 96th Street Branch, in favor of ALFRED
SARANT, for $320. This check was dated May 19, 19,5. The
informant stuted that it hod been necessary for BARR to
cash 22 twenty-five deller War Savings Serics E. Bonds on
May 8, 1945 in order that it would be possible for his
small two-figure sccount to ccver the §320 withdrawn on
May 19, 1945.

Confidential Informent T-2, of known reliagbility,
advised in August, 1950 that ALFRED SARANT of 65 Morton
Street, Ncw York City, deposited a $320 check drawn on the
National Ccity Bank of New York on May 21, 1945 to his

speecial checliing ¢ ccount at the Bank of Athcns Trust Company,

205 west 33rd Strcct New York City.

Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability,
has advised that on March 5, 1945 a loan in the amount of
$540, which was discounted at the time of its consummation,
was made by thec Industrial Bank of Commercoe, 5 Union
Square, New Yorl City, to a lMiss (?) JOEL BARR of 241 West
97th Street, New Vork City. The informont believed that
there had b:zen a clerical crror masde in that the word
"Miss" had been inserted on the ledger card by an
individual who was not familiar with the sex of JOEL BARR.
The co-maker for this loan was ALFRED SARANT of 65 Morton
Street, New York City, who gave as his telephone number
BR 9~9300. A check was issued for this loan which was
endorsed first by JOEL BARR wnd sccondly by ROSEZBARR and
it was received for deposit by the National City Bank of
New York City on March &, 1945,

»

-l -

-
’
¥
£y
L3

TTTT ST IS T e R e v Ye WW Y Wt Y W ey -

v

v e vy ¢



|

NY 65-15360 °

Confidential Informant T-l, of known rellability,

as advised that BR 9-9300 was listed in 1945 to the

h
7JWestern Electric Company, 529 West Lh2nd Strect, New York

s

City.

The information set forth in this section is
not to be madc public except in the usual proceeding
following the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum.

II, ADDITIONALL INVESTIGATION OF THE

. SARANT LAROR.TORIES, 227 WEST 11ThH STAREET, IIEW YORY CITY

A. Treacing of SLRANT Laboratories Equipment
to JULIUS -ROSENBERG

, It is to be recalled that on August 31, 1950,
DAVID GREENGL/SS advised S, LEO H. FRUTKIH that he re-
called in approximatcly September or October, 1946,
while he was assoclated with the G & R Engineering Com-
peny, New York City, JULIUS ROSEHBERG told him that a
mutual friend of JOEL BARR and JULIUS ROSENBERG had et
that time glven to JULIUS ROSENGERG an Atlas lathe and
2 Buffalo drill press which that individual had owned.
JULIUS ROSENBERG did not identify this individual to
DAVID GRZENGLASS but told him that the unknown individual
had formerly uscd the lathe and drill press at a little
laboratory which the unknown individual had opcrated.
DAVID GREEVGLASS was of the opinion that this laborsatory
had not been in the unknown individual's home but had
probably bcen in a store, JULIUS ROSENWBERG told DAVID
GREENGLASS that this moan gave the lathc and drill press
to him because the man had to go uwstate to work. This
lathe and drill press were installed at the-G & R Engin-
eering Company and were later installed at the-Pitt
Mechine Products Company which succecded the G & R Engin-
eering Company. DAVID GREENGL/SS elso advised that he
did not recall cver seeing this individual himself. He
believcd that the identity of the uniiown individual and
the location of the laboratory from which these machines
had originatecd could be obtained from PERN.RD-GREENGL/SS,

»
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brother of D/AVID GREILGL.SS, ond from ISADORL GOLDETEIN
who resides at Knickerbocker Village, a former partner
of the G & R Lngincering Company. EFEe belicved that
these machines had been transported from the unknown
individual's laborctory to the G & R Enpginecring Company
by the-Sherdcl Trucking Company of New York City.

It hoe been ascertained through CHARLES
BOZSIK, who was formerly thc Shop Manerer for Pitt
Machine Products Company, that the Atlas ten-inch bench
lathe which was rc¢flcctzd on the G & R Engincering
Compeny machinc and equipment on-hand list as of October

17, 1647 had scrizl #061941 and is a model TH L2. BOZSIK

stated that thce onc-half inch Buffalo drill press which
appcared on the G & R Engineering Company machine and
equipment on-hand 1list does not have a scrial number.

Mr, M'RIO TORRES, /tlas Press Company, 1775
Broadwey, New Yorlk City, telcphonicelly adviscd the
writer on November 20, 1950 thnat he was edvised this
datc by kis home office at Xalamazoo, Michigsn, that an
Atlas ten-inch lathe, model TH L2, serial #061941, wes
shipped Lo thc Industrial Electrical Motor aznd Tool
Company, Inc., New York City, on July 17, 1945. TORRES
stated that thc invoicc price was l6l, less 30%.

Mr., M/CK R. GOLD, Mancger, Industrinl Electri-
cal Motor and Tool Compsany, Inc., 110 Lafayette Streect,
New York 13, Ncw York, telephnnc number ChAnal 6-1568,
produccd two original purchesc orders and sales tickets
indicating the following information:

On Lugust 9, 1645, LLFRED S/LRANT of GARANT
Laboreatorics, 227 West 1lth Strcet, iicw York 1ll, New
York, purchased onc GE-} H,P, KH 110V S.B. motor for
$6.90, plus T7¢ sales tox, totaling $6.97. This purchase
order #418126 was signed for by ALFRED SLRART.

On fugust 8, 1945, /LLFRED SLRLNT of the SARANT
Laeboratorics, 227 West 1lth Stroct, Now York 1l, N.ow -
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York, purchaosed the following items which eppeared on
purchase order #418122:

Quantity Description Unit Price
1 fitlas TH L2 lathe $154.00
1 Idecal Universcl Chuck 39,00
1 Set tool holders 16.00
1l 1424 lathe dogs 3.30
1 386 Bits 2.10
ddZ' .EO
1% tex  2.25
226,65
e/c 126.65

Balance 100.00

' On August 9, 1945, the remeining balance of
$100 was paid.

SLRLNT indicated on original order #418122
that he could be rcached at BRyant 9-9300, extension 261.
This telephone number has been previously identified in
this rcport.

Mr. MORRIS DILMOXD, Viee Prcsident of tho
Industrial Electrical Motor and Tevol Company, Inc.,
advised that ne pcersonally had made the above-described
sales and from a rcvizw of the scles slips he indiceted
that S/ARANT apparently paid cash. Hc indiccted these
items were shippcd to SARALHT via Railway Express on
August 13, 1945. He stated that the Reilway Express

collect delivery tickcts were numbercd 549-208 and 549-209.
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From & rceview of the ledger shect at the
Industrial Elcctrical lMotor cnd Tool Compuny, Inc., it
woulda appcar that these deliveries were made on asugust
14, 1950. In this conneciion, it is to bc noted that
rent for the S/RALT Laborotoriez at 227 West 11th Strcecet
officially commcnced on JLugust 15, 1945.

B, Intecrview of IS/DCRE GOLDSTEIN

Mr., IS.DORE COLDSTEIN, 16 Monroe Street, New
York City, telephonc number EZ 3-5147, advised the writer
on October 10, 1950 thrt he was a Tormer business partner
in the G & R Inginecring Company for approximately one
yoar, commencing in 19h6. He rccallecd that ROSENBERG
"gove me to understand” that the ten-inch Atlas lathe,
the Buffelo drill prcss and work bench were a leoan from
JOEL BARR. GOLDSTEIYN stated he was thc accountant for
the G & R Engincering Company and thet he had ncver
carriced this above-dcscribed equipment as invenvory while
he was connccted with the G & R Engincering Company.
GOLDSTEIN advised that he was not personally acouainted
with either /LFRED S/RELNT or JOEL BE.RR.

C. Sherdsll Trucking Company

ALFRED J. *GREENSTEIN, partncecr in thce Sherdell
Trucking Company, 261 Dclancey Strect, dNew York City,
telephone number OR 3-4L434, zdviscd the writcr on October
10, 1650 thrt he wns porscnally acquainted with both
DIVID GREENGLASS eand JULIUS ROSELRERG; howzover, he stated
that he could not rec2ll having moved equipment from the
S4RANT Laboratorics to the G & R Enginecring Company.

CRLZINWSTEIN was recontacted on October 25, 1950,
a2t which time hce produced records indicating either
moving jobs cor payments for jobs by thc G & R Engineering
Company on the following datcs:

t
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November 9, 1946 w25.75
Apl"il 7, lc)u-? 16014-8
May 7, 1947 6.18
Novecmber 5, 1947 17.50

It would bec notcd that the only dete pertincnt
to this inquiry appcerc to be thc transaction which took
place on November 9, 1946. GRTENSTEIN ciplainceé that
their records wecre "rather crude" at that time duc to
their inexpcricnce in business and that the only rcmaining
record was & ledgcr sacet with the cbove notations appecr-
ing thercon. ¢ further oxplained that he usually cherged
from three to five dollars an hour for moving cquipment,
etc., for the G & R Enginccring Company; however, hc wes
unable to definitely state whether his company had per-
formed the moving of cquipment from the S/ RANT Lebora-
tories to the G & R Enginecring Company.

D. Neighborhood

1, Intcerview of Mr. and Mrs. WILLIAM /.. JOHNSON

On October 231, 1950, SA HERMAN C. LITTLEJOHN
and the writer intcrvicwed Mr. and VMrs. WILLIZM 4.
JOHNSON, superintendonts of 227 West 11th Streect, New
York City. They adviscd that 2 man whom thoy believed
was named SAR/NT inquired rcgarding the rental of &
basement storcroom (wecst side) in cpproximately lugust,
1945. A photograph of JOLL B.ARR was identified by the
JOHIISONS as the man tley belicved to be namcd SARLNT,
They advised thet B.ARR had stated that he had noticed
en ad in onc of the local nowspapcrs indicating thet a
storeroom at this addrcss was for rent. BLRR was re-
ferred to Mrs. JEROMEZI/.RRIS, who was then residing on
West 72nd Street, Now York City.

Jt is to bec noted that Mres, HARRIS has advised
that in the summer of 1945, she was rcsiding with her
mothor-in-lsw, Mrs, LILLIZY H/RRIS, /fpartment 24, 322
West 72nd Strcet, Ncw York City. She stated that she
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gove the above addrcss as the address where procspective !
tenants mipght contact her relating to the rental of ctore
spacc at 227 Wecst 1llth Street, New York City. DMrs., HARRIS
identificd a photogreph of ,LFRED SAR.IT as a person known
to her as "Mr, S/,RLNT"™ who came to vicit Ler at the 72nd
Strcet addresc. She stated that SLRANT came to this
address in rcsponse to her advertiscment Iin & koew Zork
City papecr.

The JOHNSONE reccelled that the steore building
wes rented in the name of SARANT Leboratorics in Jugust,
1645. They noted that at first there was a burlop
curtain covering the storc window and a blackout shade
covering the door glasc. This store had onc back window
which was boarcded up so that thr building was conmplctely
dark. Mrs. JOdiSON rclated that shc complained of the
burlap curtain and it was removed approximetcly two
months aftor occupancy.

The JOHNSONS recalled that the name "SARANT
Laboratorics" had been painted on the store window by
a sign paintcr. They recolied that therce wes a lathe,
drill press, 2nd some type of testing equipment in the
laboratory. Thcy both idcntified a photograph of iLFKED
SARLNT as a partner of JOEL BARR., They recnlled that
the store building was irrcgularly uscd, mostly at night.
They recalled that SAKR/NT and B/ARR had many mele and
female visitors. On scveral occasiong, they recalled
that someonc would be working in the store building
guitc late at night.

Mr, JOPN30i identificd photeographs of JULIUS
ROSENEERG as a visitor at the S.iR/NT Lesboratorics. lle
was uneblce to rccnll any details paortaining to these
visits. Mrs. JOUWSON identificdé photographs of ETHEL

‘YROSENBERG as & visitor a2t the S/ R/, ET Laborotories and

she too was unable to recall any deteils pertaining to
ETHEL ROSENRBERG'S visits.

They both identificd photograpns of LOUISE .
SLRANT es o frequent visitor; nowever, they were not =
cognizant of the foct that she was the wife of ALFRED ,
SAR/NT.

-,
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The JOXEN3SONS recalled that JAMES/ZATES, wno
was thoe cuccessor to SARAKRT Laboratories, Was cbserved
in the store buildins with SArAYT and/or BARK on nurcrous
nccasinns, Tney were of inée or. lon that throupgh SakAnT
and BAGR, YATES was able te obtaln tnis storce builiirn:,

It is 1o by prucalled thot JFAVES YATES leac dbnl&A nevring
ALURED SARANT; however, nu hias advised that hoe knew, JOLL
iSARR.

Tne JOLUSONS statodl that o laborutlory wvas
operated next door to th: SARLLWT Laberatories under tas
name of ~TFroducts Dovaloprient Tompurye They stated that
trie Products Devcloprmarnt Conmpany windows had been painted
a dark bluc,.

Ze FRuintcrvicew of JEROML -LAKRIS

on YNovambur 8, 1950, ithe writer rizcomlactez

JEROME HARRIS ol tiie Sidney A, Narris Cormpany, 161
Scventh Avenue South, tolepnone number CH 2-7,70, at
which time it was ascertainced thiat the Products Tevelor-
ment Labe, Inc., had rented the store next door
to the HAHANT Laboratorics Irom ilay, 1vhS to S. ptoxbor,
1950 at 227 west 11lth Streebt, 1oew York Citye. RIS
stated that {rom 1948 to Scptembir, 1950, the building
had becn ussd for storuge, . indicated that the Feroduvcts
Development Labs was operated by cone SEDVITZ and a PRARK
FPIER30Y, L& belictved bthot they dia photogra;hic and
radio work, according vo HaRRIS, SEDLITZ cculd pos ~jb1y
be located at the Radio Labs or somc similarly numcd
organ.zation at 155 Ferry Stroct, Lew York Citye. He was
unable to furnish an address for FRANK [ILRSGOH; howovir,
e did state that he recsived & colephone rnguiry ronm
1 Mr., AUSREY, Broollyn, Mavy Yard, tclcphone number M4 G-
1.500, zxtoension 2081, p.rtaining to a recomrmcndation for
ODL PRANE PIERSOHN, which might possibly be identical aith

LINK PIEXSON who was connected with Froducts Duvelopmmont

Lulbu’ I!’)C .
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Ire MAGNUS JOHUSON, Trecasurcr and Sales Manager

L.

for the Hogan Leboratorics, Inc., 155 Ferry Strect, L.w
Yorlk City, advieod the writcer on Nevenmber 5, 1390 thit
th» Hogan Laboratorics had lormerly boen knowrn as Radio
Inventions, Inc., and that an individual by the name of
IKA M.“SEDWITZ, who rcsides at 101 west 60th Stroct, iew
York Cityv, had becn cmploved by his 'irm as a seunior
project enginzer from Hay 8§, 1945 until October 10, 1570,

.

IRA M. SZDKWITZ, 101 ¥West 60th Strect, Mew York
City, Apartmcnt 6G, was contacted by the writer on Navim-
ber 3, 1950. He stated that he and an individual by thc
nane of CARL-0Z0LS, an cznginser who currcently resides ot
Brooklyn, Nuw York, and is cmployed somewhere on Long
Island, had formcrly becen the owncrs ofrProducts Develop-
ment Lsbs, Inc., 227 West 1llth Strzet, New Yorl: City,
from 1)45 until 1948. He stated that an individual by
the name of FRANK FIERSON, whose address he does not

rzecall, took over the building in 1948.

SEDWITZ identilicd a photoaraph of JOEIL BARR
as an individual whom he had m:t in conncction withh tac
SARANT Taboratories. He recalled that he had received
som. mail for Si4ialT Laboratorics and that hs had con-
tacted BARR for the puarposc cof é-livering thic mall.
ile belicves that the mail consisitod of bills, circulars,
ctce

Cencerning the equipment in the SARLNT Labora-

tories, he rccclls that therce was a drill pross
was placed nuar the front window,

A - .,
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IIT. INTZAVIEW OF WARREW J. OESTREICHER
ON OCTOBZR 18, 1950

On October 18, 1950, WARRLEN J..0zSTRLICHLE, an
engineer at the Tele King Televisien Corporation, 601 west "
26th Street, WNew York City, was interviewed by Si FRANK Ei
P. WILLZTTE. He advised that he met AI¥RED SARANT 1in o
1943 when they were both employed at the Western zZlectric o
Plent in Eayonne, lew Jcrseye He stated that they y
worked together for about two years and becamec quite
friendly, OsSITREICIER visited SARANT &t his apartment at
65 YMorton Street, New York City, He ertimated that he .
had visited the Morton Street apartment on about iive

occasionse "
OESTREICHER advised t* t he met JOEL BARR at r

the Morton Street apartnent. He recalled that SARART and F
PEARR went into business together and tried to obtain .
Government contracts. Their business was known as "SARANT .
Laboratories", and their letterhead advertissd "Projactions ;
in Depth". OESTREICHER advised that sltnoush he is an :
engineer, he did not know what "Frojections in Dopth" '
meant and SARANT and BARR were very sccreltive about it. N
[ ]

. QESTREICHER reported that he never met anyone
at the Morton Strect apartment except Mrs. SARANT aad
JOZL BARDe He stated that he kept calling at this
apartment because at that time he hopcd to go into
business for himself and perhaps SAR:iMNT might taikke him
in,

OESTREICHER recalled that while in Eayonne,
.SARANT contacied a serious case of trench mouthe IMrse
SARANT, who iz a nursc, moved lnto the apartmunt, and took
care of SAKaNT. They lived together several months
bufore they worce marricd,.
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OESTREICEER reported that he would have liirzd to
have beecome more [riendly with SARALRT, but SARANT and BARR
kept him at arms lengths Ee folt that SARART and BAER
considured themselves superior to hime OESTREICHER
stat-d that he considered SAEART a liberal and notining
morc¢s In his opinion, SAZAWNT was not a Communiste

OESTREICHER f'urther reportcd that he recalled
se¢uling photographic cquipment in “he apartment at
65 Morton Struct, and stated that SARAWT was always
acquiring hobbles and felt that thic was ancther one of
SARANT'S numcrous hobbics, OLSTREICHER stated tlhiat he
weas marricd in 1943 and since he fclt that his wife would
not like SARANT, he and SARANI sort of drifted apart.
He stated that he has not secn SARAGT since 1244,

It is to be noted that OZSTREICKER is apparcntly
confused as to sormv of his datess As an cxampls, SARaN
was not married until July 6, 1945, and for this rcason
it aupears that ho would be unable to report on happenings
after that date when he states he has not secn SARARNY
since 194l

IV, SARALT'S PRAXIDOS PHOTOGRAFHIC
L. LARGER

A. Introduction

i

>

7t is ruealled thut ~LFRED SARANT has advisca that

he purchased a Praxidos Enlarger from JACK (?) ROSZRBAUM
while he was cmployed at the United States Signal Corps,
Guneral Development wvaborutorius, Fort Monmouth, Xew
Jerseye According to SARANY, ALICE KATZ, who was thcn
residing in Lon¢ Branch, Niw Jerscy, and was also c¢mployued
in the Signal Corps Laboratories, told him that a girl
~“f'riend, whose husvand was going into th. Army, had an
enlarger for sales, He add:d thatl the nmuan's namc was
TACKMRNSECBATM,  SLKAMT rocalled *hat he puarchasea the
pliliigel 01 52500, and ROSENBAUM lived M“way out cact"
on 32nd or 33rd Strocvt, Mew York Citye
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Be Intcrvicw of ALICE 1.AT7Z RARSKY

Mre. SIDLEY 7B RSKY, nec ALICR KASL, Who rufides
at 1475 Iicteall Avernmu., Fronx, New York, tilophone nuwmbor
TIvoli 2-2251, wus intorvicwed on Novembur 2, 14950 by
the writer, It 1s rcecalled that she had formerly b.un
intervicwed on aAugust 10, 1950 by Sa CHARLES D. VukCE,
at whicn tim. she 22ad aaviscd that zhe had Tormerly boun
employed by the United States Ariy Signal Corps szt Fort
Monmouth, Jcw Tersuye Av that time she stated that sho
could rot recall anyonc by the name of JACK ROSA: BLAUK.

On reintcrvicw lMrs, BARSKY now rccalls thut an
individual by tho nome of LEON-IOSELBAUM, who currcntly
resides at 20-45 21st Struct, Astoria, Long Island, Livw
York, telcphonc numbur AStoria 8-018€, had seold hor
formcr boyrriend, AL:/RED SARANT, . Praxidos wcnlarguer
prior to his going into military servicce She stated
that ROSZIBAUM is a friepnd of hers, as was his former .
wife, RUTH FROMA. RUTHZFROMA is now conncctsd with
the United Nations Lducalionul, Scivntilfic and Cultwural
Organization in Yaris, v'rarces Sho stated that ROSENRLUM
remarriod, and that hls sccond wife's name is ™7 LIkHE. -

- Shc adviscd that ROSELBAUM is an architcet by professions

“Mrse. BaRSKY reported that she ffirst met SAANT
in 1942 in onc ol the Laboratorics at the Sigaal Corps at
Fort tionmouthe She statcd that zshortly thcercarter he left
the Signal Corps wund was employced by the wWestorn
Elcctric Companye. Mrse. BARSKY [arther statcd that
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their friendship continued up until her murrigge in
September, 193, She stated that she left the lLew York
City area and joined her husband, who was in the United
States Army, ctationed at that time in Alabama.

Mrs, EATSKY stgted that she had visited
SARANT and BARR at the 65 Morton Street apartm:znt on
occasions of rmusicals, in approximately 194L and 1945,
She stated that shc had attended several of these musicals.
However, she did not believe that the aumber exceeded
$1Xe She related that slie had met SARART'S wile, and tihat
prior to her (lMrs. BARSKY'3) marriage, she had mut Sil4nT!'S
immediate fgmily, who are currently residing «t Baldwin
and Freepo Long Islande Mre, BARSKY stated that she
met BETTY ALDHRS at one of tne musicals at SARANT'S
apartment.

Concerning SalHANT'S photographic eguipment,
at the outset Mrse. BARSKY advised that she is a
prolfessional photographer in addition to being a
physicist by profession, having been onc of the first women
photographers at the few York Cif; night c¢lub, Billy hose's
Diamond Horseshoc. She stated t...t siie nad also laught
rhotography. Mrs. BARSKY re¢luted that in addition to the
Fraxidos Enlarger, he had un Argus C camera and complcte
developling and printing facilities. She related that
- SARANT'S photography work had been confined mostly ilo tlie
snapshot variety, and she does not recall any indoor work
or document type of photography performed by SalialTe.

Concerning JOEL 2BARR, she stated sthat sne
had mct him through SAF.LT while he was worfing at the
western Electric Companye Shi knew VIVIAN-GLASSMAN as
the "girl friend" of BARR'S. Nrse. EARSKY indicated
* that BARR had a simllar Intercst in photography. VIVIAN
GLASSMAN, according to ¥rs. BARSKY, had recactivated her
interest in photography Lhrough her friendship with JOEL
BARR; howcver, it was her impression that VIVIAN GLASSHAL
“had been exposcd to photography while a student at Hunter
Follege. She stated that she doesn't belicve that VLVLaN-
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GLASSMaMN, at that iime, Luo uany photorsruphic vigipmont,
other thoan whaet was avaiilibl. to JOZL Ralll,  She stot.d
thot shie ecould not be definite as to whnet type of
cquipment he had. Posszibly his cquipment was thut wiich
SARARNT had. Mrs. BLRSKY did not reccll tint Lither
bARR, GLASSHMAN, or SARANT cver had a Ledca carmcra.

Mree BARSKY stated tnat 340l was not a
member of thie Communist barty ot the time she imow him,
by rcuson that shic belicves that if oo had been, Lo would
have tricd to have rcerulited Licr into the Partye. Snc
vxplaingd thot the only type of political activity which
she knew thatl he was intorestod in was thit bz had
morally supportcd hor in her ¢fforts to ustablish a
union at thoe Unitud Status Signul Corps in Fort Lonmouth,
New Jsrecye

Mrs. BAR3SKY statoed that VIVIAN SLASSAsN, wio
she still maintaine social contact with, had tolcn hor to
the apartment of onc of SARANT!S formoer girl tricnds by
the name of "TADYS’/IiIYER somcetis  in 190l Sh. indicr ted
that GLADYS LlED lived on Waver..j Ploce, in MNew York
City, with r¢r sister hoss name she believes to haove
been ARLINE. .
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Ce Intervicw of LON ROSZNBAUM

LEON ROSEXBAUM, 20-45 21st Strezet, Astoria,
Long Island, h=w York, was contacted by the writer on
November 9, 1950. He stuted that prior to entmring tic
Army, he had s01d his Praxidos rhotographic bknlarger
to ALFRED SARANT for £20,00 in approximat:ly May nr Jun.,
1943 ke stated that hce had met SATART in Long Branch,
New Jersey, through ALICH KATZ BARSKY.

ROSZNEBAUM stated that he was only sliphitly
acquainted with SARAMT, and that he did not inow JOEL
DARR. He indicated that he had met VIVIAL GLASS..AF tlhrough
Mrs. BAHSKY,

EOSENBAUN stated thet he was not fomiliwr
LI S

with any of the photographic equipment which S.ia.T had
&t that timce

BERLARD GaRFINKAL, who residcs at 801 Hopkinson
Avenue, 2Sroolilyn, New York, was interviewed at the office
of hls atvorney, MICHAEL wOLLIN, 215 Montague 3trect,
Brooklyn, NWew York, by SA JOIN A. HARRIKGTON, and tiw
writer on October 5, 1950,

GARMINKEL ddentified "RART'S photographs
as an indivicdual he had known as "AL"., Howcever, Lo was
unable to rcecall his last name, WwWhen the name ol SARALT
was suggested he advised that this individual was rdontical
with ALIPRED SARAxT, whom he nad mcet through JOEL BAiiRe
lie recalled having attended musicals on one or two
occasions 2t the SARALT apartment in the Grecawich Village
arca. The addrcss of 65 Morton Strcet was suggested to
nim, and he statcd that this was SARAIT'S =zddress,
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GARFIRKEL relatcd that he did not know SARANT
very well, cnd Lo could not reccll any of the individuals
viilo atiended the rmicicals at zither BARR!'S or SAnalitS
epartmcent. o indicatcd that he definitely did not
recuell that SARANT was marriede A photograpn of LOTISE
SAHART was z¥hlbited to GARFINKEL, and ho adviced tnot
hc did not know this 1nclv1dua1.

s

GARFINKEL stcted that he was born on July 17,
1917 in Brooxlyn, New Ycrk. In January of 1938 he
graduated from the Collcge of the City of New York with
a Bachelor of Elcetric2l Enginecring Degree, and continucd
studying at the College of the City of Nuw York for
one additional semestcr, at which time, he passed a
Civil Scrvice c¢xaminaticn and reccived an appointment of
Junior Marinc Engincer at the Kew York Naval Yard, Rrooklyn,
New York, in approximatsly June of 1938. This employment
continucd until isugust, 1946, at which timc he was
releascd from Government employricint for causcs of
"peduction in forece

Concerning his Government criployment, he ad-
viscd he nad never boen approachced by anyonc to supply
any information pcertaining to this employment, and stat:cd
that he doubtecd i any iwlermation which he could have
furnished would have been of any valuc because he had
never werked on anything of a classificd, restiricted or
secret nature while employed at the New York heval Yard,
In answer to a question "Have you cver boen a momber of
the Communist Party?", he stated that ke would "rather®
rnot answer this gucstion, In answer to the quustion
"Arc you now a ricmber of the Communist Farty?", he stutcd
he would "rathor" not answer this questions

L
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Vie IWTLRVIEW OF FRED KOHLER
ON 0CTORLR 2li, 1950

LEwIS WOLFEYGLEEXMAN, 10 Caldwell Flacc,
Newarit, Delawuare, advised SAS FRANK a. STARTON and JiA'E
L. REIKNH:RT on Aurust 16, 1950 that FPRED‘¥OELIR, o farmer
roomiate of his in New York City prior to his mvrrnuﬁp,
had rccently ruturnud to ew York City from lMecxico Citye
KOYLER, uccordinrs to GLEZKMall, had attended musiconls with
him at ALFRED SARANT'S Morton Street aparurment during
the peried from Junc, 7&& until February, 1505,

On October 2L, 1950, SA VICTOR TURYN and inc
writer intervicwed FRED KOHLER, owner of tine Flastic
welding Corporation, Sirth Floor, LO07 Eroome Str.oct,
New York Ciiy, telephone number Canal 6-1227. KOHLEX
stated that his home address is 131 East 31st Stroeci,
New York City, tclephone number Murray Hill 5-2077.

KOHLzR rolated that he nad resturncd from
lexico in July of 195@, having gone to Mexico City on a
vacation in January ol this yz2ure Hu recallcd that ho
met ALYRED SARAHT through LEWIS GLEEKMAN and huad gone
to SARANT!'S apartment on cne occasion to attund a
musical, He statcd thazt he did not know SLRART'S wii'c,

A photograph of LOUISE SARALT was shown to
Mr. KOHLER, and he statesd thet he had known her from
somewnare; however, hoe did not connoct hier withh AIFRED
St“xF’.[\N T -

KOHLER stated that FOIEL DBARR!'S namc ie fumiliar;
however, ne was unable to rccognize any photographs of

KOXHLAR, when shown photographs of FHAX ELITCHER,
HORTON “SOBELL, und RTHLL ROSEIEERG, stated that tueir
photographs werc familicr; howcver, hoe was unable to e
Turnish any information pertaining to thegse individuals,

‘-
*




KOHLZR statcd that he o a graduate Chemical
Engincer, hoving graducted from Cooper inion in 1Sh2,
Ec adviscd that he had never been approached to 'urnisn
any lInformation pourtaining to any of his pnplodm,nts R
and thaut nc is mol now or has he ¢ver becn o membor of
Communist Party.

Conccerning SARANT'S Communist Farty
mzmbership, KOILER statced that it was common knowlcdpre
that he was a Communist, Howcver, again nho was unable
to offur any positive proof as to this knowlcdgee

VII. ADDITIOHAL IRNVoLSTICATION OF SaRALY!'S
APLRTMENT 6I, 65 Morton Street,
Creenwich Village, New York City

A. 65 rorten Street Realty Company

On October 30, 1950, SA IRMAL C. LITTLEIOHN
Jr. interviewed ROEERT GARLOCH, President and rManaglingg
hcent, 65 Morton Street Realty Company, 310 East 55th
atrze et, ew York City. He stated that EDWARD HAKRISON,
a former superintendent, at 65 forton Sireet, had rento
apartment 6I to ALFR&D SARANT in October, 1943,

i - 21 -
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GARLOCIK indicatced tnat he had had no ccntact
Wwith SARANT until possitly Scptmber of 19,6 whun hu
huppened to be ut 65 lMorton Street and observed a moving
vane GaARLOCK asked his suparlntcndpnt, PLOYD ELWYI,
Scrior, concurning this van, and he luverncd that SARALY
was moving.

GARLOCK said he went to Apartment 6I alonc,
and saw ALFRED SARANT in the hall, SaRabkT, at that tiwg,
advised him that he was boeing rransfurrcd by the Bell
Tulephone Laboratories to Ithaca, New Yorlk, and that he
was going to sublet his arartment for six montis to 2
ycare He indicated that his transfer was not permanent
and wanted the apartment when ho returncd to vw Yorks.
GARLOCK sgaid that at the time he telkoed to SARALT, he
noted through the opun door of the apartment that it
was practically cmpty, but saia he saw pecking barrclls
in thc¢ apartment,.

GARLOCK snid he told SARANT he could not
subl.ot, and SARANT argued with hime GARLOCK s2id that
SARANT told him he would be recsponsible for the raent,
and would send a check euch month for the rcnte Mre.
GLRLOCK said he asked SARANT why he had not notifisd the
rcal estate office of hils pending transfor, and SARLNY
told him that this transfer cams very suddenlys. GaRLOCK
said that he told S..2ANT thut he would investizate and
find ont 2bout the transfcre Mr.e G..RLOCK scid he did
investigatcs He advised the wnLVPV1QWLno ar-at that he
had written to ®cll Tcelephone Laborutorlbs, New York
City, and he produced a copy of a lctter dated Septumber 19,
196, addresscd to the Bell Telephone Laboratorics, in
winich GARLCCK had requested information concerning ~LFRED
3ARANT, stating that Ss:RANT had told GARLOCK that he was
buing sent to Ithaca, Ncw York, on a speccial assignmuent
that would take from threc to five monthse GARLOCK
askevd tnhe Bell Tcelephone Laboratories for a verification
of this transfceres Mr. GARLOCK advised that he had
+ réeelved on answer from thic inquiry; however, he could -

. {not locate a lutter from Bell Tolephonc, and stated that .«
:he had probably reccived the information by telephoncs

3
L4
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4t was on the basis of the information th-.t
nu received that he wrote the lstter dated Decembur 27,
1946, previously reported, in which he told SARALT that
B¢11 Telephone Laboratorics had stated that SaRALT had
loft their cmploy Scptember 11, 1946, azdvising that e
was planning to cnter the tecaching profussion.

pre GARLOCK stated thut he docs not recall
rucciving an auswuer to this lotter although he is sure that
it was answered, and thet SARALT told him he would bo
back to New York in six months to a ycare. G.RLOCK
stated that he then {orgot about apartmont 6I, cxcept
that hu wrote numercous letters to SARANT concerning the
fact that his rcnt was overduece He said that copius of
all of these letters werc not kopt.

Mr. GARLOCK statcd that in the latter part of
1949, probably in either October or November, the
supcrintendent at 65 Morton Strect, FLOYD ELWYH, Jr.,
cdvised that SARANT is back in Apartmoent 6I. Mr.
GARLOCK said that approximatcly two months later, he
received a lctter from SARANT, dated January 23, 1980,
which has been previously set forth, in which SARANT
advised GaRLOCK that he wished to give up occupancy of
Apartment 6I. Mre. GARLOCK said that when he rcceiven this
letter he told FLOYD ELVYN, Jre to check thu apartmunt,
and he said that Mr. LLWYN later advisca him that nc
found the apartment occupiede

GLRLOCK said that he asked ELWYN to ask tne
occupant to move out 2 fuw days belore the roent was up,
so the apartment could be redecoratcd. Mre. GARLOCK szid
he had no othur contacts with SARAaNlT, but those hu had
rclatcd, and that he had no knowledge of any individual
named JOEL BARR or thoe identity of any other of tho
alleged sub-tcnants in Apartment S5I.

. Among nurnierous photographs displayed to

i Mr. GARLOCK wcre photographs of ALFRED SARART. SARANT!'S S
photogreophs werc the only oncs he identirlficd, althougt

he stated that o photograph of hINRIETT.- SaVIDGE "looked;

I'amiliar to him", ~
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Mrs. JOANMNE BOUDREAU, 3ecretary at the 65
lorton Street Realty Company, advised tihat the fovmer
szeretary of this company two years prcior to Decenber,
19,9 was ELLCANCR XRICKSON, 23-59 92nd Strecet, Jackson
Heirhts, Long Island, Rew York, telephone nurber Plaza

3-5993 .

In addition to ths information prcviously re-
ported, Mrs. BOUDKEZAU made another search of the 6Y iinrton
Street Realty Company files, and located an Applilication for
Lease of ALFRED SARAWT, dated September 19, 1943, and two
memorandums pertaining to SARART on letterhead paper of
the F. LeGrand Real Estate Broker, 271 Wzst 11lth Street,
New York City. The Application for Lease, dated
September 19, 1913, indicated that SARLIT'S one jear
lease would start on October 1, 1943, that his addrcss at
that time was 98 West 34ih Strcet, DBayonne, New Jorscy,
and his employment was the Western Eleciric Conpany,
Bayonne, New Jersey. He gave as a refercnce the BHayeonne
Savings Bank, Bayonne, Now J.xscy.

The first memorandum, on stationery of the
F. LeCrand, dated September 27, 19L3, indicates the names
of two personal rclerences, J. R.—S02TTLhLR, Presidont
of the Universal Concrute Form Company, 101 Park Avenuo,

New York City, and J.r ROEMISH, Chicf Zngincver, Communication

Measurements Laboratory, 120 Liberty Street, Now York City.

1w, - .y
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The sccond moemorzndum,which was undated, is
o« handwritticn copy of substuntially the same infsrmrtlon
s appears on the first memorandum dated Septembor 7,
143,

Be  Interviow of HZINRY GIIRGE HAYWOOD

HeEWRY GEOnGE HAYWOOD, Supurinteciidont or 76
Charles Strc.t, New York City, adviscd Sa HLRMAL C.
LITTLETOHY, Jre. ~nd thce writ.r cn Novumb.r 1&, 1950
that hic had formerly worked with FLOYD ELWYN, Sre. ao
ascistant Supcrintendent at 83-89 Barrow Strect, an
apartment housc, from 1927 to 1941. He stated that «t
this time a Mr., HARRISON (deccascd) was suncriatundent
at 63-69) Morton Strcet building which adjoinsd thic Barrow
Strect building, and beoth buildings werce owned by the
samce realty company.

Mr. HAYWOOD stated that in the winter of 1943 or
194l he worked as a fircman ot t o 63-59 Merton Stroct
building. lHe adviscd that he had no knowledg: ol any
tenants in npartment 61 at 65 Morton Strect.

Photographs of SARAINT, BiLRR, 2.4 numcrous othlicrs
were cxhibitocd to HAYWOOD with any inicntification,

Ce Rooults of T'RI Lx:miination

Th. F2RI Laboratory has examined tho typewritten
letter on the sttionury of ALFRID SARANT, Gueneral
Centractor, to lir. ROBERY GARLOCK, Now York, with the
typewritten signaturce ALFRED SARAYT, datod January 23,

1950s A dufinite conclusion could not be reached as to
whether th.e typewriting was preparced on the typewrit.or
nceounted for on the basis of tne availeble known
typuwriting samplcss The Leboratory cxaminntions

sugecsted the possibilities that the variations could be
due to the condition of the ribbon at the time the lmnown
specimens vere preparcd, and wlso to the [t thut some -
of the lettuers on the typowrliter arc dirty and therciore)
clear impressions are not made of thoso particular l.ttars.

X
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VIII. ADDITINILL INVESTIGATINN RE BOOK
ENTITLED Y"MICRO WAVE TRARSITISSION
DESTCN DaTA - SPERRYY, SERIAL 10,
L9bl

Mr. JOHN’XEIDERT was intcrviewod on Novembor 8,
1950 by SiA WILLIAM A. JOHNSON at thz Sperry Oyroscopc
Plant, Lake Success, New York, where he is employeds Ho
has bcen employcd there as a Project Enginecr siace
”ﬁy 19, 19).{.10 !

NEIDERT cxplcincd that he was Sales Enrincer
back in 1944 and 1945 with the Company. Hc stated thot
the book cntitled Miicro Wuve Transmission Deszipn Datu -
Sperry" was ot first classificd information. Howaver,
arcund 1S4, or 1945 thc book was taken off the classilizd ,
list througn the efforts of the aArmy and liavy. alfter :
the book had beon declassificd it was widely advertised )
as it would have boecn of considerable interest and :
informational valuc to cleetrical enginecrss Duo to .
that fact, lots of books wcre dispatchsd to various
responsible people alter the clecarance had beon granted
Tfor that pcrson to reczive them. These people who
rcececcecived thesc lots of books weir . such min as were
working at Magsechusctts Institute of Technolony or i
Camp Evans Signal Laborutory, and books were not soent
to thcem until Spirry had reccived clesarance on thoeni.

-

Mr. METDERT adviscd that at least 600 of thnousc
books were scnt out, and it would be impossible to know
what happened to thesc books after they were scnt out
to thusc clearcd peoples He stated that he had no
rccollection cs to whut happencd to Lhe book, bearing
serial number [96li.  He stated that he did not know
JOSEPH-BREGAR of the knginccering Division at western
Electric, but stated that it was quits possible that a
book had becn sent to somceone at Western Blectric, ,
He was not f:miliar with the name of ATFPRID SARAWT, "

T L
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IX., INTERVIEW OF MAX AWD GERTRUDE DORRELI
Ol SEVTIRRER 8, 1559

On September &, 1956 SAS ALFRED H, CLARK and
NOAREERT T. DEMFINSKI inturviewed MAN-DOEDILLI at 149 Zact
81st Strcet, New York City, telephone number RH =270%.
DOEBELT identif'ied a photograph of ALFRLD SARANT, and
stated that he was a former tenant ol jpis at a rooming
house which he and his wife, GENTRUDE,Souycrdl.l at
11l Lorwood Avenue, Long Brancii, io.w Jursey, {rom 1733
to IQL}S .

DOXYBELI relateqd that SARANT occupiced a furanched
flat at the above address with two other youny; men, whose
names he could not recalles He added that SARANT was, at
the time, attending the Stevens . stitute of Tgchnolowy,
Hoboken, New Jersey, and experimented with some type of
unidentified machine in his apartment. DOLBELI continued
that when he sold the above property in 1945, no rscords
of the past tenants were maintuined, Conrucquently hs
could not furnish the exact dates of SARART'S tonancye
He did state, however, that SARANT and his two companions
resided at the above Long Branch, Now Jerssy, address

somctime in 1941,

DOLRBRELI furthor stated that he and his wife
moved tuv New York City following the cale of their property,
and later departed for Switzerland in the Fall of 1947.
Upon rcturning to New York City in January of 1948, Le
said he and his wife again resided at thieir present
address. DOEBLLI advisecd that he is a rotircd member ol
 the Burcau of Statistics, Unitod States Customs, few York
SCity, and that Lis wife is prescntly ongaged as a nurse.

FUCLOSURES - DALLAS (2)
i 2 Photographs of ALFRLD SARANT

LR T
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AI., INFCORMATION RE SUBVERSIVE LATUNE PERTAILILG TO
i INDIVIDUALS MELTIONED Tk INVESTIuA”[VL SECTION
: A. JAVES YATES

Mroe WILLIAM JOUNSON, mentioned previoucly, bu-
licved that JAMES YATES ;s a Communist due to ths {wct
that & noighbor of hers had advisced theaet YATES had been
swen merching in some type of Communist Party parades

Be IRA 5. SEDWITZ

Cont'idential Informant T-5, of known rc¢liability,
advised on or ubout July, 194F Lh L thi names of IkA rnd
EVEXSEDWITZ, 101 Wust 60th Strict, hew York 23, New York,
appzar on a 1list of numes whlch was believed by tne inl'or-
mant to be the membirship list for the Thomas JefTorcon
Club, Communist Folitical Association, Iew York, Ncw York,.

Coniidential Infarmant T-6, of irnown r.lisbllity,
adviscd on February l, 19,6 that IRA and EVE SLDVITZ, 101
west 60th Streot, were mumbers of group number one of the
Juofferson Scetion, Communist Pur.r, USA.
O A SR T o

’ On Scyptor
surerintendent, G hcw Yorl City,

adviscd Confidentinl iraoy n4nL ;-/, o' known r- llabnlﬂiy,
that she had known _H,H‘for five or six yearc. She
stuted she had bears vomoens {rom persons whom 'Vg considered
r<liable thut e ® s a Communist and actually :n-

cirid in activitics of the Communist Fartye. She buliwvoes
e yreceives daily issues of the "Daily worker', un

hast Coast Communist newspaper, and other Communist

L Y

Ce CARL 0ZOLS

Concerning CARL 0ZOLS, on Decerber 11, 1936
< ROLLS ELMASKACENIS of Latvia who was being detained by the
Federal Immigration authorities at Gloucester, HNuw Jursey,
advised SA J. F. MC DEVITT of the Philadelphia Office
that C.RL 020LS, whose full nqame is KARLIS VOLDEMARS
\OAOLS, had an uncle who was an c¢ngincer and o high-ranking
officer in the Russian OGPU. &Le advieced that 0Z0LS re=-
ceived mail from his uncle, who is a supcrvising ccastrug-
tion c¢ngincer somswhere in Russia, and that thesc loiters
were destroyed after rceadinge. QZQLS,was arrvsted by SA
Te He TRACY and Immigration and Naturalization Scrvice

- 31 -
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(Cont'd,)

:

r/;nspector MoIT507ERY on April 1, 1937 and charged with

making & false ozth in that he did swear on July 1, 1936
whin enlisting in the Now York National Guard that hoe was
born in the Unlted Statces, whereas hie was born in Latvia,

DZOLS, upon questioning, admitted thot he was
born Se¢ptember 17, 1910 in Latvia.

-
Cn May 27, 1537, Assistant United States Attorney

FATONZY of the Scuthern District of L,w York, camscd dis-

missal of United States Commnizslionerts comﬂlalnt in viww

of impending cd~portation of 0ZOLS.

’-/ ~ ,
Thic records of

the Imm*grutlon and laturaliza-

icate tiiwt
the

tion Service at rew York City indi
tarily lcf't the United States on
25, 1938 for Eavanz, Cuba., Ho
6, 193¢, having been a pessengoer on the SS ORI
possession of a quota immigration visa and was

N
W

a8 readmitted on

520LS volun-
SS YTCATAL

Tebruary
arch

ENTE in

latuer

admitted to

citizenship in the United States District

-

_

Court at wWashington, D. C., on August 5, 19L1.
Conflduntlal Irnformant T-8, of krnown r.liability,
Novermber &7, 1943 that (RS odmitted to illcgal
entry into thu United States in 19«9, havin,J coms to the
"nited Status to join his metner via Danzig on thoe SS
'POTH“IA. He statcd that in ga,¢ to his uncle, onc
e who resided in Russia, ti t he is an engincer

and not a GPU mau, and that ﬂL nod nuver corrccponded with
him, though his mothoer, had donc so.

advised on

b L R R

Confidential Informunt T-8 further advised

n—

that & d WasS b01nb considcered, as of M¥Novenbher 27, 1"&3,
for u rescarch Lnginoer position-~Azrborno Instruments Lz2b,
“Columbia Univursity, Division of War Ruscarch,
The informant Iurth.r sdvic,d thoe oe of 1501,
il NAd Duon ruslding ot g e s it
Foooklyn, New York, for two yeurse 4l currs 3t Lrooklyn
o o listinge fer B N

Tl phones Dirg

Lory indilccte
at the Qs

o
DOe

Caadrc

Confiduntial Informant
RITS V., 0Q70IS,

On Duecember 23, 1945,
7-9, of known rcliability, advised thot K=
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born in 1910, had been a merber of IWO Lodge #7CO prior
to Deecember, 1966, The informant statcd that tne word
"susponded' appears besice GZOLS!' name,

The Communist Party and the Internaticnal
Workers Order have been declared by the Attorney General
to be within thu purview of Exccutive Order 9€35,

Do SIDHZY R, BARSK

Confidentinl Informant T-26, of kucown
rvliability, advisvd on Liovember 21, 1947 that thoe namo
of SIDNEY R. BARSKY, 1000 East 181st Str.ect, Bronx,

New York, appcars on an addressograph stencll 2t tho
Communist Party, USA, Diestrict No. 2 Headgquarters, Row
York Citye. The informant statcd that the cxact simnificance
of this stencil is not known, but it i1s bolicved to be
part of the Communist Party or affilisted organization
mailing list. It is noted that the addresc of 1000 Zast
161st Struct, is tho rosidence of Mr. 2nd iirs. GRREHATZ,
piarents ol ALICE KAiTZ BARSKY, and that prior to living at
1175 Metcalf avenue, Mrs. RARSKY stated she and hor

husbund rcsided with hor parents.
L__— Bo BERIARD GAVPINKEL

Confidential Informanc T-11, of knoun cliubility,
advised on March 27, 1941 that he had ascertcined from
MIRIAN#RZIF, 2ranch Jdrganizer for tne Denconhurst Ziraosch
of the Communist Party in Broolilyn, on Scptember 3, 1940
that BERKARD GARFPINKEL, 2an cmployce of the Now York Naval
Shipyard, was an zctive Cormmunist

MIRIAN REIF advised the ianformant that
GARFINKEL was & Junior EZngincer in the Dradting Room
at thu New York Naval Shipyard, ond that he was from the
East New York Sccetion of EBEroolilyn, New York.

Confidential Informant T-11 advised on
Oectobor 30, 1940 that the TJunior Maval Architects in tho
Now York Navkl Shipyard werce undcr the loadership of
MOTNRTS PAYLEY, BERWARD GARFINKEL and ALBERT-GROSS, all
mer bers o1 tae Communist Party, and werc organized to
demand immediate promotion and raise in salary.

L, w .3
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ADMIBTSTHRATIVE Paci (Cent'd,)

Tne informant furth.r adviscd than wn
orgunization:l mecting took plac. at the neadguarters of
the Puderation of architects ongineerc, Chemicts and
Teehnicinns, 592 “ulton SLruOt, Zrooklyn, and ~fi.r ihls
mecting there was 2n informal get togethor of BaYilh,
GARFINKEL, GROSS aud othors.

Conitdential Infermrnt T-11 statecd thet
GUSTAVE~TURIST, who wus hcead of the ruderation of srcuitects,
Englnvor“ Chemists ond Technicians at thoe Few York
Nawval Snipfard Erooklyn, Ncw York, spoks at thne lutter
meeting and addrossed the porsons present as Mao,
Communiste",

|
f
|
|
a

~

Confldunti'l Informont T-12, of krown rcliasbility,
adviscd on Hay 3, 1948 that BERNISTGARFINKEL, who hagd
workced in Building number 77 at ths Brooklyn Nav:l Yard,
was & member of toe Cnrlson Club, number 2, Comminist ..
Iarty, as of the Suryisr of 19.7. This informant stoted !
hat GARFINKEL'S Forty name was GEORGE-BOWRETY, and he ;
lived at 801 lopkinson Avenuo, ﬁPOOulyﬁ, wow York. fe

-y

stuted taat his tbluphOﬂQ numb.r was DI 5-877%. This -
informant furthcr cdviscd that the Carlson Club, numbur Y

2, Communist Party, was composcd of profcesgsionnl znd .
white coller woarkers, cmploy.d at the 3rooklyn Naval ¥urde. ’
— v e e s aqa '
Confidential inform-ut T-12, oi known roiiobili- }

was beling conslidored

ty, advised in 13502 thnt @8 g
for a commission in the Sig.anl Corps of the Unitud Statces
UtJth that . owas

army as of that yeare The informant
at that timoe crivloyed 23 an EEatas in
the ilew Yark Haval 3 15§

K NiS
e t
B . g o s New _CI'K v,
YIod GaiaPhully iulia Stld LO Lo ih\;P\u,lV associated with '
dircctors ond weriberz of the groun in c-ntrvol, zom. of i
whola, according to tiv inform“nu, were 1at .r detlerninced ‘
tc bs conn.cted with Communist I'arty activiticr outside .
of the Naval Yard,
— _
4 3
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LDMIRISTRATIVE FAGE (Cont'le, i
Confidential Informart T-1lL, of known r.li<bility,
advised on Qctober 29, 1945 tha. AKNOLD-HERSCH cont.ctcd
ARDRI TVONOVICH~-GALIGAN, clerk at the USSR Consulaetce in
New Yorlt Citye The informant stated that HEERSCH rclated
to GALICAN that he and BEANARD GARFINKEL wer- chonging,
their apartments.

Confidentinl Informant T-22, v1- viously mun-
tioncd, adviscd in late 1947 that aikivoly LZRSCH,
puginceer, Pe3 Grade ot the Brooklyn ilavnl Yard and who
at that iimc worked nt 90 Church Str.oct , was cnd still
is, as of late 1947, a memb.r of thc Carlson Club,

Humber 2, of the Communist Party. This inforrint statcd
thaet HURASCH'S name is registered with the Communizt Farty
as HENRY*aDAMS. This inflormant also adviscd that a%iOLD
HAERSCH ond his wife arce mumbers of the Intornational
Workers Order,

‘I

F. LEWIS WOLFE GLEEKMAN

Concerning GLEZEKMaN, KOHLER statcd that he
knew he was in sympathy with the Communist Farty, z=lihough
GLEEKMAN had ncover cdmitted that he was a members Hoe boie
licved thoat GLREKMAN was a member, but he could not posi-
tively state thise However, GLESKMAN'S political philosophy
waes such that he could not have hclped but have taken some
positive action. Such action would h2ve beoun for hinm
to have been actively cengoged in Communist Party activitics.

L e
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I. ADDITIONAL INVESIIGATION TO LOCATE SARANT

A. Informatior RBe Two of RQOSIZFRERG'S Group in Mexico

Confidential Informant T-14, of unknown
reliabilityv, advised on Fovember 16, 1950 that JULIUS
ROSZNBERG had indicatei on November 15, 150 that "the
people (his agents) whe wanted to leave the country
preferred and were making plans to leave the United States
and enter Mexico through California, Texas, or New Mexico."

ROSUNBERG stated that thev intcnded te leave
the United States before the Christmas holidays because
of the customary tourist and vecation travellers to Mexico
during that period, an? they would not be suspected.
ROSENBERG stated that once they arrived in Mexico, these
people could be taken care of by friends in Mexico. He
also advised that these people wanted to go to Mexico
because shipssailed directly from thers to Polang.

ROSEIBERG further advised Confiderntial Informant
T-16 that two irdividuals had pone to Mexico and were
checking the facilities and making arrangements in
‘preparation for others to leave Mexico after they arrived.
RCSENBERG indicated tc the infermant that these two
individiunls left the TInited States for Mexico after
ROSENBERG'S associate (MORTON SOBELL) was arrested in
Texas.

It is to be particularly noted that the two
individvals referrei to abecve might possibly be identical
.with ALFRED SARANT and CAROLNDAYTON, ‘Mhile the date for
SARANT and DAYTON'S entry into Mexico has beer placed =as
August ¢, 1250 and the arrest of SOBELL was made by Bureau
Agents at Laredo, Texas, on Aupust 18, 1050, orcuates an
inconsisteney in the thezory that these two individuals
are DAYTON and SARANT, it is quiet poscible that RCSENBERG-"
did not learn cf their ontry into Mexico until after the °
arrest of SCBELL, .
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B. Investigation to Dztermins Purpose - Pcwer of Attorney
Forms

l. Surveillance of VICTCR K. D. and MINA B.
ROSS, QOztober 11, 1970,

tn Octobcr 10,1650 infermation was received
from the Albany C°ffice that VICITK . D. and MIFA Bus R0OSS,
accompinied by LOU~H&RMAL, an Ithaeca furrier, 2rd an
unidentified woman, left Ithaca ir th=2 l1late ~fternoon of
Octebzr 10, 1950 cr New York City. ROSS was alleged to
be driving 2 brand rnew black convartible Cadillac with
a2 white top and white sidewall tires. This 2ar was
reporta2dly purchased for DANGEIRL, an Attorney, who has
offices in lower Marhattan, New York City. Information
was rec=21ved from &lbany that ROSS took with him four cr
five Power of Attcrncy forms.

At 12:20 3.m. on Netobher 11, 1¢50, 54 EDYARD F.
MC CaRTHY and th2 writcer obszrved VICTOR K. D. ROSS and his
wife, MINA, arrive at 20 Fifth ivernue, Few Yorl City, in
a new 1050 black Cadillac convertible, New York license
number 7X 6157. The ROCSSES were icined on th: strect in
front of 20 Fifth Averue hy DANMIZL A. THIRK, an Attorncy
who resides at 20 Fifth Avenue. After cornversirg and an
insnectior of this new Cadill~e, the ROGS55S were cbserved
entering 2C Fifth Avenue with DabIcl AJ» SHIREKE at
approximately 1:10 a.m.

At 8:31 a.m, on Netobar 11, 1€50, SA HIRMAN C.
LITTLESOHN, Jr. and thz writsr observed DANIEL A. SHIRK
leaving his apartmert building located at 20 Fifth avenue
" and te get into 1 1©39-41 (?) bluz Buick convertible, Few.
York license number DS 23, with an un¥nown man, whe may
bz deseribed as §5' 10", 175 1bs., white, dark hair, high
for<hend, and hatlcss.

-
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At 11:31 a.m, VICTOR K. D. ROSS was observed |
departing from 20 Fifth Avenue. He walked to the North
¥ast cornar of Fifth avenue at Ninth Street where he
h2iled a Skyvicw Cab, liecense number 022-147. It was
noted that he was carrying a2 brown leather brief casc.

SAS JOSEPH &. PALGUIA and ROB:RT S. PLANTZ
surveilled VICTOR™ROZS to Robinson Airlines, 3A7 Lexington
Avenue, Mew Yerk City.

ROSH emerpgrd from Robinser &irlincs shortly

thereafter 2and recrnterced the same taxicab whieh hnd brought

him to this addrzss, and headed North cn Levington
Avznve, Due to conditions which the surveilling agents
had no control over, the surveillance was discontinued
betwe:n 46th ani 48th 3Strects on Lexirgton Avenue.

It was ascert-eined through inguiry at the
Skyview Cab Company th~t ROSS was taken tc the Astor Hotel.
ROSS advised CARL aNDURSCN, the driver of the cab, who
resides 2t 50 Vecst AO0th Strest, Mew York Cityv, that he
was leaving on a plarc to Ithaca, Fzw York, at
approximately 2:00,

SAS PALGUTA and PLANTZ ascertaincd on
Octobhar 11, 1¢50, through contact with Mrs, BET3Y EVAKS,
District Manager, Robinson Airlines, 357 Laxirgton Avenue,
New York City, that VICTOR ROSS appeared =t the airlines
office at approximatelv 11:45 a,m, on that date, and
made res:irvations (for himself on Rmbinson Airlines
flight numbzr 5 for Ithaca, New York. Mrs. IVaNS stated
that ROSS left his bhaggage 2t the Robinson Airlines
office a2t the time hz madie the above reservation. Mrs.
2Val'S stated that Mr. RCIS was 2 passanger on the Carey
Transportation Company bus which departed from the
Robirson Airlines, 367 Leington Avenus, NFew York Tity,
for Newark, New Jerssy, at 1°C5 p.m. that date, =and RCSS
v2s 2180 3 passanger on Rebinsen Airlines flight number 5,
vhich departed from Newark Airport, Newark, New Jersey,
at 2:00 p.m, for Ithaca, MNew York, .
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Mrs. £ViNS further advised that when ROSS
mnde his initial appoarence 2t apnroximstely 11:45 a.m.
that he requested permicsicn to Te2ve his baegage,
inasmuch as he was doparting on the 1:05 p.m. bus for
the Newa2rk \irport and he desired to hurriedly obtain
2 haircut.

SuS PaLGUTA and PLANTZ observed RCES arrive
at the Robinson Airlines, 367 lexington Avenue, prior to
the departure cf this bus 2t 105 p.m., and obszrvad him
depart on this bus at this tim> for the Newark lirport.

It is to be noted that uvpon ROSES'S return
that his hair had been cut, thus accounting for his visit
to the Hetel ‘store.

At 12:44 p.m. on Octobar 11, 1050, Si HERMAN
C. LITTLEJOHN, Jr. and the vwriter obscrved MINAVROSS
leaving 20 Fifth avenuz and hnil a Bell Cab, license
number 030-025. She enterad this cab earrying o~ne small
piece of airplare luggng=2. Har cab procceded West on
Ninth Streest and NMorth on Sixth Averue where this
surveillance was discontinued in low:r mid-town
Manhattan due to thc heavily congested traffic and other
physical conditicrs which the swrve2illing agert had ro
contrel over.

Inauiry 2t th: Bell Cab Comnany was made on
October 11, 1©%0, It was ascertainnd that ABRAHAM ABIL
was the driver of the Bel? Cab, and furthoer that he
dispatched Mrs. ROSS tc the Hvde Vark Hetel, 25 Fast
. 77th Street, New Yerlk City. 4BEL currantly resides at
28 Fleetwalk, Brooklyn.

It is noted that thce Hyde Park Hotel is
the location of tha apartmert of Mrs. EStHIR S.%BRalDT,
- the mother of MINA ROSS,

g,
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On "ctober 11, 195C the writer ascertained,
through interviews with JaCh THOMPSOI', dccrman, 2nd
RuLPH MOLDO, elzv~tor operatcr 2t 20 Fifth svenuc,
lew Ynrk City, that the RC3SES were guests of DANIEL
ne SHIRN, 2n attcrney, who resides at that =address.
The writcr was advised that SHIRK is 2 bachelor,

C. Intervizws with Mrs. ESTH:ZR S. BRANIDI, Octobzr 16 and
18, 1950

Mrs. &BTHER S. 8RaKDT, Reom 1210, Hotel
Hyde Park, 25 East 77th Stro2t, Mew York City, was

reirterviewed by the writer., She ndvised that her daughter,

MIKA R0O3S, visited her on Octodber 11 and 12, 150,

MINA ROS55, acceording to her mocther, statcd that she had
travelled to Fow York City with a Mr, HZRMAN, a furrier
of Ithaca, and that she¢ bzlieved that MIKA returned to
Ithaca on Octobzr 12, 1950 with Mr. HERMAYV.

Mrs. BXRaFDT indicated that sh. discussed
the shzreabeouts of ALFRED SA'FT with her daughter, and
questioned her as te whethsr sh2 had seern ALFRED while
in Mexico. MIFA RCSS =zdviscd h=zr methar that she had
not seen her son-in-law in M»2xico, and furthar that the
reason for her trip to lM=xieco was ir connecction with
public relations work which she was performing for an
indiviiual by the name of \GOCDMAR or GOLDMAN (phonetic),
" a musician,

Mrs., BRALDT allowed the writer to review a
letter from LOUISYE SARAI'T te her, dated September 30,
1050, This lettzr was in reply to an ecarlier letter
from Mrs. BRuROT requesting information as to the
current location of sLFRED SAR4RT, LOUISE SARANT advised
her grandmother that shz had not heard from or seen her
husband since his departure. This letter also indicated
that possibly Mrs. BRaNDT had bzen 1ied tr~ by the
interviewing sgent on cceasion of nrevicus intervizws,
and that she (LOM'ISs SARAMT) had been also lied to by .7
FBI Agents at Ithnaea, New York. ’
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In this connection it is helieved that LOUISE
SARANT is fearful that har grandmother will learn the
truth pertaining te hor hms»and, ani fer this reason
she is attempting to diseredit the FBI inquiry in this
matter,

Y¥rs. BRAKDT also indieated that VICT/R R7SS
her cor-in-law, is quite disappointed that ALFRnD SHRANT
did nct "com: to him with his problom anil 1ay the whole
matter on th: line, and possibly by doing so he would have
been able te assist him, and it would have been unnecessary
for him to run away".

She ajdvised that her son-in-law, VICTOR RO3S,
requecsted, by telephone, nricr to October 7, 1050, a
loan of #L4,000.00, which was to bz usad for the purpcse
of assisting her granddaughter, I0TJISE SARANT, with
her current finaneial oblig=ations. ROES 2xplained to
Mrs. BRANDT that he was travelling to New York City
on or about October 7, 1¢50 for th2 purnoce of trying
a case in the Supremaz Court, and that Mrs. BRWNDT should
have th=z money realy fcr him. She stzted that she withdrew
$§4,000.00 in the form cf a certified check f{rom her
Manhattan Savings Bank account. 7Tt was hcer belicf that
her son-in-1aw -yould bank this amount for h2r granidaughter
and would allot amcunts from this #L,000.0C accerding
to her financial responsibilities. Mrs. 2RANDT stated
that, in her opinion, she 4i4 not bzlieve that any of
this money would rcach ALFRZD SARABT and was of the
definite oririor th~ot none cf her family or his family
knew of his whercabouts.

Confidential Informant T-17, of known reliasbility,
" advised on October 14, 1C50 that Mrs. ESTH<R S. BRAFDT
presanted a withdrawal ticket, pavable to herself, which
had baen signzd by MINA B. RO3SS for §4,000.00 on the
account of MIRA B. ROSS in trust for ISTHER G. BRARDT,
Manhattan Savings Bank, 570 Lexingtcen Avenue, New York o
City. Accordiing to the informant, Mrs, BRAMDL had :
requested cash 2t the time cf th2 withdrawsl, but was 4

persauded to accept 2 ban¥ check.
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At the time of the §4,000,n0 withirawal,
Mrs, BRALDT advised ©~nfidential Informent I'-17 that
she was going te use this morey to invest in a coconut
plantation in Florida, and further that tha2 investment
was to be handled by her son-in-law, VICIOR ROSS,

On Cctobar 20, 1€50, Confiilznti»1 Infcrmant
T-17 further adviscd that the $4,C0N.AC cheel had this
endorsemcnt: "Pay to the order cf VICTCR k. D. ROSS,

ESTHER S. BRalI'DT, VICICR K. D. ROSS, V.K.D.»ROSS,
Attorney", and was deposited in the First F4’ional Bank,
Ithaca, New York, cn October 13, 1°70. It would appear
that Mrs. BHANDT withirew this emount in r:soonse to 2
request from either her sor-in-law or her ds=ughter, and
delivered this amount to her daughter, who was in rew York,
on October 11 and 12, 1950, and raturnad to Ith=c2, New
York on that date, and thet VICTOR RM3S deposited this
amount to his accrunt or. Netober 13, 1950,

Confidzntial Informant T-17 further advised that

on Ncteber 16, 1950 Mrs. BRANDT present:d a withdrawal
slip in the amount of $2,121.32, sigrned hy MINKA 3. ROSS
tc the Manhattan Savings 3ank. Shc raceivz:d a eash

withdrawal for this amount, and aivised the inferrant that
- this money would be used to finance 2 trip to Color=ado
Springs, Colorado with VICTCR and MII'4 B. RCSS. She
indicated that she would nrobably leave New York City on
or 2bout Cctober 17, 1657 for Ith-ca, Mcw York, and from
there they would rrocced to Coloraio Springs.

The informant stated that tho purnose of this
trip to Coloradec Springs, according to Mrs. BRAMNDT, wis
* fer a vacation, ani that possibly the motor travel would
be by automebile.

L
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It is to be ncted th=t Mprs, BRaANDT advised
the writer on Teteber 16, 1950 pertaining o the
FL,000.00 withdrawels however, sh2 f2ilced to =2dvise
the writer of tha £2,121.32 withdrawal which sh: had
nide that merning, sceveral hours prior te th: writer's
interview,

Mrs. CSIHSR &. BRAIDT was rocontacted on
October 18, 1950 by the writer, at which tim. shz stated
that she was nct planning 2 trip; howcver, sha spoke of
tho peeeibility of reing te cither Miami, Florida, er
Ccloradoe Springs, Zolorado on a vacatior with her son-
in-law ~nd daughter, Mr. and Mrs., VICTCR ¥. D. ROSS.
She stated that in thz cvent she made this trip she
would go to Itharna, Few York, first, snd leave there
for their vacation destination. Mrs. BR4 DT avoided a
direct answar in conncetion with the $2,121.32 withdrawal
which was made fror the Manhettan Savings B=arnk of New
York City on Cetober 16, 1950.

It is tc b2 noted further that, in all
probability, ¥rs. Br.I'DI'S daughtsr delivercd te her
the withdraw2l sliip for the $2,121.32 arourt when she
was in New York City on Octebzr 11-12, 1050,

D. Mall Covers

30 41y mail covar ronewals, which have been
placed on all immediate mambars of SARANT!'S familyv who
reside at Baldwin and Freeport, Lorg Island, New Yerk,
havz £2iled to reflent 2ny informaticon wvhich wonld aseist
in the leecation of ALFRID S \RALT,
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Confidential Informant T-1%, of known r2liability,
hﬁo advised that Mrs. HSIHSR S. 3R.EDT recievei l=tteors
from her iaughter on October 27, Movember 3, and ©, 1050,

E. Tecll Calls

Confidential Informant T-4, mentioned
, previously, 2dvised on Septembar 28, 105“ that GZCRGJ E.
SARANT, who is the berthapr of ALFR%D CARART, rJfﬂiing

at 715 South CGrove Street, Freeport, Leng Iq]ﬂr Mew
York, has an unlisted t*lﬂphonp nvmbor, Fre vpovt c-14khl,
This infermant stated that no tell c¢alls of any
significance to this irvestigaticr wire made dJurirng rhe
period from July 26, 1950 until August b, 1€50 inclusive,

II. IDFFTlFICnTION CF CONTACTS AlD
S302IATuS OF ALFRED 4D LOUISE SARAIT

A, SAEANT'S dddress Book

During the ccurse of an int:rview with SARANT
on July 1¢, 1¢50 by Bur2nu Agonts, ho cxeeuted a2 waiver
auvthorizing Bureau igents te conduct a search of his
home at Cayaga Heights Reoad, R.D., Yo. 1, Ithaea,

- Naw York., Among thz things loczted was a small address
book containirg 2 numbzar of namos, wi’rﬁrcﬁ,, and
telephrre numbers of iniividnals residing in the New
York arca. A goodlyv number of th:se crntries hava been
previously identified in th:» writer's roport dated
October 6, 1S50.

The following constitutes a comnleticn of

+those entries which have not been previcusly identified
which appear in thz =2ddress bool:
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12 24 50 100
20 23 26 20
WA 5-3A36
62.50

Mrs. ALFR.D SARANT has advised that these
figures and tel=phene nurber reans nicthing te her.

Confid:ntial Infermant T-k, merntioned
previously, has advisced that the telenhonemmher Wialker
5-3636 ic currently listed te th2 Royal Produce Comnany,
1¢5 Juane Stre:xt, Mew York City.

The indices of thae Mew York Officc failad to
reflect any reference te this concern.

BR. POLY

TR 5-6920 -
WEBER

TR 5-6371

Mrs. S4RANT advised that this anpsars to be
the Brocklyn Pelvtechnic Tnstitute, but she deces not
know th= identity of WEBZIR.

The currert Brooklyn telcephorne directory
lists TRiangle 5-6C20 fer the Breellyn Polytocknic
Institute, 8% Livinpston <treet, Rrooklvn, Few York.

TRiangle 5-6371 is currently listed in the
name of ZDWARD'DPURVIS and Son, York ~nd Jay Sircets,
, Brooklyn, Few Yorlk. Jt is noted in rovicwing tho currcnt
Brooklyn telephone 1irzctery that the numb.r TRiongle
5-5371 is listed in the name of the Polytechrnic Tnstitute
of Brocklyn, Micero Wave Roesaarch Institute, 55 Johrson
Strect,
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S4 RAYMOLD A, MULLINS, who is a Liaison ‘gent
with the Brcoklin Polytechrnic Tnstitute, has adviscd
that Dr. ERDST™JIB:H is heal of the Ilectriecal Encincer-
ing Dopartment of the Institute, and Director of the
Micro ‘iave Research Institute,

Sd MULLITS stated that th: raeccrds of the
Breoklyn Pelytecehnie Irnstitute reflent that Dr, (IBE
resides at 15¢ lorraire Avenue, Mount Verrorn, New York,
and his telephonemmber is ¥t. Vernon 8-75u1,

The eurrent Westchester tzlephors dircectory
lists Or. E.WEBZR, at the same adiress, with the same
telephcne numb:r,

Tt is belizvel that the sescond talephone rumber,
TRiargle 5-6371, referred to in the above entry should
be TRiangle 5-%5371.
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It is to b2z ncted that the Yatienal Courcil
of Arerican-Scvist Friendshin and the Am:rican-Fussian
Institute, I'ew York, have been declared by th: ittorrcy
Ganeral as’Communist” ard coming within the purview of
Executive Nrder ©935,

DAN AND ARNNYS, 4 -
72 Car~ine ’

Jt is roted thnt on page © of th- smill
address book of ALFRID SARGIT'S, that the antry "DAN
+SH4PIRO, CH 3-8133, 72 Carw:nc" app:1rs, and is believed
ldnntncql with this cntry.

Mrs. SaR4FT was unable to farnish any
information perteining te the above ontry.

Confidentinl Informant T-k, merntioned
previously, has qiv;qu that the tele*hone listing
CH 3-8133 is currertly listed to JOSE RIERA, 403 West 21st
Street, New York City.

The indices of the New York Nffice failed to
reflect any reé ference to RIERA which arve 1d ntifiable
with TOSP/RILR1, wheo currently rasides at L0O3 West
2lst Ctreet, I'ew York City.

Confidential Informant T-20, of known
relinbility, has advised on Angust 27, "10L44 that ANEETTE K.
n¢HHPIRO 72 qumlnﬁ Street, New York Citv, signed a
‘New York State Communist Party Neminstfing P°t1twor for
that year.

The indices of ths Few York Cffice failed to
reflect any record bhalieved identical with DAN SHAPIRO,

Refereonc2 is made to Albarny letter to the

Bureau dated July 25, 1950 wherein SEAPIRO is spelled -
SHARIKO, :
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The indices of tha rew York Nffice f2iled to
reflect anv record for a DAl ZH4ARIKC,

BU 4-0664
CU 6-5600
X_234

Mrs. SARANT was unable to furnish any
information pertaining te this entry.

Confidential Informant T-4, montioned
previously, has adviscd that BU 4-0%AL is currently
licted to RITA ROTHCHILD, 217 East L3rd Street, New York
City.

This informant has advised that CUmberland
6-5600 w2s formerly listed to the Sperry Gyroscope
Conmpany of Brooklyn, New York.

The indices of the Few York Nffice failed to
reflect ~ny record for RITA ROIICHILD,

" FREYDA'* DOVER

226 East 12th St.
10 J

GR_7-4L450

Mrs. SARANT was unable to furnish any
infeormation pertairirg to this antry. The current Manhattan
~address telephcne directory reflects thet the above
- t2lephone number is listed for one LOUIS'F.RKAS at the
above addresc. A listing for FREYDA DCVER was not noted
in this directory, nor was thcre ary listing for FRUYDA
JOVER in the Manhattan telephone dirzetery.
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The indices ol the New York CfTicc failed to
reflect anv record for TREYDA ODOVER or ony record

identifiable with LOUIS MARKAS.

A.M. 118
Wachingteon Place
CE 2-845K1
MO 2-77°1

Reference 13 made to Albvarny letter to the
Bureau dated July 29, 1950 indicatin~ that the second
telephone musber is MU 2-7571, instead of Y0 2-7951.
Both listings have been cheelced.

Confidential Infeormant T-4, rentioned previoucly,
has advised that telerhone runbor CHelsea 2-3641 is now
listed to cne, AUGUSTA AFKUS, 137 l'est 16th Street,

Tew York City.

The indices of the Ve Yeorl flice failed to
[ah S falnt!

reflect any rcferences to AUGUSTANARRUS,

Confidential Infermant T-21, cf krne'm
reliability, advised on Avgust 8, 194k, that ARLIFE
AICHARDS of 118 “achinrton Place (14), phonc.CH 2-8661, and
was a nember of the Greerwich Villnge Club, Communist
roliticnl Asscelation. The inlormant ztated toat she
resided with one, GLAVDYS-MEYILZ. Her Communist Political
Asgocliation beck nunmper was §309.

’/

As will be hereafter reported under the
caption MGLADYS LEYIR" it has been developed that ARLINE
. RICHARDS is identical with ARLINZ'MIYZIR, sister of GLADYS
- Ma¥oW, It is apnorent that the initinls AWM. are for
ARLIEN . LEYIR.

- L8 -
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Confidential Informant T-22, of known
reliasbility, advised on July 8, 14 that the name of
ARLINE RICHARD3, 176 Waverly Place, Few Yeork City,
appears on what is beliaved tec be 2 discarided mailling
list of members of the Sacco-Banzetti Club, Communist
Political Association, First and Second Assembly District,
New York City.

Confidential Informant T-U has aivised that
MOument 2-7551 is currently listzsd in the name cf
© ROBERT K\H=zIMLE, 300 West 104th Street, heow York
City.

Confidential Informant T-17, mentioned
previously, advised on February 9, 1045 that JrSEPH
~BRAIRIL, a member of the Board of Directors of the
" Ambijan Committee, contacted RAIRSA NIKOLAEVNANLOSSZVA,

who was then acting secratary tc the USER Censulate
General, GUGIN A LISSJLEV at New Verk City. BRAININ
indicated that RISSZLAV should contact him at
MOnument 2-7%551.

”

Confidential Informant T-L, mentioned previously,
advised that his telephone number was then listed as
it is currently listed to RCBZRT K. HULMLE, 309 West
10kth Street, Now York City.

The indices of the Mew York Nffice fajled to
reflect any 243itional referance te ROBERT K. H:LMLE.

Confidiential Informant T-25. of unknown
reliability, advised on Nctobaer 21, 1648 that the name
of Mrs. ROBERT i .LMLE, 300 West 10Lth Street, New Yorlk 25,
New York, appears in the carl index file of one E(RACE
GR::ILEYNSAKER. The infcrmant stated that BAFKER was then
a member cf the Cemmunist Party. The informeant further
advised that it was believei that Mrs., HELMLE is pessibly

a member of the Communist Party.
4

W
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Confidential Informant T-2% has aivised that
MUrray Hill 2-7551 was formerly listed to »Protestant
Digest',. o

Confidential Informant T-23, of known
reliability, advised on Septembar 22, 1942 that from
its incepticn three years prior, the "Protestant® had
been a2 Communist front, due to the character of its
leading contributers, the svstzmatic trend of its

- articles, the promotion of its pnblicstions by ¥nown

Communists, fellow travellers, and Communist front
organizations, and th= systematic sponscrship by the
magazine and its editor, KEFNETH:LESLIE of Communist
promoted causes.

— ———
Confidential Informant T-13, mantioned
reviously. advised on Catober 27, 1042 that
i e hiad consistently
ollowed the Communist rarty line for several years, and
had acted ~»s spokesman for the religious front of the .
Lgommunist Party.

A review cf Security Matter - C investigation
pertaining to ARLINE RICEARDS fails to reflect that she

has ever been omployed by the "Protestant Digest'.

SOLVIEG LESILIE

124 East 146 Strect
FNX

MOT 9-7408

Mrs. ALFRED SARANT has 2dvised that this is
an old girl friend of her husband, whom cshe has never
met,

Thc current Bronx adiress, telephone directory

indicates that MOT ¢-7409 is listed to cne LRIC W.

A further review

"of the current Bronx telephene dircctory failed to
indicate a listing for SICVIEG 1LSLIE,

- 50 -
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The indices of the YVew York 0Office failed
to reflect any reference which ~culd be identified
with this individual.

On April 21, 142 SA CHARLZS F. HEINER,
while engagced in an official investigation on the
SS Gerguz at Pier No. 2L, Brocklyn, T'ew York, obscrved
one ERIC WILLIAMNGYMORDSCON on beard this ship attemnting
to sell a number cf beoks and litcorature. “Vhen
questioned by SA HEINGR, SYMONDSOF st«ted that he was
selling "Watchtow=sr", Bible literatur~, =»ni that he
was 1 member of the Jehovah Witnesses. HEHe presented
credentials reflecting that he was entitled to sell
literature on the chips, anil also prz2s~nted his
Selective Sz2rvice KRegistration Card, which indicated that
he then recided at 124 Columbia Heights, Broeklyn,
Mew Yorke.

SYMONDSON'E Registraticn Card, further
raflected that h: was a citizen of England =nid that
he was bern on May 11, 1©08. His Alier Registration
number was 22C1358 and he stated that he c=2me to this
country in Kovember of 1€2¢, and had bhza2n werking for
the Watchtowa2r Publiching Company for the past 12
years. “han ousstioncel as te why hz had not taksn out
his citizenship pnpers, SYMOLDSON stated that he
refused to bear arms for this ecuntry, and because of
this reasen he 1id4 not tay> cnut his citizenship papers.

TONY~PETERS

2130 Trement Avznue
TA 0-8103

MI _5-7134

Rafererce is made to the writer's report
dated October 6, 1¢50 wharoin infermation pertaining to
a~

]

4
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this entry appears; howevar, the subhscriber tc telephone
number MUrray Fill 5-7134 was not identificd,

Confidential Infermant T-4, mentioned
previously, h2s 2ivised that MUrray Hill 5-713% was
discentinued in January of 1€50: hewavzr, it was
formzriy listzA to JACKJIERLIDS, 1988 l.exingten Avenue,
New York City.

Tho indices of th:z Few Yerk Nffice f1ilczd te
reflect any record believed to b2 identical with
JACK J4NKINS.

. .y
.
<
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"N BELEIWEIS

170 Popham Av.
TA B-6836

The current Bronx Address Telephone Directory reflects
that one HARRY~SHEINBAUM, 1710 Popham Avenue, Bronx,
New York has telephone TRemont 8-6836. It is noted that
the above address and telephone possibly should have
been carrled more correctly as 1710 Popham Avenue,
Telephone TRemont 8-6836.

The Indices of the New York Office failed to reflect
any references which are identifiable with HARRY
SHEINBAUM at 1710 Popham Avenue. However, the records
for the Board of Elections for the Bronx, New York had
reflected one HARRY SHEINBAUM, 988 Union Avenue, Brenx,
as one of a group of persens who had enrolled for the
Communist Paty Primaries in 1936 at New York City.

On August 18,1950, Mr. ALLEN THEODCRE MANZAVINZS,
86 Madison Avenue, New York City, telephonically contacted
this office, and stated that since his previous inter-
view with SA Vincent J. Cahill (July 18, 1950) that he
recalled one other individual who was reputed to bte a
Communist while attending the College of the City of
New York. MANZAVINOS identified this individual as
ARTHUR BLEIWEISS.

He stated that it was his recollection that
BLEIWEISS had graduated a year or so before JULIUS
ROSENBERG. He stated that he had no further information
to offer pertaining to this individual.

Confidentiel Informant T-26, ef known reliability,
advised cn July 26, 1944, that one ARTHUR FAUSTNBLEIVEISS
had formerly reuldeu, as of October 16, 194G, at 1162
Garrison Avenue, Bronx, New York, and as of July 26, 194ﬂ
he resided at 50 Mllford Avenue, Newark, New Jersey.
BLEIWEISS was born September 2, 1914 at New York City.
He attended 0Oollepe of the City of New York for six
years, receiving both a Bacheler's and Master's degree
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Informant stated that as of 6/26/44, he was
emploved as the chief enmincer Tor the RADIANT LAMP
CORPORATION of Ncwark, New Jerse:. This cuplopaent had
berun in Ausust, 1938. BLDIVEISS was in charge of new
incandescent lamps and the rescarch iaboratory products.
oy

Confidentlal Informant T-27, of known religbilLtv,
advised on October 12, 1043, uhau ARTHUPNBLEIVVEISS is a
merber of the Jonn Brown Branch of thce Commwnist Party,
Essex County, New Jersey. Informant stated that
BLEIVEISS reads the "Daily Worker' an East Coast Communist
daily neuspaper, regularly.

This informant also advised that RBLEIWEISS had
regular monthly contact with other members of the branch,
but he only attends the branch meetings once every few
months inasmuch as he vworks late. ’

{

The lMarriacze Records for ";nﬂg Counux, New York,

\i reflect that a Marriese License was isouved to ARTHUR F.
’KBLPIWEISS and SYLVIAMIOROUITZ on 11/22/41. Her address
was shovn at that timc as 838, 46th Street, Brooklyn,

New York. b

Confidential Informant T-28, of known reliability,
advised that SYLVIL BIEIWEISS, wife of ARTIHUR BLEIWEZEISS,
was in 1S4& an active nenmber OL the John Brown Branch
of the Communist Polit'cal Association.

It is to Le noted that it is not definitely
knovn whether BRELEIWEIS is identical with ARTHUR
BLEIWEISS. However, inasmuch as ne is an electrical
engineer and a graduate of Colleze of the City of New York,
having attended durins a similar period to that of
JOEL BARR, JULIUS ROSEMNBERG and others in this investiga
tion, it is belicved that these individuals arc probvably
identical.

v .- -8
by
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MIMI\ADLER
AL 4-6500

MRS. SARANT was unable to furnish any information
concerning this individual.

Confidential Informant T-4, mentioned previously,
has advised that AL 4-6500 1s the telephone listing for
the AMALGAMATED CLOTHING V/ORKERS OF AMERICA.

The Indices of the llew Yorlt Office failed to
reflect any record believed to be identical with this
individuzal.

\,GaHo

(Address indistiinmuishable
possibly 222 W 13)
CH 3-9262

Reference ic made to Albany letter to the
Bureau dated 7,/25/50, wherein this item 13 eet forth
as "S.H., 221 West 13th 3treet, telephone Cii 3-9262".

Confidential Inforimant T-4, mentioned precviously,

"has advised thabt Cilclsca 3-97262, is listed to Lhe DOHAL!

APARTHENTS, 128 vest 13th Street, New York City.

On Septenber 21, 1950, [Mr. SYD CHANDLER, superin-
tendent at 1728 West 13th Strect, was interviewed b, SA
Thomas . Mitchell. He advised that he had been the super-
intendent at this address [or the nast five years. He

.8tated that the huilding had been ovmed for the past six

“years by MRS. DORA ZATTINSKI, 241 Ceniral Parl YWest, New

York City, but that all matters concerninz tenants arc

- handied by her daunnhter HARRIET BERINSTEIN, %0 Clarkson

Avenue, Brooklyn, telephone buckminster 7-6260.

Ly

Mr. CHANDLER stated that the apartment bullding 1is’
approximatelr 40 vears old and has 42 apartments in it. '
He added that in recent years, there had been a very rapié
turn-over of tenants.
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' lpr. CHANDLER pointed out that Apartment No. 15 at

.128 VWlest 13th Street for the past two years had becn
occupied by HAILE-HENDRIX and his wife SHIRLEY-JIEWDRIX. *
Mr. CHANDLER stated that HAILE HEINLRIX is approximately 45
years of age and is employed as editor and publisher of
the "Cariacture", a Greenwich Village fcecature newspaper
vith offices at 245 We:t 14th Steeet. CHANDLER estimated
that SHIRLEY HENDRIX itc about 35 years old and he believes
that she is also emploved for this newspaper.

CHANDLELR advised that SHIRLEY HENDRIX receives mail,
vhich he believes to be from her family in lMinnesota,
addressed to her in her maiden name of SHIRLEY BORAZO (ph.).

The Indices of the New Yo *k Office failed to reflect
any reference oelieved to be ideatical with SHIRLEY
HENDRIX.

It has been ascertained from a review of various
issues of the "Guildpaper" for JOU6 that one FAILE HENDRIX
was connected with the "WORLD TLLEGRAM" (Art) and was
listed on the editorial staff.

: The "Guildpaper" was the official organ of the New
York Newsgper Guild.

- AINT'S (next word

T

-

~
-~

~

indistinguishable) CORP.
90 Court Street

>« HELEN

M3S. SARANT was unable to furnish any information

' concerning this entry.

The current Brooklyn address tclephone directory
failed to reflect any business organization which is
identifiable with this iltem.

.—.,."
AN

Reference is made to Albany letter to thc Burcau
dated July 25, 1950, wherein this item was referred to as

- 6 -
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"HELEN, 90 Gold Street".

The current Manhattan Address Telephone Directory
fails to reflect anylisting for either HELEN or this
business organization.

CLARENSHERR
1150

G.C.
6B

IRS. SARANT believes that this is someone yhoinn
her husband knew or worked with at the WESTERN ELECTRIC
COMPANY,

Confidential Informant T-4, mentioned previously,
has advised that JE 6-1203 is listed to SALLY I LEBOWITZ
1127 Sheridan Avenue, Bronx, Hew York.

The Indices of the Hew York Office failed to reflect
any reference believed to be identical with SALLY LEBOWITZ.

The records of the CREDIT BUREAU OF GREATER NEV
' - YORK indicated as of 11/21/46 that SALLY LEBOWITZ
resided at 1127 Sheridan Avenue, Bronx, New York.
She vas then employed by the State Insurance Fund,
625 Madison Avenue, New York City.

xnown reliability, b
44 E T o I e e b"c’
g (e T

e prmY

Confidential Informent T-20,
has adviced thot R i —
New York 56, New Yori was on the mailing list for
"RAECT", May - June, 1044,

or
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B. SARINT's BATES LIST FINDER

A Bates Lict Finder was located curing the
aforementioned authorized search by Burecau Agents of
SARANT's residence lIln Ithaca, New York, July 16, 1950.
Thls Bates List Finder contained names, addresses and
telephone numbers of indivicduals and concerns in New Yorl
City, of which many werc identificd in the revxorting
Agent's report dated COctover 6, 1950.

BAIN
13 Cornelia
CH 3-9330

ALFRED SARANT has advised that this iten
refers to a fricnd of hisvife, first name unknown, whom
he met at NICK'S RESTAURANT in Greenwich Village, New York
City.

MRS & SARANT advised that this item refers to
PAUL and CAHRISJDAINM, whoii she met tharougn BETTY SANDIRS.
She said that BETTY SANDERS and the BAINS attended New
York University at the came time.

Confidential InfTorasant T-!, mentioned previously,
has advised that CH 3-9330, ‘& an unl.sted tclephone number
for one ALICE SHAY, 93 Barrow Street. Informant stated
that this telephonc was connected 6/30/49. ALICE“SHAW
lives, according to “nformant, on an income from her
father's estate. She is sell-employed a3 an interior
decorator.

Concerning PAUL BAIN, the following is being
reported, wnich is believed to pertain to this individuval:

SA's Frederick C. Zineck and Russell S. Garner _

attended a meeting held at the Madison Squarc Garden, Newy
York City on the evening of May 14, 1947, held under the.,

- 8 -
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auspices of the New York State Communist Party.

At this meecting, PAUL DAIN, a puitarist of
PEOPLE'S SONGS, sann a song ol the International
Brigade and a Scotch Dallad.

In the '"Daily Worker" issuve of July 24, 1947,
page 11, column 2, there appears an article entitled:
"Many top-notch articts got start in Camp Unity's
Democratic soil”. Among those listedwas PEOFLE'S SONGS'
PAUL BAIN.

On October 29, 1947, Confidential Informant T-10,
mentioned previously, furnished a pamphlet containing a
list of artists performing for PEOPLE'S ARTISTO.
PAUL BAIN, according to this pamphletl, i1s heard
regularly over New York Radio Stations, and he specializes
in songs of the United Nations in 18 lanzuages. BAIN
plays the guitar, according to this panaphlet.

The "Daily ilorker" issue for April 4, 1048,
Section I, page 10, column 4, reflected an advatisement
#hich 1ndicated that PEOPLE'S SONGS Brooklyn Branch was
presenting that evening "Songs for Action" and among those
who viere scheduled to perform were PAUL BAIl, PETE
s SEEGER and BETTY SANDERS, at tne St. Felix Strcet
‘Playhouse.

The "Dzily YWorker" for May 14, 1948, page 6,
colum 2, reflected an advertisement which indicated that
"Freedom Records" presented "Ballads for Un-Americans”
vritten by OSCARERAND, and featuring OSCAR BRAND, PAUL
BAIN, BETTY S/AWDERS, PETE SEEGER and others.

The "Toun and Villaze" issue of a neighborhood
newspaper published for the residents of Stuyvesant
Town and Peter Cooper Village, Wew York City, announcea
. that the Stuyvesant Chapter of the CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS .-
will hold its inavgural party at the home of Ilir. and lMrs.
CLIFFFORD ANCARPENTER, 6 Peter Cooper Road, on Sunday, -
March 20th at 7:30 p.m. ¥
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It was stated that JACK GILLORD Qf Cafe S diety, PAUL BAIN,
well-knovwn guitarist, and ELLIOT SULLIVALY, who had recently
returned from lollywood, where he starrcd in "Naked City",
would cntertain at this function.

It i5 to be noted that ithe CIVIL RIGHTS
CONGRESS haz been declared by the Attorncy General as
Cgmmunist and to fall within the purviecw of Executive Order
9835.

Confidential Informant T-30, of kinown
reliability, advised on lay 20, 1949, that PAUL BAIN of
"Songs of All Nations™ was listed under entertainment
in an invitation announcing tae organizoational conference
for "Council of Queens Profecsionals for Peace', which was
to talte place on liay 23, 194¢ at Howard Johnson's
Restaurant, Queens Doulevard, Queens, liew York.

The rccords of the Department of State for New
Yorz reflect that PEOPLC'S S0QilGS, INC., 126 Vest 21st
Street, New York City, was formecd pursuant to liembership
Corporation Law of New Yor!: State on February 13, 194G6.

PEOPLE'S SONGS, INC., Certificate 7721
wvas approved by Supreme Court Justice WILLIAM C., HECHT.

The report of the Senate Fact-Finding Committec on
Un-American Activities published by the Scnate of the
State ci California, states trhat PEOPLE'S SONGS, INC.
was incorporated January 31, 1945, ot New Yort City.
According to this report, PEOPIE'S SOMNGS, IMNC. has selections
in every larze city, and has injected itself into the
Communist fronts, Communist schools, left-wing trade
unions and political activities.

The Indiccc of the Mew York Office failed to

reflect any record for CAHRIS BAIN, nor docs it reflect
any identifieblec recoro for ALICE SHAU.

- &0 -
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BRAND OSCAR
ST 9-0076

ALFRED SARANT advised that this is a friend of
hls wife, vho is a folll singer.

MRS, SAAANT stated that this Individval is a
folk song singer whom she heard about throusgh RBETTV
SANDERS.

Confidential InlTormant T-4, mentioned previously,
has advised that telcphone ST 9-0076, has been obsolete
since July, 1947.

The Telephone Indices of the New Yorl Opfice
also failed to reflect a former subseriber for this telephone
number.

On June 30, 195C. LOUIS I, DUDENZ, Tormer
managing editor of the Daily Worker' and a Communist Party
functionary until he bro%e with the Party in October,

1945, advised SA Yilliam J. licCarthy, Jr. that O5CAR BRAND,
folk singer, and PETE SEEGIER and several other follk singers
of that type, encertained a closed session of the National

Convention of the Communist Party in connection with Mother
Bloor's anniversary (orobably around 19u4lL).

BUNENZ stated that he was officially advised
of BRAND's connection with the Communist Party in 1945,
This report came to him through ALEAANDER- TRACHTEMBERG and
V.J>JEROIE in connection with BRAND's growing cooperation
- with EARL ROBINSQlI, particularly in PEOPLE'S SONGS.

Confidential Informant T-9, mentionecd previously,
furnished a2 pamphlet on October 29, 1947, containing a
list of artists performinsg for PEOPLE'S SONGS. This
pamphlet rellected the following information pertaining <«
to OGCAR DBRAND: N

-

- Ll -
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It was stated that OSCAR BRAND produces, vrites and sings
all of his own weekly rad‘o program. Aided by his guitar,
he sings American folk and topical songs.

COHEN, SOL
1504 Over Avenuc

ES_7-Th7h

ALFRED SARANT adviscd that this man was known
to him while he was employcu at VWESTERN ELECTIRIC.

The current Brooklyn Telephone Directory lists
SAUL™GOHEN at 1504 Ocecan Avenue, %elephone number
ESplanade 7-T4Th.

The Indices of the New Yorl: 0ffice failed to
reflect any reference believed to be identicel with this
individual.

\ De* MUTH, DR. LILLIAN
"'28 East 10th Strecet

ST_9-0086

SARANT advised that this was his wife's
-doctor in New York City.

MRS. SARANT advised that this person is her
doctor, and that their association is entirely on a profes-
sional basis.

1

The 1950 cdition of the "American licdical Directory'
indicated that LILLIAN DeMUTH, 28 East 10th Street, New York
City, was born in 1892; graduated from the MNew York
University Collepge of lMediecine in 1929, and was licenced to
practice in that yecar. She has been a fellow in the
Amcerican Medical Association. It wac explained
that commissioned officers of the Medical Corps of the -
U.S. Army, U. S. Navy and U.S. Air Force, pcrmanent .
medical officers of the U.S. Public Health Service and .
permanent medical officers of the Veterans Administration,
vhile on active duty, are considerel fellous of the
American Medical Association.

- 62 -
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Confidential Informant T-31, of known reliability,

has advised that Dr. LILLIAN DeiiUTH, 28 East 10th Strcet,
New Yorl: City, tclephone GRamercy 3-0086, is a member of
of the Board of Directors of the "Physicians'Forum”,

510 Madison Avenue, Mew York City.

A column entitled: "By the Physicians!Forum"
has regularlz agfcarei }E thg/“Dail§WWOrke;” 32 the follou-
ine dates: 2/z21/49, 7/5/49, 19,23/49, 11/10/49,

L/5/50, 5/18/50, 6/25/50, 7/31/50, 8/18,23/50 and 9/7/50.

Confidential Inforiiant T-32 advised in 1650
that Dr. ERNEST PHILLIP™BOAS was chairman ol the
"Physicians' Forum'.

LOUIS 7., BUDENZ, mentioned previously, has
advised that he was acqueaintea with Dr. BOAS, and there
was no question in his mind but that BOAS is a member
of the Communist Party.

BUDENZ stated that while he wvas associated with
the "Daily Worker" as its managing editor, hc was advised
that BOAS was cither a card-carrying meamber of the
Communist Party or under Corenunist Party discipline.

He recalled a conversation which took place In 1940 at
the officeof the "Daily Worker" in New Yorl: City, in
-vthich Dr. BOAS a2nd a Communist Party member discussed

Communist Party wvork.

. BUDENZ stated that meny leadling
members of the Communist Party vwerce ¢{rcatcd professionally
by Dr. BOAS at Comrwunist Party cxpense and at reduced
rates.

B BUDENZ also stated that BOAS was a member of
many Communist front organizations and had signed
petitions and open letters for the causes espoused by the
Porty.

s

; confidential Informant T-32, mentioned N

previously, adviscd in 1950 that JOCELYN EDVINA VJAGNER
is cxecutive dircctor of the Physicians' Forum.
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Confidential Informant T-33, of known rcliability,
advised on 12/17/43, that JOCTL’N‘\AGJER of 273 V'ecst 10th
Strect was a member of the Ifirst and Second Assembly
District Section of the Communist Party in New York
Clty.

FINESTONE

ALP - 318 8 Avenue

C I 6-2086 (Crossed Out)
210 . 21 St.

Reference is made to the reporting Agent's
report dated 10/6/50, wnhercin considerable inTormation
pertaining to this item wac set forth. However, the
tclgphogg number CH 3-2064% was not identificd nor was

=20

The current lanhattan Address Telephone
Directory lists as the subseriber to C! 3-2964 onc
CLIMENIA ABZL, 210 VWest 21st Street, New Yorlr City. This
directory indicated that this number was first listed
in gbout June, 1941.

Confidential Informant T-34%, of %nowm reliability,
advised on 5/10/42, that CLIMENIA-ABEL, 210 Vest 21st
Street. New York City, rain an ”ﬂVC‘“*’CHOnu in the "Daily
Vorier™ for a comrade to share her apartment or to become
a boarder in her home.

Confidential Informant T-13, mentioped

; ~Avisces on Hovember 2, 1943, that s
B aibiinnamee 'C17 YOTk City, signed a nonlnzting

DCTL ion for CARL BRODSITY, Connun»ot P“r,& candidate for

New York City Councilman froz the Boroush of lManhattan.

BRODSKY's name was later withdrawm,. and “BENJALIN J. DAVIa, JR.

replaced him as the Party's cancidate.

""f

Confidential Infornant T-14 further advised o
April 18, 1944, thot CLII /BEL, 210 Vlest 21st Strect, Ncu
York Clty, is a member of the Chel,ca Club of the Connunist
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Party, holding Boo!t /132. CLIII ABEL, according to the
inforrmant, wazs zctive on tine Labor Committec of the
Club.

Confidential Informant T-36 advised in 1940
that CLIIENIA ABEL signed a Comaunist Party petition
which was forwarded to the French Consulate in llew York
City protesting anoinst the trearment of the French
Communists by the Chamber of NDeputies.

The records of the Board ol Electionsg for
lanhattan, llew York City, reflected in 19431, 1942, 1944
and 1949, tha®t CLIIENIA ABEL rezistered as o resident of
210 Vest 21lst Screct for the American Labor Part:. In
1942, she was 39 years of ane, and claimed U. S.
citizenshiyn.

Confidential Informanc T-10, .ncntioned
previously, adviscd on 3/19/147, thzt C. ABEL signed a
Communist Party funi drive pamphict, which called a meeting
on an unknoun date »rior to liay, 1947, at 5 Colunibus
Cirecle, Room 503. This pamphlet was designacved as "For
Executive".

on 7/26/48, Confidential Informant T-14
edvised that C, LZEL wos membership director, Food Scection,
Communist Party, 268 7th Avenuc, Mew York City.

On Dccenher 23, 1947, Confidential Informant T-9,
mentioned nrevioucly, advised that CLIMNENIA ABEL was a
nember as of December, 1946 of the INTERNATIONAL VWORKER
ORDER Lodge 500, which neets at 77 "ifth Avenue, New VYork
City. The only deccrintive dava furnished by this infor-
mant 2c to this indivicdual wav that she was born in
1200.

Confidential Informant T=-37, of known reliability,
advised on 3/23/49 that CLIM ALEL was still active in the-
rfood Scction of the Coixminict Partiy 1in Mew York City.

IR ]
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Mr. ARTHUR 1. KOVER, an attorney, 268 Vest 23rd
Street, New York Cit:y, advised on 2/23/49 that he was
the rental agent for the premises located at 210 iest
21st Strcet. He statea that he lnew CLII /BEL only
casually, and while he had no trouble with her, he believed
her to be a Communist.

Mr. KOVER stated that he based thic belief on
the fact that he had heard that she received the "Daily
Worker" through the mall and that she had Comaunist meetings
in her apartmentc. In rcmard to the latter, he recalied that
in the fall of 1948, therc had been a2 nceting of the
CHELSEA TENANTS LIAGUE in her apartment. Mr. KOVER
described the CHELSEA TEIANTS LEAGUE as a "Communist front".

Confidantial InfTorment T-38 described CLIMENIA
ABEL as follows:

Sex Female

lleight 5 fecet, 3-4 inches
Veignt 130 nounds

Hair Brunctitic mixea with grey
Comple:xion Light

Wears glasses

Confidential Informant T-4, mentioned previously,
has advised that CI 6-2085 was conneccted on Junc 18, 1943,
ac the telephone of ARTIEMDUNI, 300 West 53rd Strcet,
New Yorlt City. Inflormant stated that DUNN is cmployed
as a singer as onc of thelThree Sons™, Victor Recording
Stars, His average earnings, according to informant,
are $60,000.00 a ;car.

The Indices of the New Vorl: 0ffice failed to
reflect any refercnce icdentifiable with ARTIE DUMIT,

- -
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GREEN, DOLPH
215 . 91 St.
s¢ 4-6079

SARANT stated €hat his person 1s 2 friend of
his wife's, and that he has a varve recollection that he
L5 an aspiring octor.

MRS, SARANT indicated that Lhis is a friend
she met throumir BETTY SAIIDERS; that he is an actor; and
that she last caw him five o scven vecars anzo.

The current llanhattan Address Telephone
Directory reflectc one S.4 N GREZNBERG resides at 215 Uest
9l1st Strecet, and has tclephone liostine SC &-6079.
This directory indicates that this nuipber was first listed
in about December, 1941.

It is to be noted that an additional entry in
SARANT's Bates List finder for "PETE and DOLPH, Main
4L-9709, 170 Colwibia leichts, Brooklyn' appcars.

SMRANY claimed that this refers to PEYE and
DOLPH GREEN, who may have becn at cheir apartment at
65 Morton Street on the occasion of musicales. They are
both aspiring actors.

Confidentizl Informant T-4%, mentioned previously,
has advised that the telephone listine Main 4-9709, is an
auxiliary number to Ilain 5-8635. Leecording to Informant,
this number 1o now subceribed to by Hartin's Department
Store, Inc., 501 Fulton Strecet, Brool:rln, New Yorl, and
this number was connccted on July 2, 1947.

p Confidential Informant T=-39, of known reliability,
“advised on 8/23/49 that the name of PLTEGREEN, televhone

SC 4-6079, was namned as caucus reprresencative Tor a Communist
Party branch mecting to be held at 134 Fast 24th Street,

New York City, on 3/29/49.

=
' It is noted that PETE GREEN's telephone number °

1 4

%

is ldentical with that of S.A. GRLEILBERG, as previously
mentioned.
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Confidential Informant T-39 further adviced on
hugust 23, 1949, that DOLPH GREEN, telephonc SC 4-6519,
vias to participate in the Rubenstein Canpaisgn, waich
was believed by informant o be a Communist Party
function in 1949,

Mr. FRANK COFRTY, Chief Clerik of the Anchorasze
FField Division, while on lcave at his home in New Yorx
City in 1949, visitci zn associate of his by the name of

RICHARD DASSAU, who rcadce at 804 Flushing Avenuc, Birooklyn,

Mewr York. IMr. COTFFEY advised that vhile visiting his
friend, he was introduced ©o an individual by tue name of
BERNARD ADOLPH GAREENDBIRG, who was also knowun ag BERNARD
ADQI PH~GREENE, DOLPH'GRELN and BERNARD DOLPH GRELM, who
lived 'in the samecapartuvaent house and had telephone nuwaber
HE 3-6448. GRELENDBZRG, according to Mr. COFFEY, recides at
this address with his wife "Pete™ Green.

Aecording to COFFLY, GRELIIBIRG had displayed
on the wall of his apartment a plaque of LENII!
surroundc: by four pictures of farm workers, who appeared
to be Russians.

: GREENBERG reportedly is connected with CLAY
PRODUCTIONS, and according to COFFRY, rccently had a
meeting of scvaml negro vouths in nis ayertment in order

-

to o over a proposed play.

COFFEY deseribed GIEENBERG as male, white,
(1949), 5 fect, 8 inches, 195 poundu, and 2 vetieran of
tlorld War II, having cerved in the U. 5. 4Lrny.

Confidential Informert T-10, mentioned previously,

advised on September 6, 1049, tha: DOLPH CREZN, SOk
rlushing Averue, Broolil:n, MNew Yor!:/ comnuinicarced

Ll AR R

with a ncrson velieved to be DAVIN/GREERE, meumber of the

New York State Commitiee, Communist Party. The communica=<"

tion, datca 8/30/49, asied for support for the Harlem
Unity Theatre, and cp.arcently reoquested assistance in
getting the review of o »lay published.
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Confidential Infermant T-U80, of !movn rcliability,
adyisecd on Scptember 9. 1947, that DOLPH GREEN told
MAEMCOLLINS of the ileu Yorik State Commmnist Party, that
he was uvnemplored ané has attempied co set a job with
the PALC for Palcotine.

According to informant, DOLPH GREEN aslicd MNAE
COLLINS whetiher this group was revisionist. She
advised hlm to eontact the "Morning Freiheit".

The "Daily Yorker” for 3/27/49, page 11,
colum 3 under .he capuion “VYhast's On?" seis out that DOLHE
and PETE GRLEN would anppeor that evening, with others,
in & onc hour review at thc MNew Drama Studio, 17 West
2hth Strees.

Confidential InToramant T-9. mentioneu previously,
advised that one DOLPH CREEDL, was 2 member of the IO
Lodge 572 as of Auvupust, 1940. 9he inforimant stoted that
this indivicduval was born in 1222,

In the issue of the "Voice of the 500%, a
publication of the Lincoln Steffcens Lodge 500, JEYICH

PEOPLE 's FRATERNAL ORDER, INIZRIN.TIONAL WORIGRS ONDER, iew York .
City, for Anril, 194Q, under tihc heading "Calendar

. & 4 3 (S

of Bvents at Loige Club Roonmo, 77 Pifth Avenue, licw York" '

it was refleeted that on Friday, Aw»ril 22, 1049, at 8:30 p.m.,
DOLPH GREE, namator, actor anc dircccor, would recite.
Informant stated that this was the occosion of tne
anniversary of the Varuaow Gheito.

PHYLLIS<GOLD
345 U.’?S Street
Ci 7-7813

SANANT z2dvined that this person i o friend of
his wife's, and hic docs not recall cecver nmeeting her.

- MRS, SARANT ndvised thet this is an old friend
of hers who attended graitiar schoosl with her.

e .p
'
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Confidential Informant T-4, mentioned previously,
hos advised that telephore number CI 7-7841 is currently
listed to GUS ANTONAS, 344 vlect %9th Street, iNew Yor!-

City. Informant stated that this teclephone was connected
on January 31, 1950, and the subsecriber is employed as a
poricr at the Lobster Rectaurant, 145 West 45th Street,
New York City, and has a bank account at the FRANKLIN
SLVINGS BANK on 42nd Street, Hew Yorl: City.

The Indices of the New York Office failed to re-
fleect any reference which is ildentifiable with cither
PIIYLLIS GOLD or GUS ANTONAS,

GINSBERN - EL-FRED
155 West 20th
NY 11

; SARANT advised thet this item refers to EL and
FREDXGINSBERN, personal friends of his wife, whon he !thows
casually.

IRS. SARANT ctated that this refers to
FRED GINSBERN and his wife ELEANOR MAYNIRUAN, wvhom she
mct in high occhool. o o
"7 "ihelewrrent lanhattan Telephone Dircctory
indicates that FREDERICK .Y GIHNSBERN recides at 155 VWest
20th Street, and hes telephone llisting WAtkins 4-0957,
and further that FREDERICK M. GINGBERN is listed as an
ﬁrgh%tect at 205 East 42nd Street, telephonc Murrayhill

-0565.

>

. Confidential Informant T-41, of Imoun reliability,
adviscd on 6/17/44, that ELEANOR:TNUAX, 173 Sullivan

Strcet, Apartment 5-3, New York City, wos a member of the
Sacco-Venzetti Club of the COMLIUNIST POLITICAL

ASSOCIATION, 1lst and 2nd Acscmpl; District, Hew York -
City. Informant stated that the notation "recruit’
appcars opposite TRUAN'S nane.

AR
s
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Informant advised that her occupation was stenorsrapher and
doctor's assictant. She was describes as feoemale, white,

24 vecars of ame (1944), having applicd for ncmbership in
the Communist Peorty in 1943, and her telephone nuwiber wvau
shovm as GR 5-4336. This infornmant 2lso advised that
TRUAX's 1944 Communist Party regictration book nuwiber 1o
8470, indicating membership in the Sacco-Vanzetti Branch of
the Communist Party, U3A., This boo!” was dated 2/5/4k.

Coniidential Iniormant T-42, of lmown reliability,
advised on 3/3/47 that liiss TRUAX, also lmown a3 iMRS.
GINSBERN, 155 Vest 20th Street, New Yorlk City, attended a
meeting of the Sacco-Vanzetti Club, Cormunist Party, on
May 1, 1947 at 273 Blcecler Strecct, lew York, MNew Yorl.

Informant stated that Lhe ocecasion of the above
meeting was 2 wec!ldy dance Sponsored by the Youth
Group at the Club Headgueorters.

Confidential Inforuant T-U42 further sdvised
that this vioman wac {ermerly 2 member of the Sacceo-
Vanzetti Club, anu was, as of 3/3/47, a member of the Village
Club, Comnunist Party, USA.

’ Confidential Informant T-43, of known reliability,
adviscd betwecn Dececaber 1, 1948 and Februvary, 1949, that
mail was rcceived fro.r one' GIIILEILY, 155 West 20th Street,
_ New Yori: City, by MR3. JOSLPU-EL30ON, aico kxnowm as RAY
NELSON, RAENELSON, IIRS. :AY SCHUCHTERELUON, RESEDA

“of Culver City, California. It is belicwed that thic mail
was from either FREDERICIK M., or ELEANOR TRUAX GINSBERW.

! Conf:ident al Inforaant T-43 had previovsly
adviced on January 16, 1047, that mail was reeceived b RAY
ELSON, 161 Yest 16th Strect, Mew Yovk City Irom ELEANOD

TRUAX, 173 Sullivan Street, Hew Yorl: City. »
- o
Misc ELIZADETH T. BENTLEY, a scli-conifessed )
former Sovict azenc, hau advised that RAY ELSOMN, who wao .

born in Chicazo, Illinois, May 6, 1910. was formerly a close
- 71 -
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busincss and espionage associate of hers. RAY ELSON had
a pocitlion in esplonoze vhich corresnmonded to that of
Iiss BEIITLEY. She is lmown to have been an ecspionacse
agent for the Soviets for o period of slightly morce than
onc year.

The records of the CREDIY BUREAU 0. GREATER NEW

YORK have reflected as of 3/20/47 that MIEDEQICK M.
GINSDERRN, 155 Ueunt 20tnh Strect, rew Yorik City, 15 a
desisner for HORACE GINSDERN, ASSOCIATES, 205 East U2nd

treet, New York City. He is married to ELLANOR GIISBLRIM,
iz 29 years of ape, benizs at the branch of Lhe NMATUFLCTURERS
TRUST COINPANY located at 378 Sixth Avenue. FREDERICK
GINZBERMN's father is o oprincipal in thic Tirm.

The rccords of the Board of Elections for
Fanhattan, Wew Yor! City, have rcflccted that FREDERICK
NGINSBERN, agze 29, married, residing at 155 West 20th
Strect, Neuw York City, wao a resistered voter of the
AMERICAN LABOR PARTY in 1948. He had resiced in this
state 29 ycars and in the election distirict for two Yyears.

ELEAMOR GINIBERN, aze 29, marricd, also wac a
reglistered voter of the AFE2IC:N LABOR PARTY in 1948.
. She had resided in the U. S. and New Yorl: State for 5%
vears and in tine election district covering 155 West 20th
Street, MNew Yorl Ciiv, for 1% vears.

The February, 1942 ivcue of "Tech Tallks', a
punlication of lictrodolitan Chapter 31, [FEDERALION ORF
IRCIIITECTS , ENGINEERG, CHEMISTS & TECHNICIANS, indicated
that onc F.GIWSBEN was a member of that chaptcr, and

+vas serving In the Arned Forces.

Confidential InfqQrmant T-44, of known reliabilicy,
advised that MR. & IMS, ILGNGINIGBERN, 155 Wect 20th
Street, dNew York Cicy, zcnt ‘a2 coammication to U. S. o
“Federal Judge HAROLD R. MEDINA, Southern District of MHew ¥
vorit, U. 5. Court llovsc, Foley Squarc, Wew Yorlt City, X
protecting the trial of the 12 Communist leaders in New York
City. This communication wac a postcard postmaried v
Junc 16, 1949,
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{uarR1s, JAMES
320 Vlest 101 Strcet
AC 2-0831

ALFRED SARANT has advised this 1s a friend
of Mrs. SARANT who has been at their apartment (65
Morton Street, New York City).

The current lanhattan address telephone
directory indicates that ACademy 2-9831 is a listing
for the first floor of an apartment bullding located
at 320 West 10lst Street, New York City.

The indices of the New York Office fail to
reflect any identifiable information with this individual.

Y HECHT, MARCIA
‘255 VW, 23rd Street
CH 2-326k

SARANT disclaims any knowledge pertaining to
this entry. He says that it 1is a friend of hils wife.,

The current’Manhattan address telephone direcpory
reveals that CH 2-3204 is listed to HARRY~COHEN, DDS,
255 liest 23rd Street, New York City.

On Aupgust 31, 1950, SAS ALFRED B. CLARK and
NORBETT T. DEMBINSKXI interviewed H. A. SCHAAI'. SCHAAF
stated that he has been superintendent at 255 Vest 23m
Street for the past six years and further that he had
no record of a MARCIA HECHT as ever having resided at
thls address.

The 1950 Manhattan, Erooklyn, Bronx and Queens
telephone directories failed to reflect a listing for

a MARCIA HECHT.

I LA N
Fy
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The indices of the New York Office failegd
to reflect any identifiable information with this
individual.

KAUFMAN

SC 44477

285 Central Park Vest
Netr Yerk 24

ALFRED SARANT has advised that he does not
lmow who thnis jt=2m refers to. HIs wliz states KAUFMAN
is completely uinunown to her.

The current llanhattan address directory lists
SC 4-4477 to a Dr. SAMUEL S NKAUFMAR, 285 Central Park
lest, New York City.

The indices of the New York Office fail to

reflect any reference believed to be identical with this

indivigdual.

MEYER
§g§ West 12th Street

Information pertinent to this item was reported

in the writerts report dated October 6, 1950.

It is recalled that Alfred Sarant has advised
this &tem refersc to GLADYS MEYER whom he knew socially
in New York City and who attended musicals and went on
hikes with him. He claims that his wife did not know
her .

Mrs. SARANT has advised that this 1tcom refers
to GLADYS IMEYER, an old girlfriend of her husbhand.
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Reference is made to Albany letter to the
Director dated Auzust 9, 1950, wnerein additional
pertinent informaticn to this item appears. SARANT
advised that MEYER was a girlfricnd of his in New Yoik
City sometime bectueen October 1, 1043 and July 6, 1945.
He sta*es that he belleves he was in love with her at
the tine and recalls that he felt that she was givingz
him the "¢o7.d shovlder" at one time. SARANT further
stated tha* he vas ups=t about this and hard visited
VIVIAN GLAGS:AN roncesming MEVER, who was then residing
at 3%3 East &th Streetf, New York City.

The Albany Office has recuested that GLADYS
IEYER shoulid be located and interviewed coancerning
her knowle3dce of/and connection with JULIUS: and ETHEL
ROSENBERG, J"OEL EARR, VIVIAN GLASSHAN, ALFRED and LOUXE
SARANT, VIIT.iA'1X®9RL, with alias WILLIAMYMUTTERFERL,
MORTON and HELEQ}§OBELL, MIKE and ANWNEXSIDOROVICH and
MAX and HELENE-ELITCHER. a

It is noted that GLADYS MEYER could possibly
furnish information pertaining to theleica camera which
JOEL BARR cwned inasmuch as SARANT states that some of
the pictures which were taken on hiking trips in approxi-
mately the Summer of 1944 were with this camera.

The following investigation has been conducted
in an attempt tc¢ ascertain the whereabouts of GLADYS
MEYER and the decirabllity of interviewing her:

On September 15, 1950, SA CLARK L. NEWTON
interviewed a lMrs. GROSS of 323 west 12th Street,
New York City. Shec advised that she has resided
at this address for about twenty ycarsrand does not
recall anyonc by the name of GLADYS MEYER. Mrs. GRNSS
stated that she rented only te men and thelr wives and
that the name of GLADYS MEYER was conpletely unfamiliqff
to her,

Pl v
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4n Cctober 31, 1950, SA HERMAN C, LITTLEJOHN
and the writer interviewed Mr. and Mrs. HARRY CAVCCHAIOLI,
owners of 55 Charles Street, New York City. They both
identaficd a photograph of GILADYS MEYER (furnished by
SARANT to agents of the Albany Office), and recalled that
she had formerly recsided at this address with her brother,
one HOWARD/MEYLR, and his wife, SYLVETTE”ENGEL 4

NS W Py WM r we ey -

They advised that HOWARD MEYER had fermerly
been emplecyed as a Special Assistant to the Lttorney
General, Unitecd States Department of Justice, New York
City. MEYER'S wifc is an artist, according to the
CAVCCHAIOLIS, and has used the namne of SYLVETTE ENGEL.
They belleved that HOWARD MEYER is currently employed
in a downtcewn law office. The MEYERS moved to Rockville '
Centre in July of 1949. i

e

-

The current Nassau County address telephene
directory 1lndicatcs a listing for one HOWARD N\MEYER,
76 Tarence, Rockville Centre 6-9537W. There is an
additional listing for SYLVETTE MEYER at this address
and telcphone numbcr.

Inquiry was made at theUnited States Attorncy®s i
Offilce for the Southern District ~f New Yorlk and it was !
ascertained that HOWARD NICHOLAS“MEYLER had formerly ;
becn employed as a Special Assistant to the Attorney General,
Claims Division, Ncw York, New York, and is now employed N
in a private law practice at Wolf, Popper, Ross and Wolf,
160 Broadway, New York City, telephone number WO 4-8541.

On November 1, 1950, SA HERMAN C. LITTIEJSOHN

" contacted HCWARD WICHOLAS MEYER in an attempt to ascertain
the current address fer his sister, GLADYS MEYER. MEYER
advised he would correspond with his sister who is now
living in another state and ascertain whether she desires
to be.contacted by the FBI. Hc indicated that his 'sister
was ill.
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On November 9, 1950, MEYER was rccontacted -
by SA LITTLEJOLN at wh:.ch t:mec he advised that he had
corresponded with his sister and was leav:ng it up to her
whether she des.ircd to be contacted by Burcau agents.

He would not furnish her address

On November 9, 1950, lirs. MINNIE\MEYER, mothcr
of GLADYS IMEYER and HOW/ARD NICHOLAS MEYER, who currently
residcs at 2016 Avenue N, Brooklyn, New York, was contacted
by the writer. S8he advised that she d.d not know the
current address for her dauzhter GLADYS.

Reference g made to Charlotte letter to Now
York dated Lpril 7, 1950, _n the casc entitled, "JUNIUS
IRVING -SCALES, INTERNAL SECURITY - C", whercin Confidential
Informant T-45, of kuouwn reliab:lity, has advisced that
one GLADYS MEYER deposited a check in the bank of Chapel
H:ill, North Carolina, which was cndorsed as "MRS. JUNIUS

Y SCALES". '

Conf.dential Informant T-46. of known reliability.
has advised that JUNIUS-SCALES is currently the Chairman
of the Communist Party, District :#29. who recently married
a g.rl named GLADYS f'rom Brooklyn, New York.

In response to investigation requested by the
New York Office by letter datcd Novermber 13, 1950, the
Charlotte Off'ce advised by lctter dated November 22, 1950, tha!
it 45 welieved that GLADYS MEYER-SCAILS is identical with
GLADYS IEYER, thc Tormer girlfr.end of (LLIFRED SARANT. This
identificat .on was made n compar.son of photographs,
descriptions, and background nfornat.on.

The Charlotte Off.ice adv:.scd that at the prcsent
time GLADYS MEYER .s a student at the Undergraduate School
of the Univers:ty of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, North
Carolina. She res:des at 36 Carr Strecet, Carrboro, North

Carolina.

confident:ial Informant T-46, mentioned previously,
reports that shc (GLADYS MEYER SCALES) has been expecting
a baby for at least our months.
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Mrs. SIDNEY BARSKY, nee ALICE KATZ, mentioned
previously in this report, idcentified photozraphs of

GLADYS MEYER as having lived Jn approximately 1944 at 118
Washington Place, New York Cilty, with a sister named ARLINE.
She recalls having visited her at that address w.th VIVIAN
GLASSHMAN.

It is to be noted that ARLINE RICHARDS, mentioned
previously, is in all porobability identical with GLADYS KMEYER'S
sister, ALRENE IMEYER.

_ The following information is believed to
pertain to GLADYS MEYLR:

Confidential Informant T-22, mentiocned previously,
advised on June S, 1644, that GLADYS MEYER, who resided at
158 Waverly Place, Ncw York City, was a member of thc Sacco-
Vanzettli Club of the Communist Political Assocliation, First
and Second Assembly Districts, New York City. The informant
advised that FEYCR'S telephone nunmber was CH 2-5679.

Confidential Informant T-41, mentioned previously,
on June 17, 1944, confirmed the information furnished by
Confidential Informant T-47 mentioncd prev.ously. The informant
advised further that GLADYS IEYLE was a Communist Party
canvasser during thc past New York City elections, but was
not assigined to any particular election district to canvass.

Conf.dential Informant T-21, mentioned previousiy,
on August 8, 194k, adviscd that GLADYS LIEYERS., who apparently
resided with ARLINE RICHARDS at 158 Javerly Place, New York
14, New York, had moved to 118 VWasinington Place, New York 14,
_New York. Their telephonc number was indicated as CH 2-5679.

It is noted that thi.s telepnone number and address
is identical with the telcphone number and address concerning
one GLADYS MEYER mentioned above,

Confidential Informant T-50, ol known reliability,
advised on October 2, 1945, that GLADYS IEYER was to serve
as Sccretary for the talt Whitman School of Soc.al Science
in Newark during the Fall Term of October and December, 1945,

- 78 -



1

3 .
N 65-15360 '

¥ 65-1536 ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE cont'd.

It is to be noted that the Walt Whitman School

of Social Science, Newark, New Jersey, nas been declared

by the Attorney General to bhe within the purview of Executive
Ordcr 9835 as Communist.

Confidential Informant T-51, of known reliability,
advised on May 10, 1946, that GLADYS MEVYER had been elected
New Jersey State Educational Director of thc Amer.can Youth
for Democracy and was also the organizer {or this organizat.on
of Essex County, New Jersey.

It is to be noted that the American Youth for
Democracy has been declared by the Attorney General to be
within the purview of Exccutive Order 9035 as Communist.

Confidential Informant T-52, of known reliability,
has advised that at a meeting of thc Essex County Committee
of thec New Jersey Cgmmunist Party wiiich was hcld on November
16, 1945, one RKITTY'HECK stated GLADYS MEYER had been assigned
to the Education and Litcrature Comuittce of the Essex County

Branch, New Jerscy Communist Party.

Confidential Informant T-53, of known reliability,
advised in 1947 that GLADYS iMIYER may be described as 5'33",
114 pounds, brown short hair, gray eyes, twenty~-two years of
age, and has unceven teeth.

Confidential Informant T-51, mentioned previously,
advised on Junc 18, 1946, that GLADYS MEYER was going away
for the Summer and could be reached tarough her brother in
New York, telephone number CHclsca 2-6581.

‘ The Manhattan telephone directory for 1947 indicated
“ that SLYVESTE ENGEL MEYER of 55 Charles Street, New York City,
had telephone number CH 2-6581.

In April, 1047, it was ascerfaincd through inquiry
at the rcsidence of SYLVETTE ENGEL MEYSR that GLADYS MEYLR
was residing at that address.

Confidential Informant T-54, of known reliability,

advised on June 9, 1947, that GLADYS MEYLR was residing in
care of VAGNER, 425 Last 86th Street, New York 28, New York,
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and that she was transferrcd from the Whitman Branch

to the Herman Bottchcr Club, Yorkv.lle Section, Communist

Party, U.S.A. The informant stated that the date of this

transfer was March 20th (1947), and her transfer card was ;
number 13736. |

The currcnt Manhattan telcphone directory
reflects that one PHILIP\UAGNER resides at 425 East 86th
%tgeet, New York City, and has telephone number ATwater 9-

l 20

The indiccs of the New York Office failed to
reflect any identifiable information with this individual.

Confidential Informant T-10, mentioned previously,
advised on October 20, 1948, that GLADYS MEYER, who resided
at 2016 Avenue N, Brooklyn, New York, signed a petition hcaded,
"Provisional Committec for Democratic Rights, 23 Uest 26th
Street, New York 10, New York'", This petition was directed
to the Honorable Joseph Martin, Jr., Spcalter, House of
Reprecsentatives, Vashington, D.C. and Honorable Samucl
Rayburn, Minority Leader, ilouse of Representatives, Vashington,
D.C. This petition urged the defeat of the House Committece
For Un-Amcrican Activities proposed legislative entitled,
- "The Subversive Activities Control Act".

It is noted that 2016 Avenue N, Brooklyn, New
York, is the current address of GLADYS MEYER'S mother, .
MRS, MINNIE MEYER.

The Fall Term 1944 catalog for the Jefferson
~School of Social Science indicates that onc GLADYS MEYLR
~was listed as an instructor of "iAmerican Economic History

(59)".

The Jefferson School of Social Science has been
declared by the Attorncy Gencral to be within the purview
of Executive Order 9335 as Communist.
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Mrs. JENNIE JEVLICKA, who s the w.le of
CHARLES JEVLICKA, Building Superintendent, 2016 Avcnue
N, Brooklyn 1C, New Yorl, adv:sed the writer on November 8,
1950, that a Mrs. M.  MEYER currcently resides on the fifti
floor of this building. Mrs. JEVLICKA adv.sed that Ilrs.
MEYER had stated to her that she had a son by the name of
HOVARD MEYER who 1s an attorney and rcsidcs at Rockville
Centre, Lonz Island. IMrs. JEVLICKA stated that she only
_resided in this building for the past s5.x or scven months
and that she did not recall that Mrs. HEYER'S daughters
had ever resided in this building during the period that
she had becen in this building. Mrs. JEVLICKA was unable
to identify a photograph of GLADYS ILILYER as identical with
anyone she had obscrved in the bullding.

An inquiry vwas made on October 8, 1950, at the
United States Post Office Vandervecr Station ;;10, Brooklyn,
New York and their records failed to rcflect any recmoval
notice for GLADYS or ARIENE MEYER. It is noted that the
records dated back to 1946.

Inquiry was made at the Grecnwich Village Station
of the United States Post Office, New York City, by the writer
on November 4, 1950. The records indicated that HOVARD MEYER
had submitted a removal address on July 14, 1949. His new
" address was indicated as 76 Tarrence Strcet, Rockville Centre,
Long Island.

The records {ailed to reflecct any removal address:
for GLADYS or ARLANE IZYER.

Concern. nL HOWARD WNICHOLAS :MEYER, brother of
GLADYS MEYER, he uwas investisated under the Lovaltj ol

- Government Bmo]orccs Procram in 1940, This lnvestigation

revealed that the [IEYIR fam ly is composcd of the following

members: RICHARD ILYER, faLhcr, dcoccased: ilother, MINNIE

ILYER; Sisters, ARLENE MEYER and GLADYS IEYER; wife, SYLVETT

ENGELNICYER.

Confidential Informant T-55, of Kknown rcliability?
adviseced on October 23, 1942, that HOWARD MEYLR was a Communist
Party member or a sympathizer.
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ConfidentT&8T Inlormant T-50, oL Xioun reliability,

has advised that HOWARD N. IMEYER was a member of the National
Lawyers Guild.

Cpnfidential Informant T-57, of known recl:ability,
has advised that HOYWARD MEYER was a subscriber to the "Newslette
a publication that was issued by the New York Conference for
Inalienable Rights.

B3

‘1 iability, ;QS

Confidential Informant T-5C,
sed that i At e e

of
has adv® C

The National Lawyers Guild and the New York
Conference for Inalicnable Rights were crted as Communist
front orpanizations by the Spec.al Committee on Un-American
Activities on March 29, 1944,

The Amer.can Youth Congress has been cited by
the Attorney General as beins within the purview of Executive
Order 9835 as Communist.

Confidential Informant T-59, of known reliability,
has adv.sed that HOWUARD N, IEYER is currently employed by the
law firm of Benedict Woll, Martin Popper. Paul L. Ross and

-Henry VWolf, 11th [Floor, 160 Broadway, New York C.ity.

S ity S N
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It is to be noted that WO 4-8541 was previously
ident.fied as the tclephone number for MEYERYS law I:irm.
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Confidential Informant T-61, of known rcliability, . :
adv_.sed on December 17, 1943, that SYLVETT ENGEL, 70 Grove /
Streét, New York City, was applying for nembersh.p in the
Midtown Branch of the Communist Party. This irfbrmant
described SYLVETT ENGEL as an artist, female, whitc, and .
thirty~-one years of age.

R i T T RV T

Mr. TETER CICHIELO, Superintendent at 70 Grove
Street, and who resided at 300 Bleecker Strcet, New York
City, advised SA HENRY M., BIGLAN in Septcmber, 1944 that
SYLVETT ENGEL is thc wife of one H.’/IEYER. He believed that

© SYLVETT ENGEL'S husband was employed by the Department of
Justice.

Mr., RALPH ABRAHANM, 255 Broadway, New York City, .
advised SA BIGLAN in the Summer of 1944 that H. HEYER is
ident.cal with HOWARD N, MEYER whose orficc is located in
Room 1004, United States Court Housc Building, New York
City.

Information pertaining to ARLINE RICHARD'S
Communist Party activity has been previousgly set forth in
this report.

The indices of the New York Officc failed to
refleect any additional .nformat.on perta.ning to jirs.
MINNIE IMEYER.
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PREMICE

127 St. James Place
Brooklyn

Telephone: Sterling 3-9545

ALFRED SARANT claims that this item refers
to ADELE PREMICE and further thzt the entire PRIMICS
family are old frineds of his wife.

Mrs. SARANT states that the {R=EMICES are old
friends of ANITAYDLYH! and ALBERT:ANGONZS who was a boy-
friend of Mrs. SARANT, a former university student who is
from Haiti.

The current Brooklyn telephone-address direct-
ory indicates thst one LUCAS PRLAILE resides at 127 St.
James Place and has telephone listing ST. 9-54%92.

ANITA DLYNN was previously identified in the
writers report dated October 6, 1950,at New York City.

The following informotion is believed to be
identicel with various members of the PRERTICE family:

L CHARL S ¥SOLON, who is also known as CHARLES

. SOULOUNIAS, & former member of the Communist Party who ro-
gidod ot 948 ZTust 179th Stroet, Pronx, Wew York, adviscd
SA LEON 0. PRJTJR in June of 1941 that LUCAS PREMICE,

251 Clifton Place, Brooklyn, New York, was a member of
the Communist Farty in the International Fur end Leather
Workers Union.

Confidential Informant T-62, of known
reliability, hes advised that LUCAS PRZHMICE spoke at a
meeting of the Association of Demoratique Haitlenne and
Friends of JACQUES ROU#AIN which took place at the New
York {Yimes Hall, 240 wWest Llth Street, New York City, on
May 24, 1645. This meeting was in tribute to JACQUES
ROUMAIN, recently deceased :aitien negro poet and an
vardent Communist,.

The informant stated that this meeting was
attended by 300 people, many were Communist Party members,
teachers at the Jefferson School of Social Science and
people from various Communist front organizations.

-8)4_-
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The informant further advised that LUCAS
PREMICE is a "crackpot" revolutionist who fled Haiti.
The informant advised thet BEN GOLD tutored him for
vears in the furriers union. This informant stated that
LUCAS PREMICE isnotvery highly thought of in Communist
Party circles and was regarded as backwards yet the
Communists used him to snare the Haitian people in New
York City with their i1l11 conceived plan.

This informant further statcd that LUCAS
PREMICE is a Haitian Communist exile,

Confidential Informant T-62 indiceatad further
that Mrs, LUCAS PREMICE was present at the meeting of
the Assoclation of Demoratique Haitienne and Friends of
JACQUES ROUMAIN which is ontircly controlled by the
Communists,

Confidential Informant T-63, of known re-
liability, on Jznuary 17, 1946, furnished a document
pertaining to "ThesQommittce for the ¥ight for a
Democratic Haiti." This document states that this or-
ganization has Tor its aims the organization of a perman-
ent campaign which revindicatcs the establishment in
Haiti, with no rcstrictions whatsoever, of the frcecedonm
of expression, of clection and of labor. This campaign
equally has for its aim the dostruction for all time
every vectipe of porsonal Hozi-Fascist peculiarities,
such as that of KLIT LESCOT, to demand & constitutional
charter for the country, to obtain tha instauretion of a
sovercign and free auvthority for the Haitian people.

This organization, strictly Eaiti, is composzzd of LUCAS
PREMICE, Miss ADEL® PR MICE @nd others. These individuals
arc charged with the activitics of this commltice until

a formal constitution is formed.

Confidcntisl Inform:nt T-9, mentionzd
previously, advis:d on iMarch 17, 1950, thot .DRLE’/PREMICE,
-born 1923; JOSHrKHINE/PREMICE, born 192f; and LUC.LS
tPREMICE, born 1892, are wmembers of the Inturnational
Workers Order, Lodge numbor 500, which is located in New
York City.
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Confidential Informant T-9 had previously
advised on December 23, 1947, that ADELE, JOSEPHINE, LUCAS
and THELOMINEPREMICE were members of the International
Workers Order, Lodge 500. This inform:nt adviscd that
THELOMINE PRIMICE was born in 1900.

The "Worker", the Sunday cdition of the "Daily
Worker", an Bast Coast Communist newsvaper, in its March
27, 1950 issue on page 11, column 3, u-~der a caption
"Whatt's On?" rectlected "JOSHNWHITE, JOSHPHINE PRENICE
entertain at the Fanel Room, 13 .istor Placc, Kew York
City....."

ADELY and JOSZPHINE FREMICE, 127 St. Jamcs
Place, Brookldn, New York, according to Confidential
Informant T-6L, of knoun reliability, were to have re-
ceived an invitotion to a recepticn to be given at the
offices of "Pucblos Hicpanos" on July 10, 1944 in honor
of CON%U“LO‘u.RC;AL. This informont stocted that "“"Pueblos
Hispanos”, a Spanish language newspaper, is supvorted by
the Communist Political .issociation zand located at 1480
Madison .venuc, New York City.

Confidential Informant T-6l also advised on
. June 7, 1944 thot COKSURLOXLAMB of thc "Pueblos Hispanos"
attempted to contact .DZILZ PREMICE at 251 Clifton Strest,
Brooklyn, New York.

It is to.be noted that from the investigation
conducted concerning the ebove entry, it appcecors that
ADELE and JOSEPHINE are the daughtors of LUCAS and
THELOMINE PRENTICE.

" PRAGO
168 Nostrand Avenue
Brooklyn, Now York

Mrse. SARANT edviscd thut this entry refers to
Mrs. RUTH PRAGO, & Tormer school teacher at Washington,
D. C. whom she mct through BXCKY and BILL BEST, who later
moved to New York City and there renewcd their acquaintan-
Shipo
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The current Brooklyn addrcss-telephone
directory indicetes that one ALBIRTRNPRAGO resided at
168l Nostrand nvcnue. .

R

TiTpbysical surveillance conducted by egents of
the Washington i21ld Office aacertained thet one PR.AGO and
8 RUTH~SCHWARTZ of 537 Buchanan Stroct, Horth West,
Washington, D. C., were mapried at the Jewich War Vetorans
Home, 3147 16th Streect, North West, Washington, D. C., on

June 23, 1946,

.n examination of the records of the Maorriage
License Burcau at Washington, D. C. rcvealed on May 18,
1946, that an application was filed for a marriazc
license for one .ALBERT PRAGO, 34 yeers of age, white, of
New York City, and RUTH SCHWARTZ, 2l years of age, white,
of Washington, D. C.

Confidential Informant T~65, of known rc-
liability, advised in November 1943 that RUTH SCHW.RTZ is
the sister of LILLI.N SCHW.ARTZ, This informant stat:d
that LILLIAN SCHWARTZ wos employed at thet time by the
Soviet Government Purchasing Mission in Washington, D.C.

In this conncection it is noted that LOUISE
SARANT had formerly been employed by the Soviet Government
Purchasing Mission in Washington, D. C. during the same
period.

Coandcnthl Informant T-65 furthcr stated
that LILLIAN—»SCFl ‘RTZ was a mcmber of thc Young Cormunist
Leaguc in Waahln&uon, D. C. The namoes of LILLIAN and
RUTH SCHWARTZ wure -included on a list of names, £mong
whom werc many known Comnmunists, in possession of one
M RGARET OSTROV~NOVEMEIR who was dischargzd by thoe War
TDepertmont Tor ullupﬁa Communlut activity. MHer father
and mother arc MORRIS and ANNANSCHWARTZ who also reside
at 537 Buchanan Strccet, North West, Washington, D. C.

This informant further advisced thot the names
of "RUTH and LILLI.N SCHWARTZ, CO 1561" appcarzd on the
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active indices of the Americen Pcace Mobilizotion which
became known as the aAmericon Pooplces Hobilizaction.

It is to be noted that the dAmecrican Peace
Mobilizetion end thce Young Communist League have been
declearcd by the ..ttorney General c©s coming within the
purview of Exccutive Order 9835 as Comnunist. The Young
Communiast League has also been declared as subversive and
as an organization which sczks to alter the form of
government of the United Stetes by unconstitutional means,

Confidential Informant T-9, montioned previous-
ly, advised on Aupust 16, 1949, that ALNPREGO, born 1911,
and RUTH PRAGO, born 1921, arzs memboers of the Internation-
al Workers Order, Lodge Wumber 860, New York City.

On Octobar 3, 1949, Confidential Informant . T-lk,
mentioned previously, edviscd that one RUTH PR..GO sent a
communication to the United States Federal Court Judge
HAROLD R. MEDINA protesting the trial of the twelve
Communist Party lcoaders ot New York City.

’ fhe records of the Passport Division of the bL
Departme in, ) C., indiccte tha \

Confidenticl Informant T-66, of known reliebil-
ity, adviscd in Decembar, 194l that AL FRAGO was a
lecturer ot the Jeffcerson School of Sociul Science and
was Editor of thc dbrocham Lincoln Erigade's publicstion
"Voluntcer for Liborty.”

The Deceomber, 1949 issuc of "Voluntecr for
Liberty" announccd the resignoation of ALNPRAGO as cditor.
It was rcported that he had token over the position of
Trade Union Direcctor for the United imerican Spanish
£id Committee,
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It is to be notcd that the United /mcrican
Spanish 4id Committes has becn declared by the iAttornay
General as coming within the purvicw of Exccutive Ordcr ,
9835 as Cormuniste :

The Scptomber-December 1945 catalog of the
Jefferson School of Social Sciancce disclosces that JLBIERT
PRAGO is Dircctor of the Extension Division of this
Institute. .Biograprhiccl data concoerning PR.GO in this
catalog indicatcs he has o Bachelor of Social Sciince
degree from City College of XNew York and is o momber of
the National Committee of the Vetoerans of the Abraham
Lincoln Brigadces

It is to be noted that the Veteraons of the
sbraham Lincoln Brigads has been decloaved by the Attorney
Genecral as coming within the purvicw of Exccutive Order
9835 as Communist.

The Septembor-December 1945 catalog of ths
Jefferson School of Social Science indicates that ALBERT
PR..GO is a faculty moember of this institution,

Confidenticl Informent T-67, of known ro=-
licbility, zdvised on Suptemober 25, 1944 that ALBLRT '
PRAGO had boen employed by the Russien War Rclizf, Ince
as National ¥icld Represcntalives The pzriod of this
employment was Janursry 1L, 1942 to Februnry 13, 1943.

Confidentinl Informant T-646 hea ndviscd in
194); that ALBYRT PR..GO was a froquent visitor at the
hecdquerters of the Joint Anti-Faccist Refugec Committec
in New York City,

It is noted that the Jefferson School of
Socinl Science has boen declared by the Jtterney Geoneral
s coming within the purview of Zxecutive Order S0835 as
Communiste.
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Confidential Informant T-L0, mentioned
previously, advised on March 21, 1947 that AL PRAGO was
scheduled by FAYNYSLICHT of tne Speakers Bureau, daew York
State, Communist Party, to spz:ak &t the Kings County
Communist Party mecting on s#pril 13, 1947.

Confidential Inforimunt T-6£E, of Lnown
reliability, advised on april 7, 1948 that AL PR.AGO is
the new Qusnms County Communist Porty Editorial Director.

ALFRED SARANT states thet PRAGO is the fricnd
of his wife and identical with Mrs., JaMES“HUTCHINGON.
Apparently he is confusing the name of PRAGO with SPRAGO

"“HUTCHINSON. Information pertaining to SPRAGO is being
set Torth leter in this repori,.

ROBINSON AIRLINES

CI 6-4545
RAY

The writcr made inguiry at thz Robinson air-
lines at New York City on Wovember 27, 1950, It was
escertained that telephone numbor CI 6-4SL5 was formerly
listed to the Robincon Lirlin:s at Hew York City.

An attoempt was mede to ascertain the identity
of"R,Y"., The writ.r was cdviscd that Robinson Alrlines
had hed numerous individucls by the namae of RAY as
employees, conszqu:ntly, it wan bclicved undesirable to

+ continue with the identification of this individual,

RAGLAND
115 East 17th Strcet
ST 9-1590

Information pertaining to this cntry hes been
reported . in the writ rs report dated Octobor &, 1950 at
New York,
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o revicew of the Americen Medical Directories
of 1950 indicatocs this odditional information pertaining
to WILHELMINA TSR, GL.KD. She was born in 1883; is a
graduate of the Collzge of Physicians and Surg=zons of
San Francisco--1908. In addition shc studicd at ‘the
Women's Mcdicel College of Pennsylvania in 1909. She
was licensed to practice in 1913, is o member of the
americon Modical dAssociation, and has speciclized in
Obstetrics and Gynecology.

SPARGO

Johnson Hall

Morning Heights

New York 27, New York

Also locatid in SARANT!'S RBates List Finder
is this entry:

"ipte 2959-=-SP RGO
611 voest lluth tTe
Tel, UK L=799L"

SARART zdviscd that these ~ntries rzier to
SPARGO HUTCHINRQON, who wos murrizd o~fucr he moved to
Ithaca, New Yonpk, Hc statows thot cho usced to attend
many of thce musicals in thelir oprriment which was located
at 65 Morton Stre:t, New York City. rirs. SARMNT statcs
thut the scceond cntry refere to JUIE SPARGC, an old [riend
of hers who jis now Mro. JONE/HUTCHIRSON. N -

It is noted that three letters from JANE SPARGO
HUTCHINSO, two of the lctteors hnving the roeturn cddress
of 525 West 113th Strect, New York City, and the third
havin;- the return cddresce of 5§ Hull Strect, kNew York City,
were located during the euthorizz2d scurch of AL S/RANT!S
rcsidrnece in Ithaca, Mew York, on July 19, 1950.

From a revicw of thezu letters by agents of
the Albany Office, it wnas apparent that she is a Communist.
Shec resided at 6 Hnull Strcet, Brooklyn, in 4uril, 1940 and
at 525 west 113th Strect, New York City, in May 1949,
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It is to be noted that Johnson Hall, Morning-
side Heights is a part of Columbia Universitye.

Confidential Informant T-l;, mentioned previous-
ly, has advised that UN [-7994 ias currcntly listed in the
name of LAWRENCE EWRICHARDS, 611 wWest 1llith Street, How
York City. This number was connected in 1936. RICHARDS
is employ=zd by the Robert A, Johnston Chocolate Products
Company, 437 1lth Avenuc, New York City. His business
telephone numbser is BR 9-6050 and according to the
informant, he banks at the Corn Exchange Bank, West
81st Strect, Wew York City.

The indices of thc New York Office fail to
reflect any referencce believed to be identical with
RICHARDS.

On July 17, 1950, Confidential Informant T-10,
mentioned previously, advised that Mrs. JAMES HUTCHINSON,
525 West 113th Strect, New York City, was a delegate for
the United Labor and Peoplecs Conference for May Day on
March 26, 1949 at the Manhattan Center. 3he rcprescnted
United Electrical Union Humber 30 as eithsr the Sccretary
or the Choirman, This informent stated that she was also

~.\.known as J)NE SPARGO and that her husband!'s name, JAMES
"X HUTCHINSON, also app:ared on her credentials for this
above confercncc.

Confidential Informants T-6G, T=70-and T-T71,
all of known relintility, hav: advised that JLMZS W.

U XHEUTCHINSOW is o Communist Party msmber and was extremely
active in Communist Party activities in the Camden, iNecw
Jerscy arsa in 1945. Thesc infermants stoatced that he
was constantly in touch with Cowmmunizt Party functionaries
in Camden,

Confidcntial Informant T-72, of known
reliability, adviscd on February 10, 1949 thet JAMES
HUTCHINSON is a faculty member a2t the Jefferson School
of Social Sciecrncce

- 92 -



,anlw

R ¢ JVL

(@ v (e

NY 65-15360

ADMINISTR.TIVE PAGE
(Cont'd)

It was ascertained on July 5, 1950 by SAi
WILLIAM L. EDDY through a check of the records of the
Cathedral Station Fost Office located at West 10Lth
Street, New York City, that the HUTCHINSONS recorded a
change of address doted February L, 1950 to 5 Hull
Strect, Brooklyn, WNew Yorks This oddress has been
verified through an inquiry at thec latter address.

Confidential Informant T-10, mentioned pre-
viously, adviscd on February 1, 1950, that JANE HUTCHINSON
525 West 113th Strect, New York 25, Naw York, wrote a
letter to the '"Dzily Worker" dated January 5, 1950 regard-
ing an article awobarlng in the Christmas issue of thc
"Daily Worker" by WALTER LOWENFELS.

On M=y 9, 1940, Confiduntizl Informant T-Ul,
mentioned proviously, adviscd that JANE HUTCHINSON,
525 West 113th Street, New York City, protested thoe
procecdings in the cirsst anéd trdall of the twelve
membors of the Netion2l Committee of the Communist Party.

SIPILL

X 709

SARANT advised thnt this individual was known
to him while working cither at Western Electric or
Bcll Laboratories.

Refurence is made to thu report of S84 JAMIS Al
HIGDON, Jr. dated iAugust 18, 1950, at Nowark wherein on
page 17 one JOHN WORMAN/ﬂIPPPL wos identified as having
becn employed by Wostern Electric.

Reference is mads to the Albany teletype dated
July 24, 1950 at 3:00 PM rcquesting tho ;iuﬂtlflCltlon
of onc STPEL, Extcnzion X 7090.

Mr, H. T. CLEMINTS, Perconncl Scrvice assistant,
Western LElectrict Company, 1 5 Broadway, Necw York City,
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has advised thet one JOSEPH JOHNXSIPPEL who currently
lives =t 39 East Roselle Avenuo, Rosello Parlk, New York,
was employed on October 31, 1921. . He¢ is still employed
with this company. DMNr. CLEMENTS Stﬁtbd that he is a
price procedurce enginecr for the telephone llbOP&tOlluS.
He statcd thot his wifel!s name was 4NN MARTSSCHOTPS XS
Mr, CLEMENTS further advised that JOSEYH JOHN CIirpsl
has never becn known to use extension 7090,

The indices of the New York fail to reflcct
any record for JOIN NORM.LN SIPPIL or JOSEPH JOHN SIFPEL.

/
ABEASTRICKLER
Telephonn: Ji 6-2306

ALFRED S RAKT veagucly rcmembers that thisz man
attended some of the musicals at 5 Morton Street, New
York City. He was unable to reccall any additional
information pertaining to him.

Mrs. S.RANT states that this individual is
unknown to her.

The current Bronx telephone directory indicates
that one MAX JSTRICKLFR residing at 1328 Clay Avenuc,
New York City, has telophons nwabocr JE 6-2286, .

The indices of the wew York Office fail to
reflect any record bholieved to be jdentical with MAX J.
STRICKLER or with ..BL STRICKLER,.

IIL, - IDENTIFICATION OF DATA LOCATED IN SARANT'S
AUTCMOZILE

Reforence is meade to Phoenix teletype dated
August 29, 1950 whercin the results of an cexonination of
papers in SARANT!'S automobile which was located in Tuscon,
Arizona, subs:gucnt to his fliprht into Mexico, proved
negative with the oxception of three notebocks in which
the following nomes appearcd:

- 94 -




bbbt in. o

Ve
jore]
'3
b
NS oe
b
r
1”'"‘\1

NY 65-15360

VELLE HWILAVNE
11G Henry Street
Syracuse

POP BALDWIN
170 ¥West Sunrise Highway

PPofcssc;/HILL
MARTIN BUSH
WILLIAM DEAN
GLORGYE ATS.ADES

TOM PERRY
507 West Buffzlo

C.RL HILSOH

Utica Strect
~JOREST COMPANY

211 Conter Strect,

New York City

LOCCARELLI

The following investigotion has bean conducted
o] >
in an attempt to identify these individuals who might
possibly rcside in the New York City arca.

POP<PALDWIN has bezn identifTled as Mr. NONDA
G+AS\RANT, foather of the subject of this investigation.
Mr. S/RANT currcntly resides at 160 West Merrick Road,
Baldwin, Long Island and oporates an insurancae business
at 170 Weet Sunrisze dighway, 'recport, Long Island.

The indices of tha dcw York Office f2il to
reflect any identifizble informztion for Profcssor HILL;
however, in the 1950 hondbook for tha Collegse of the
City of wew York it is indicated that onc &DVARD ARTHUR
HILL was listcd «& =n instructor of mathoumoticse. His

X
-
home address was indicoted o5 50 West A7th Strcet, New

York Citye.
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On July 20, 1950 S, ALRERT J. KLEIN interviecwed
FRANK PULASKI, a frec lance television actor and writcre
During the interview with PUL.SKI, he referred to ILARTIN

j&BUSH, an announcer for WNBC. PUL.SKI stated that BUSH

is & Communist sympathizer. He could offer no concrete
evidencc for his beliefs,

It is noted that the indiccs of the New York
Office fail to reflect any additional references to
RUSH and it is not known whether the M.RTIN BUSH rcferred
to by PULASKI is identical with the name of MARTIN BUSH
found in the subjcct's address books

Confidential Informant T-73, of. known
reliabllity, has advised thet one WILLIAMMNDEAN who is
an Ame . ican citizen is the hezd of the African Unit
Division of the Iiconomic Stability and Devzlopment
Section at the United Nations. This infermant states
that DEAN belongs to a group in the Department of
Zconomic Affeairs at the United Nations which is considered
to be Communistic.

No refercnccs were found in the Hew York
indices for the following individuals:

GEORGT¥ATS.\DES .
CARINWILSOL
~LOCCARELLI

The tel:phone directorics for the five boroughs
of New York City fail to list a phone for any of these
individuals.

Mro, MORRIS~ESTORICK, ouwncr of the:Morrest
Company, 211 Center Strecst, New York City, was inter-
vicwed by S4 ROBERT L. STREVANSOH, Jr. on Octobar 5, 1650,
He advised that he is not acgquninted with ALFRED S/RANT.
The only other monb.r of this compnny, JEROM.I»LEWIN,
nephew of TSTORICK, advised he had never hoard of anyone
by the name of JLFRED SARANT.
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Mr. ESTORICK is 2 printecr of charts which
determines hiding power of peintse ESTORICK rceviewed
his open, closcd end miscellancous cccouts in the
presence of S, STEZVENSON and could find no rccord of a
trensaction with anyone by the name of S4AR.NT.

IVe INTERVIEW OF D.VID RUBSL ON SEPTEMBER 28, 1950

On Septomber 28, 1950 Mr. D.VID-RUBEL, the
father of LOUISE~ROSS<~S-.RANT, who currcntly rcsides at
Long Beach, New York, was interviowced by S. J. GARTH
GRAY. EHo advised thaot he was born on Jlugust 15, 1899
at Atlantic City, New Jorsey and ig¢ currently cmployed as
a partner in the Knickerbocker Brothers, 75 West Lbth
Street, New York City. Mr. RUBEL stated that he had
attended Cornell University and served in World War I,

_ RUBEL advised that he morried his former wife, NIHA
\BR..NDT,~on ‘June 20, 1922, in New York City =nd that their
" daughtcr, LOUISExJ,.CQUELINE~RUBEL, was born on April 2,
1923 in New York City. RUBEL stated that at thaet time he
was in the soap dye business in Wew York City and he had
a serices of business reverses and went into bankruptey in
1927. He stated his marriage was gnded in a divorcc.
AN
RUBREL indicated that his former wife came from

an extremely weolthy family and at the time he was having,

his financial reverses it was decided they shoud part,.
RUBEL rclated that his wifc's {ather, JOSEFHNBR.NDT
(LOUIS~BARANDT) was hcad of Joseph PBrandt and Brothers,
Inc., 521 East 72nd Street, LKew York City. He explained
that this was o braid menufacturing company. He stated
that this concorn 1s still in existence and his former
wife has rclatives in New York City.

At the time of tho divorce his wife took their
daughter LOUISE. RUBHL etatcd that his former wife NINA
then morried VICTOR XK. ROSS in 1929 in New York Citye.
Accord’ng to RUBLL, ROSS was an attorney at that time
working for XEDW.1D BROWNING. BROWHNING was a rcal cstate
opcrator in New York Citye. ROSS, according to RUBEL,
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was investigated by the District aAttorney of Menhatten
in rcgard to some operations and phony bills he had
submittcd to the Brewning Real Estate firm and after
this invcetiration he moved to Ithaca,liew Yorlk.

RUBZL stated that aftcr the divorce from his
wife he had pone to Chicago and later when he had returned
to New York City he had obtained the information about his
former wife., RUBIL steted that hc had hcord that ROSS and
his former wife were kind to his deupghter znd inasmuch as
his former wifc did not want him to sce his daughter, he
made no effort to contact her.

In szbout 1945 RUREL relates he heard his
deughter had marricd and was living in New York City in
the Groenwich Villeage area. RUBEL stated he had hoerd
she had married onc ALFRED S.R.ANT. RUBEL statcd theot
five years ago hec contacted his daughter and made errange-
ments to mect her in Greonwich Village in e rostaurant
and they had dinncr togethers. 4t that time hils daughter
had her husband ALFRED SARGUT with her. RUBEL rcleted
thot ALFHRED SARANT appcarcd te be a personable person and
he believed nt the time he was working with '"Bell
Telephone Rescarch,"

4t the time RUBEL saw his daurhter, he recalled
tnat she was pregnant and that soon after she had her
firat ochild. Aftcer this meeting QUBFL advised that his
daughtcr wrote him a letter stating that she did not
desire to see him apein end thet it was the wishos cof her
mother that shc should not be recontacted by her father,

RURZL related that this onc meceting with his
daughter was the last time he hed szen her and the only
othcr time he had any contact with her was when she was
three ycars old. RUBFL ndvicad that he had not seen his
wifec since thoir divorcc.

RUBFL could furnish no additional informetion
concerning ALFRED S/ RANT snd was unaeble to eoxplain how
his deughtecr met and married SARANT. Be.rccalled thst his
daurhter lived somewherc in Greenwich Villege, however, .. &
he d1d not rucell her addresce
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V, INTERVIEW WITH DR. NATH.N W. ACKZRM/N ON
OCTO™FR 10, 1950

It is to be recalled that LOUISE S/RALNT
placed a tclophone call to Dre NATHLE J~/“CK»uNuJ, I3
East 78th Stre:t, Hcw York City, telcphdbne BUttcrfield
6-1580, on March 15, 1950, from her Ithaco, New York,
rcsidence and apnin to Dr. ACKERMAN froas the home of Mrs.
GLORIA”LEVINGER, also of Ithaca, New York, on March 17,
1950. Teclephone calls were 2lso placed on March 29,
1950, from the S/RANT rcsidence to Dr. ACKIRM.N'!S resi-
dence, 124 East 8Lth Strect, ficw York City, tolephone
number RHinelander L-0348., 1In oddition it is noted that
mail was received from NATHANNGCKERMAN, M. D., L3 East
78th Strcect, New York City, on April 11, 1950.

Dr. NATHAN W/ RD~ACKERMAN, whosc medical
specialty is psychiatry, was interviewed on October 10,
1950, at his offics. Ho 2dviscd that LOUIS S:RINT, of
Ithaca, Now Yorlk, tolcphonud him in Hzrch, 1950, re-
qucsting an appointment. This app01ntmant was made for
March 27, 1950, ~t which timc LOUISE 2.R:IT -
his officc gER ’
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He further indicatzd that ssvoral days after
the originzl arpointment, Mrs, S..3.NT returned to his
office for & five teo ten minute intervicw, ot which time
he gaove her the results of his findings nnd recormendced
that she should sece o Dre. SANDOR FEDM.WN, 230 Dartmouth

Strect, Rochester, New Yorke He could not definit:ly

recall the person who had recommended him to LOUISE S.R/NT.
However, he believed that a woman psychologist in the New

York City urea had originally made the recorrmendation.

Dr. ACKERMAN statecd that he received a letter
from LOUISE S.3.NT, datod July 26, 1950, indicating that
she was pgoing to convult a2 Dr, ROChFSTW? in Ithcca, Hew
York. A CCOI"dlng to LOUIA‘AJ SARLNT!S ]_Gttor, DP. J’\;CKEHIIL"LN
stated, this Dr. ROCHESTER hed a Mental Hygicne Clinic
therc.

It is to be¢ noted that ALFRED S /RANT lef
Ithaca, New York, for Long Island on the morning of July
26, 1950, ond possibly LOUISE waitzd until his departure
before writing this letter,.

The Amurican Mediczl Dirsctory for 1950 in-
dicates thot WATHAN W. ACKERMAN, with offices at L3 East
78th Strect, Now Yorlk 21, Ncw York, :nd whe resides ot
12l East 8hth Struot, Now York 28, New York, was born in

1908. Hc is a graduatc of Columbia University of Physiciaons
and Surgeons, lew York City, in 1933, ond was licensed to

practics medicine in 1937. In 1934 he was cortified by
tho National PBoard of ifedical Examincerse ACKERMAN
specinalizes in psychiatry and ncurology ~nd is o membdbor

of the s merican Board of Psychictry and Nrurolory, Amcrican
Paychoanalysis .issoointinn, aAmcrican FPsychomatic Socicty,

American Psychiectrle Associction and the dAmerican
Orthopsychiatric Association, Inc,
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The indices of the Hew Yerk Office fail to
reflect any rcfercnces to Dre NATHAN WiARD LCKERMAL.

VI, INTERVIEW WITH J..CK ROSENB.UM ON
OCTOBER 31, 1950

Reference is again made to the report of
84 J/MES H. HIGDONW, Jr. deted October 26, 1950 at Newark
wherein rcefercnece is made to onc J.CK ROSILZ.UM, an
employee of the Esp2y Manufacturing Compuny, 52é Zast
72nd Strect, Now York City. This rofcocrenced repert
indicatced that ROSENBLUM was o visitor at the United
States army Signal Corps, Fort ramoth, New Jersey, betwzen
1943 and 1945,

J/CK ROITWNRE. UM, owner of the Elk Elicctronic
Labs., Room 806, 233 Woest 52nd Strect, New York City, was
interviewed by SA HRM.N C. LITTLESCAN and the writcr on
October 31, 1950, Ho adviscd thot he had formerly held
the position of Chicf Engine:r for the Espey Menufuactur-
ing Company from 19,1 until 1947 (apvroximate dates).
He stated that he hced on many occasions visited the
United States army Signal Corps. ROSENB.UM stated that
among other committees which he scoved on during the war
yeare wes the Citizens Committec for the Standardization
of Tcsting Zquipmant fecr the United Statos srmy. ROSENRAUM
is an eleectricrl enginecvr who is now working cn the
development of elcctrical testing cquipment,

He adviscdé thot he did not know anyonc by the
names of /LICE K..TZ BARSKY, JOLL BAXRR or aLFRED SARGNT,.

~s was subsequently learnsd SIRANT was referr-
ing to LEON ROSENBAUM instead of onc¢ JACK ROSINBAUM as
the seller of his parxidos photeographis wvnlargoer.

VIT INVSTIG..TION TO LOCATE MACONNRLILEY

A8 it heos benn previously rceported in the
writer!s report dated October 6, 1950 at dew York, one
MALCOMBNBLILEY (PH) was present during the period which
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S/ARANT and CAROL DUAYTON stoyed at GEORGE~SARANT!'S resi-
dence, weckend <f July 29=-30, 1950.

On October 30, 1950, thc writcr rccontacted
GEORGE E. 8'R3.,KT, brother of the subjscts Hc cdvised
that MALCOMB R.ILEY (PH) was hirzd through the
Colonial Employment .gency of New York City. He stoted
that he mailed a personcl check to this zageney dated
July 5, 1950 in the amount of §17.33.

The records of the Coleonial Employment .agency
located at 209 St. Nicholas .vcnue, New York City,
telephone number MO 2-7610, were chocked on October 10,
1950 for information pertaining tc M.LCOMB BAILEY (FH)
with negative results,

On October 30, 1950 = racheck was mode at the

Colonicl Employment gencye Miss GOLDIE MEYZR advised
that one MACOW BAILEY was hircd by the GEORGE SARANTS of
716 South Grove Strect, Freeport, Long Island, as o
domestic. She stated that BLUTLEY hed formerly becn
York City, telcphonc number .7 9-G41L. She cteted that
BAILEY gave a8 his home address in care of CIHRISTIVN,
55 Erst 126th Streot, Wew York City, telephonc number
LE L-2115., He 0lss indicat:cd that h2 has an aunt by the
namc of TRANCESELILEY who reeides ot 409 Edgecombe
ivenue, dew Yorlk City. Miss MEY&R described BLILEY as
negro, 5' 5" tril, slim, ap,roximately L5 ycars of age,
small features nnd gives an zxcelloent appearancc,

On Cctober 8, 1950, Mpr, S.UL SCHWATY was
contacted by the weitzr, He stated thot the current
address for M.LCOU E/LILEY wes not known to him end that he
would gucaotion his wif» obtaining ony inform tion she might
have pertaining to HACON pATILEY. He stoted that he would
recontact the weiter if° hic had any informotion.

It is noted thot Mp, SCHWAMM has not rocontocted
the writer and it irs belicved that Mrs, SCHWAMY wes
possibly unable tu recall eny information rertaining to
MACON' BAILEY'S current addrcss.
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| The currcnt Manhattan address-telephone
directory reveals that onec Reve ALM.\ E. CHRISTIAN resides
at 55 East 12éth Strect, New York City, and hcs telephone
number LE 4-2115,

On November I, 1950, the writcr contacted Mr.

LIONEL CHRISTIALN, husband of Reve ALMA E. CHAISTINN,
He advised that M.CON = BAIIEY had formerly rented a
room &t his home. He stated that he had lost szen hinm
approximately six woeks ago and that BAILEY had left
owing him approximately two wecks rent, CHRIISTIAN in-
dicatced thet BAILEY hed telephnoncd him in the meancime
ond stoted that he was going Scuth to visit his mother,

Inquiry wos made on Novamber 4, 1950 at the
United States Post Office, Triborough Station, 2089
Lexington Avenuc, New York City, telephone number
LE [;-086L4. It was ascertained that no removal address
was on record for PM.ACON BAILEY.

Inguiry was mede on November L, 1950, at L09
Edgecombe avenue, New York Citye It was nscertained that
no one by the name of FYANCIS BAILEY was known at this
address,

Confidentidd Informant T-l, mentioned pre-
viously, udviscod on Scptoembor 29, 1950, that toll calls
wers made from the home of GEORGE E. SARANT, 716 South
Grove Street, Frecport, Long Iclcond, New York, tclephone
number Frcuport 9-1LL1, to onc¢ LANC..3TZR, Jre. in carce of
JOHN L/NC.ET3] and P/,.YNZ, Law Firm, Dallas, Texas,
telephonc nurbor Riverside 4523 on July 21, 1950. This
informant furth:r advissd thet on August L, 1950, a2 call
was made from the SORAKT residence by onc "BLILIY" to
JOHN-L "NCASTEL, Attorncy, Jepublic detional Bank, telo-
phone raamber Dallesz, Texns, Riverside 4523. The infornmant
stated that eppurently LANC..STER woes on vecation at tho
time ~nd thec call wpporcently wns complcted to onc "I, YNE"
at Riverside 9118, Deollas, Texase

It is nuted that ALFRED SARLNT and C.iOL
DAYTON departed from Baldwin, Long Icland, on the cvening
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of August L, 1950. It is not known whether there is
any significancc in thot BAILEY meade this second tele-
phone ceall on that date., The indiccs of the New York
Office fail to refliect any identifioble information for
MACON BAILEY or for FRAGNCES BAILEY.

VIITe BLUE CROSS CHECK

DAVID CGRESGNGLASS has edvised that in early 1948
he asked JULIUS ROSENZERG for somc moncy and JULIUS told
him that he could not let him have any at that time be-
cause he had to give quite a lotv of moncy to one of his
"boys" whose wife wcs sicke. DAVID GREZNGLASS said theot
later cn he asked JULIUS how the wife was and JULIUS told
him that she was then okaye.

It is noted in this connection that LOUISE
SARANT gave birth to her sccond con, STEPHSN NONDA, on
June 15, 198 and that S/R.NT was duaring this period
epparently collecting the. neccessary funds:to build his
Ithaca home. o

In an attcempt to ascertain whether S HANT had
used the Bluc Cross Hospitalization Plon it was ascertained
on October 10, 1950, through contact with Confidential
Informent T-74, of known reliability, that a Blue Cross
contract had been iessuud to ALFRED SARANT and this con-
tract reflect the following infermcotion: .

LLFRED SARARNT
65 lorton Strect, New York
(as of June 27, 19Ll)

Born Se¢ptomber 26, 1918 .

Employcd since Scptember, 1942 as an
¢loctracol cenginecr with the Western
Elcctric Compony, Sbhth Strect and
11ith avenue, Hew York Citye.

Contract number 2176043, cencolled
Doceombar 1, 1945.

This informant further advised that information
pertaining to this inquiry might possibly be sccured from
the Bluc Cross Hospital Service, Inc, which is located ot
407 South State Street, Syracusc, New York,
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Inasmuch cs the iuformution furnished by
DAVID GREENGLASS is so indefinite no lead is bveing sct
forth for any =dditioncl investigation pertaining to this.

IX, INVESTIG..TION PERTAINING TO L6 MORTOW .\ND
146 MONRQL STREETS, NEW YORK CITY

It is to be recalled thet Confidential Ine-
formant T-75, of known reliability, has adviscd that AL
SARANT of U6 Monroe (?) Stract, New York City, transferred
in Deccember of 1943 to the Villege Club of the First
i.sacmbly Digtrict Soction Communist Party, Manhottane.

His transfer numbcr was 12348.

The current Manhattan address~-telephone
dircectory indicates that L6 Monroe Streot, New York City,
is the address of Public Schocl Nueber 177. This Public
School Number 177 is 2 part of the New York City School
System.

On Scptember 13, 1950 S, HERM.N C. LITTLEJOHN
and the writcr intervicwed Mr, and Mrs, WILLIAMAMAYROWITZ
at ;6 Morton Street, New York City. They odvised that
this building is owned by their daughtzr, Mrs. WILLIAM
H. (ANITANFITELSON. Thoy stoted thot thoir daughter
own:d this building since apnroximotely 1939 which con-
sists of a bascement, fPirst and eccond flonrs which eare
occupied by the FITELSON family, and third and fourth
floors which, during the war period, were rented. In

addition they ndviscd that they also rsated, durlng the war

period, a small barcment apartment. The MAYAOWITZ' stated
that no tonent by the name of S.adT or a similar nzme hed
ever rc¢sided in this bullding. They were unable to
identify photographs of SARAFT as anyone they had known,

It is beliived notoewodrthy te paint out that
FELIX143rOW, the son of Mr, -nd Mrs, MAYROUITZ tnd the
brother of ANITA FITELSON, is o sclf-confesscd former
mcmber of the National Cormittec of the Socinlist Workers
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Party and was Editor of that party's publicotion entitled
"Fourth International." MARROW was sentenced to sixtecn
months imprisonment in o federal corrccticnel institution
following his conviction on Decembcr 8, 1941 in the

United States District Court at Minnsupolis, Mipnesota
for secditious conspiracy. He begean to sarve this sentence
on January 1, 19LlL.

Xeo SARANT'S UNIVERSAL FORM CLAMP COMP..NY EMPLOYMENT

Mr, THOMAS KANE, Elevator “terter, 101 Park
Avenue, Now York City, advised SA HERM.AN C. LITTLEJOHN
on October 30, 1950 that the Universal Form Clamp Compeany
had moved from this building approximately threc to four
years agoe Mr, KiNE indicatz:d that this company hed becn
a sub-tcnant on the cleventh floor.

The currcecnt Mnnhattan telephene directory
indicates a listing for the Univcersal Form Clomp Commny
as MUrryhill 2-2623.

Mr, EDWIN C. STOUT, Universal Puilders Supnply
Company, Inc., 51 Iast j2nd Strect, ¥ew York City, tcle-
phone numbzr MUrryhill 2-2623, advised SA LITTLEJOHN that
his compeany had beun the distributurs feor the Universal _
Form Clamp Compnny for six yenrs., He stated that this :
latter company ig currently leccoted at 1238 Nerth
Kostner Boulosvard, Chicago, Illinois. He indicated that
Mr. JOSEPH BON Dr.ASFK was the propur pcerson to contact
pertaining to porsonncl informatione.

STOUT said thet the Univoerszal Ferm Clamp
Company had previously had a2 plant and office in Jerscy
City, Now Jersey, and at 908 East 1L,0th Strcecet, New York
city.

STOUT rocollcd that individuals named

NOETHIGER (PH) and BOEDPTUER (PH) hnd been associated with
Universnl Form Clamp Company.
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It is noted that ALFRED S/ARART in applying
for employment with the Westcern Elcctric Company in-
dicated thet he had bucn employed by the Universal
Form Clamp Company, 101 Perk Avenuc, New York City, as
an engineoring assistant duing deafting and concrete
form calculation for a MrONOETHIGER., SARANT gave
Mp. J. L&BOTTNER, FPrcsident of the United Concrete
Form froduct Company, 28 Madison Avenue, New York City,
as e reference for employment with the Western Electric
Company.

It is also noted that in applying for an
apartment located at 65 Morton Street, New York City, on
September 27, 1943, he listed es ¢ personal refercnce
Mr. J. R. BOETTHER, President ¢f the Unitocd Concrete -
Form, 101 Perk sAvenue, New York City.
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3 XTI, INNGESTIGATION RFE_BENJAMIN H. WOLF

The following additional investigation is being
reported pertaining to RENJAMIN H,~WOLF. It will be noted
that in the report of Sa PETER F. MAXSON made at Altany,
dated August 7, 1950, this individual was referred to as
having been a gues t at the Ithaca kotel, Ithaca, New York,
on the nights of ¥ay 18 and 1¢, 1950:

Cenfidential Informent 7-7¢&, of known reliability,
advised on October 25, 1950 thet PbIJh’lN E WoL#¥ resided
in apartment IE9 at 1+ Monroe Street {(Knicierbocker Village),
New York City, from Nevember, 1%41 until Septemter, 1950
at which time ‘CL} movec to él rzrnes Hoad, Tarrytcwn, hew
vork. The informant indicsted that wOLF hid stated that the
Lower Ezst Side Ares of New York City was not the best place
to raise children; therefore, he purchased a house at
Tarrvtown, thus accounting for the reascn for his moving.

This informant stated that WCLF had formerly re-
sided at 908 Léth ttreet, Brocklyn, New Yori, zna that his
landlord there was one anﬂLES «OL1 of 405 Senkicern Drive,
Trenton, New Jersewv

bccording to Confidential Informant T-76, WOLF

gave the following references:

Empire Trust Compsnv, L2 Lefayette Gtreet,
Pew Yorr City:

S~ MBYIRSCN, L0 Monroe street, New Yorx City,
(since moved)

F~IEVE 1ERG, 40 Monroe Street, New York Cit-
(since moved§

WOLF wes emplcyed as "a senior wape investigator!
as of April 1, 1939 for the New Yorit Stste Dlepartment of
Labor. 1In lth, WCLF advised this infcrmant that his emplov-
ment classification wee thet of a "lebor relstions examiner'.
His wife is named PsUli, and they heve two daughters, VICKI, iV :
born in 1938, and ELEAI'Oh, born in 1943.

i
§ e
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This informant described -OLF zs white, mele,
LG years of age, 6', 150 pounds, ¢lim, swarthy complexion,
dark hair and ralding.

T e indices cf the New York office failed to reflect

any identifieble informcticn perteining to EENJRMIN H.
and PAULL WOLF, S. MiVFRSOH, end H. LEELNEERG.

XII, INVESTICLTION TC IDENTIrY &N
INDIVIDULL NiMED FELDMAN

Mr. FLOYD ELWYN, 8r., bullding superintendent,
83-89 Purrow Street, New York City, hrs edvised SA LITTLEJOHN
that photographs of JOEL EiRl resembie en individual nomed
. TrELDMAN, who had visited two single girls who were
tenants, zpartment 6C at £7 Ferrow Street, New York City,
sometime during the period from 1938 to 1942, He stated
tha t~FELDVAN received mail either in cere of these two
girls or in cere of ARTHURNGHAVES, ¢partment 1-C, &5 Parrow
Street. ELWYN steted that GroVES meved to Beldwin, Leng
Island, New Yor), in approximetely 1940. He advised thzt
the two girls rererred to mcved to iberdeen, Maryland,
sutsequent to the depsrture of GRAVES.

On August 21, 195C, ¢ LITILEJCHN, in reviewing
the records of the 65 Morton Street hezlty Cempany, 31C
East 55th Street, New York City, noted that the two girls,
who FLOYD TLWYN, Sr. hacd referred to, were, in all probabil-
ity, identiceal with Misses E-VS1'" SON and H7~PEARSON, who
resided in spartment 6C et 87 Farrow Street, from May, 1943
until Ceptemher 30, 10k,

Mr. ELWVKN wss recontacted by GA LITYLEJOHN &nd

" he stated that thc twr girls who he previouslvy referred to

were named Misses L. SIVESQON end M. FEAKSOH., He could give
no further identification concerning them ¢nd sald he knew
of nc cne who wee acqueinted with them.

Cn Noverrer 18, 1950, ©h LITTLLSCHN and the writer

interviewed the following tenants at €7 Berrow Street. DNc
information relating to¢ the identity or locition of the
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Misses SIMPSON znd PEARSCN was Qdeveloped. None of these
tenants recognized the protograpn of JOSL B4AER as anycne
they had ever scen 2t that sddress or at any other place:

Mr. and Mrs. ALFERT VOMLRC, spertment €A,
(since Sentember 194?),

Mrs. ATTIL ("%mﬁ) FENLDETTC, cpartment 6B,
(since 1937);

Mrs. NORA WIL: ERSCN, apartmcnt 6C.

Mrs. wlLﬁd“nO e nege McDONNKLL, statza thet she

and her sister, ElL.k cLCNNELL, lived in epartment 6&6C
from the letter part of 10“4 until she wes merried.  She

had no knowledge of the previonr occupant of that apert-
ment.

Mr. FLOYD ETAWYN, Sr. his alsc advised that
ARTHUR CRLVES cdmitted to him thet "I am red as hell,
This remerk wazs med: to LIWYN in discussing the Communist
Perty.

Cenfidenticl Informent T-13, mentioned previously,

[“;; edvised that infcrmrtion hid teen receivaed fro" 2
source not conridered full: reliaztrle, thet :

was an emplryee of the (GE T

Mew York City, ana

resident architect ir chargn

struction nt K

this informent,

from the United |

2 wes stotioncd as a
the grmv b2se under con-
sccording to

that
of

VOGS repcrts

REX: shhoncratbly discherped

iter Ctates Lrmv ct —wnd W3S also rbp(\rted_
ly diverced ir New York (Citv in 193¢ when hic wife vowed

that h¢ was "e rank Cemmunist!.
—
: The indicoer cof the Nuw York office feiled to
reflect eny identifictle informstion with either Misses
E. SIMSON and M, -LBARSCN.

YIII. IMVESTICATICN TO 1DETTIFY
AN TEDIVIDU T el BT iee JULIUS LOSENTRG

* It ic to Y& rccalled that dr. FLOYD LIWYN, Sr.,
mentioned previously, has ¢dvised that s mele rcomer who
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resembled JULIUS LOSEIPERG and believed to be named
"ROSENBERG", resided with a tenant of apartment 5H, 87
Farrow Street,in spproximztely 1038. ELWYN later stated
that he helieved that this rocmer resided with the tenant
of that epartment who follewed ¢ tenent nemed HULLCRAFT.

Cn November 18, 1950, KIik¥ (EOHCE HAYw0OD, who
has Pteen mentioned previously in this report, tdvised that
tenants dv the nemes of STEINBACH end 3EMONS preceded
HULLCFAFT.

HAYwOPD further zdviced thet he recalled a tenznt
named HULLCRATT who lives in aportment S5H in 87 Farrow
Street, and thst somecneywho either prececded cr followed
HULLCRAFT &s a tenant ci apertment 5H, had =z roomer. How-
ever, HAYWOOD szid this roomer wezs named "KOSS" not
"-OSENEERG", and thet the roomsr did not resemble photographs
of JULIUS KC3EMRALC, He would further zdvice thet tenants
naemed STUIFFACH and SLMOLS nreceded HULLCRAI'T in epirtment
5H, but he did not recall the terants who followed HULICRAFT.

tn Lugust 21, 1950, Su LITITEJCHN escerteined,
throursh ¢ review of the¢ 65 Merton 3trest tiealtvy Ccerporeation
records, that tenents by the numes of YTEINELCH rnd SEHMONS
resided #t zpertment 5H, 8% B:rrow Street, from Cctober,
1936 until Jenu ry, 1639, &nd that tinants by the names of
O'EFRYALN cnd MeWCINI succeeded them. Ne record was loceted
o’ tht tenant nemed HULLCRLFT.

XIV. "FURTHig IDENTISIC: TION OF 4ICHAEL
_WCLLIE. »TTORN .Y FOR_PrEP oD Ce RIMINKEL

The current Frocklyn Teliphon:d Directory indicetes
thet MICH/EL WCLTIT, Atterney, with of+*ices et 21% Mcontague
Street, Frocklvn, tclephom numter Triangle $-1848, resides
at 103 keckawrv Perkwey, end hes telepbhore number President 3-

5296.

Tt will be noted Trom tl.e tuildirg dirvctery at
215 Montague Street, Rrooklvn, thct WwCLILIN shares offices
with CIFOW(E FE, ¥IPNFi, IKEVING L. WiISHAL, end DEV1D G.
SUSHMAN, 211 nttornevs,
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